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Accolades
HE

Received “Best Partner Award —

Best Trade and Equipment Finance Bank”
from The Hong Kong Chamber of Small and
Medium Businesses Ltd.
RERBHDRTEFIEER [ DEERERER
— RETENRZERERIT AR

Awarded “Continuous Linked Settlement
Straight Through Processing Award” by the
Bank of New York

BARORTHEE [BERBEERIWEBEERE | 2

achievements

at a glance
EE—E

Named 15t runner-up of Visa Discovery

which is an inter-bank competition

organised by Visa Int'l in terms of number

of new merchants acquired

1£ Visa Discovery $R{TRIZLLBHES
[FBEAFEBFE] BEEX

Became one of the finalists of the
12" Annual Most Popular TV Commercial
Special Awards, which was jointly organised
by the Hong Kong Advertiser Association
and Asia Television Limited, for the creativity
of our “Value Banking” television
commercial series

[FrZE BHAE| BERIBEEEREEF
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Performance Breakthrough
R RERR

Stellar growth of 80% in operating profit
before gains and impairment losses

Ratias RREBRATEE RFMAA 80%

Net interest income up 38% to HK$697 million
BENEWMAER 38% £ 6.97 BE T

Other operating income rose 32% to
HK$431 million
Hih&BEWA LF 32% Z 4.31 BB

Net profit up 36% to HK$327 million
FmAER 36% £ 3.27 RE T

Total assets up 7% to HK$53.3 billion with
20% loan growth
MEELFH 7% 2533 /BT EREREMN

Diversified funding sources through issues
of subordinated debt and senior floating
rate notes

FRBITREGSRELFIERBIHESHR

Taiwan-related business continued to
demonstrate momentous growth with corporate
loans and deposits portfolios increased by 152%
and more than 210% respectively, number of
wealth management accounts expanded 119%
and assets under management up by more
than 110%

AEHBEERFERBER  C¥BRESKRERAES
2 RIEHIE 152% RilBiE 210% ~ B EEENIREEH MY
7Y 119% @ it EMNEEZRAEE 110%



& 1 big thank you

to Value Banking.
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FEBRUARY
* Revamping of Taikoo Shing Branch

-
o REHDITI]R EHMEEHRBRA
AR5

AUGUST
* Announcement of 2006 Interim
Results

NA
o N1 2006 FEFHIFEE

on Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
terim Results Announcem ent

i G}t
& 2008l

MARCH
¢ Announcement of 2005 Annual
Results

e Launch of US$1 billion Euro
Medium Term Note Programme

* Became the first bank in Hong
Kong to deploy NCR's latest
Personas M Series 76 interior
Automated Teller Machines which
enable intelligent deposit and
passbook printing while offering
customers enhanced security and
protection

=A

o AH 2005 FRFEHEE

o WHAE 10BEHN BT
X

o A% —FEA NCR &
Personas M Series 76 B EjiE S
HIERIT - 2HFH B BMESHKTEIR
HEEEFERRITENFESREI
B BEEBEFRBRZETEN
X8 -

SEPTEMBER

¢ Introduced Night Banking service
in all branches and Ambassador
Centres as a result of the
implementation of 5-day
clearing week

hA

- ABEEBRITEERSRAR KL
EWZH BSRHEEES TR
Ambassador I8 /0N H R R EE
BIRTS - LRI B SR EF

Fubon Bank Z#B#R1T

AT

sk Hong oo Limited

e ey e ey General Mot
by WLLLET PSS =

APRIL

* Issuance of US$200 million lower
tier Il subordinated debt and
US$150 million senior floating
rate notes

* 2006 Annual General Meeting and
Extraordinary Annual General
Meeting

R

s BIT2BENBERBSFR 15EX
TELEZEERE

» 2006 FRFBAFEERBRRIS
e

OCTOBER

* Launch of Elite Platinum which
allows customers to manage their
wealth more effectively while
enjoying a suite of exclusive credit
card privileges

+ A

¥ Elite Platinum BE&ER+<
BEFEANHEERNE RS
E-RIFEANERFEER-
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MAY
Received “Best Par.tner Awf'ard - JUNE
Best Trade and Equipment Finance
Bank” from The Hong Kong
Chamber of Small and Medium
Businesses Ltd. for our
outstanding service to SMEs

* Organised an investment seminar
for members of Taiwan Merchant
Association Shenzhen and
Taiwanese customers of the Bank
in Shenzhen. The seminar explored

HA global investment trend while * Extended EDS IT Outsourcing
s HERPPHELERESRTAT analysing the impact of changing Agreement which is expected to
[P NEERERER —HET regulatory requirements on bring to the Bank global best
BERBERMERITARE | RER Taiwanese investors. practices and benchmarking while
THRPNERUEBERTRE - g at the same time further upgrading
/

our information technology
infrastructure and improving
back-office processes

s ERYIBRIEEHEEERAT
aEEFER [ 2006 EETE
REWE]  RARRREBER

MPERHRRRASORE © . ggecos moHakmE

E-SRARTEMBEERER
EHRBLRBEEREBRE
URENEBTARBEEARF
AR

DECEMBER

* Sponsored 2006 Art Buffet —
“me2" Contemporary Public Art
Exhibition, which was organised
by Fubon Art Foundation. A series
of education and promotion
activities were held to raise public
awareness on the appreciation
of art.

e “Continuous Linked Settlement
Straight Through Processing
Award” was presented by the
Bank of New York in recognition +=A

of the Bank’s remarkable « EB) 2006 Art Buffet [ [ERER: |
performance ERABIE - BARES

- BORTES [BEBELERK  SADNEIRIN  —FIUER
HEREE | B ZENTERY DNREBIMABRRENHE K
%3 - SHEHHRBES -
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Five-year Financial Summary

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
—BBAF —Z2ERF —2TmE —2B=F —BE-fF

Profit and Loss Account (HK$ Million)

Bax (BBHBT)

Profit before Taxation

BB A F 391 274 338 150 222

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

B RAEAL R T 327 241 300 138 220

Consolidated Balance Sheet (HK$ Million)

HEEESER (BBET)

Shareholders’ Funds

RERES 3,979 3,749 3,703 3,784 3,767

Total Assets

REE 53,347 49,804 45,761 37,889 32,314

Advances to Customers less Impairment

B P EFRRE 25,751 21,376 18,002 15,566 14,961

Customer Deposits and Medium Term Funding

EFERRTHES 38,748 36,348 32,454 31,448 23,881

Share Statistics (HKS)

RG#HsTR (Bx)

Earnings per Share' (Weighted Average Basis)

BREAN (MEFHEE) 0.28 0.21 0.26 0.12 0.19

Earnings per Share' (Adjusted)

BREAN (£HER) 0.28 0.21 0.26 0.12 0.19

Selected Returns and Ratios (%)

BARBDLLEE (%)

Return on Average Equity

T B AR B R = 8.47 6.48 8.02 3.66 5.94

Return on Average Assets

T & EERE 0.63 0.57 0.72 0.39 0.73

Unadjusted Capital Adequacy Ratio

RSRBER T BLHLR 16.81 14.96 18.46 19.79 20.84

Average Liquidity Ratio (for December)

FIEREESLEE (+=4) 46.43 47.49 50.06 57.89 52.49

Loan to Deposit Ratio

BfFtbE 66.46 58.81 55.47 49.50 62.65

Note: FIEE -

1. Earnings per share are calculated on profit attributable to shareholders of HK$327,168,000 1. BRAEFTIRF AR REET 327,168,000 BT (Z2FH
(2005: HK$241,441,000) and on 1,172,160,000 (2005: 1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in £ 1 241,441,000 ) RNFASBITEER?1,172,160,000
issue during the year. There are no convertible loan capital, options or warrants outstanding B (ZZZRF ©1,172,160,000 i) 558  RITILEIEMAIT
which would cause a dilution effect on earnings per share. g%gfgﬁ%ﬁﬁzﬂ ~ BRESRRRER UBESRBFIER
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LEFE 2 BEHRE

In 2006, the Bank achieved a net profit of HK$327.2 million, an ZEERE - RITHREEAF 3272 BB
increase of 35.51% over 2005. The return on average assets was BZETHFIEM 35.561% c FHEEE
0.63% and return on average equity was 8.47%. During the year WER 0.63% MFEHEIRARREAS
total customer deposits and medium term funding increased by 8.47% - RAFE  BEEFRATHESHE
6.6% to HK$38.7 billion. Loans and advances to customers increased EBIEIN 6.6% & 387 BT  RFERK®
by 20.47% to HK$25.8 billion. Total assets increased 7.11% to TN 20.47% F 268 BT c BEE
HK$53.3 billion. The Group had total capital funds of HK$3.98 billion, AN 7.11% £ 533 BB T o AEBARAK

and a capital adequacy ratio of 16.81%. EehH 398 BB BEXRAZELLEAIE
16.81% °
Profit Attributable to Shareholders Advances to Customers less Impairment
IRER B4R FFERRRE
HK$ Million (B&87T) HK$ Million (B&#7T)
22 1 241 27 14,961 15, 18,002 21,37 25,751
200 0 38 300 3 30,000 96 5,566 8,00 376 5,75
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Total Assets Customer Deposits and Medium Term Funding
BEE EFERRTHES
HK$ Million (B&#%7T) HK$ Million (B&#%7T)
32,314 37,889 45,761 49,804 53,347 23,881 31,448 32,454 36,348 38,748
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Corporate Information 2 8&#

SHAREHOLDERS

75% — Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

25% — Public

SOLICITORS
Clifford Chance
Slaughter and May

AUDITORS
KPMG

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ivan Young

REGISTERED OFFICE
Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

B
75% - EFERIZERRHER QA
25% - ARIFH
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Corporate Information ARE#R

BOARD OF DIRECTORS E=

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
Chairman

Aged 49. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in 1982. He
is Vice Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
Mr. Tsai also acts as Chairman for Fubon Life Assurance
Co., Ltd. and has over 20 years of experience in these
businesses. He is currently also Chairman of Taiwan
Mobile Co., Ltd., a provider of telecommunication
services. Prior to this, Mr. Tsai was also Chairman of
Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai holds a Master of
Business Administration Degree (1981) from New York
University and a Bachelor of Business Administration
Degree (1979) from National Taiwan University. Mr.
Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai.
He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
Vice Chairman

Aged 51. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in 1981. He
is currently Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. as well as Chairman
of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai is
also Vice Chairman of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd., and
Chairman of Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. and Fubon
Land Development Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive
experience in banking and telecommunication services,
as well as the land development, construction
management and building leasing business. He holds
a Master of Law Degree (1979) from Georgetown
University and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978) from
National Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of
Mr. Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai. He became a Director
of the Bank in February 2004.

Jin-Yi LEE
Executive Director

Aged 49. Mr. Lee was appointed Managing Director
and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in July 2004.
He is also a Director of MetLife Fubon Limited. Mr.
Lee has extensive experience in the banking industry.
Before joining the Bank, he was the Managing Director,
Corporate Finance and Advisory, Asia Pacific of The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited.
Prior to that, he was the Head of Corporate Finance,
Asia and a member of the Management Committee
of BNP Paribas Peregrine, the Managing Director and
China Senior Country Officer of J.P Morgan Chase &

10

FHRE
ES 3

M+ sk o BEER—ANZFMAEHE
' EEAEEERROBRABDNEES
R BRETREIEBASRRROBERA
ANESR  RNEBEXBHEEEE-TFH
& - BB T AEMBRBHEHEXT
RROERDBDNWESR 280 » FEET
BREERGERSROBRLAZESR °
BEERERNAREIEESEETEN (—
AN-FI)REVEERETHERELE
L (=hEhF) - FHERERFEHBILENE
F o R _EENF_AHAERTES -

A
BERE

At—8  BEER-AN-FMAEHE
BRAERSHERROBRATZE
ERRIITR  RELERBERTROE
RABZESR - BELRBTEELE
FABRGERLARNESR - REEEHR
HAERAAREARERRNDERAFAZES
R o BELERRIT - EFRE - LHBRE -
BREEEKEFHEXRBSHAREENE
B o A AHABERBELEM(—N
THhE)URBN 8RB ERB LB (—
NENF) « BREERFEHRBELE R -
R -EETMF_ARERTES -

FEE
HITES

M+hs e TRER-"FTEMFLAREE
RETESHEERITHAR - I EES
BREEASERABZES - TRERN
KREEMRITR » RIMARITZA
EEEEBLEESERTERARADAEERE
MEPESREE - Fbzp - BREEE
RHEHTABRCEMENESRLERA
ATHERZEEEZE BERAER % (2
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Co., the Managing Director and Chairman of Hong
Kong Management Committee of J.P Morgan & Co.
and Chief Executive of Morgan Guaranty Trust Co. of
New York, Hong Kong Branch. Mr. Lee was also a
committee member of the Hong Kong Association of
Banks from 1998 to 2000. Mr. Lee graduated from
National Taiwan University and obtained his MBA
degree from Harvard University.

Michael CHANG Ming-Yuen
Executive Director

Aged 50. Mr. Chang joined the Bank in August 2004.
He is the Executive Vice President and Head of Support
and Risk Management Group, responsible for managing
the operations, technology marketing services,
information technology and risk management of the
Bank. He is an Independent Director of Hua Xia Bank
Co., Limited and a Director of Net Alliance Co. Limited.
He is also an appointed member of the Deposit-Taking
Companies Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority. Mr. Chang is an experienced
professional in banking management and has solid
international exposures. He started his career in J.P.
Morgan & Co. in New York as Vice President in
Corporate Finance and Global Credit Risk Management.
Before joining the Bank, Mr. Chang also worked for
China International Capital Corporation in charge of
its capital markets operations. Mr. Chang was also a
Managing Director in charge of the Investment Banking
Division and Chief Administration Officer and Acting
Chief Financial Officer while with BOC International
Holdings Limited. Mr. Chang obtained his Bachelor
Degree from National Taiwan University and Master
of Business Administration Degree from the University
of Chicago. He is also a Chartered Financial Analyst.
He became a Director of the Bank in April 2006.

James YIP
Executive Director

Aged 53. Mr. Yip joined the Bank in March 2006. He
is the Executive Vice President and Head of Financial
Markets Group. He was previously the Regional
Treasurer, Regional Head of Capital Markets at KBC
Bank, NatWest Markets, Chemical Bank and Bank of
America. He has over 25 years of senior management
experience in Asian treasury and capital markets with
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Corporate Information ARE#R

BOARD OF DIRECTORS E=

major international banks in the Asia-Pacific region;
as a result, Mr. Yip has lived and worked in Tokyo,
Singapore and Sydney in addition to Hong Kong. Mr.
Yip was a President of the Hong Kong Financial Markets
Association. He was also the Asia-Pacific Representative
for the Committee for Professionalism of the
Association Cambiste Internationale from 1985 to
1990. Prior to joining the Bank, he was the Chief
Executive Officer and the co-founder of iMarkets
Limited. Mr. Yip holds a Master of Applied Finance
from Macquarie University, Australia. He became a
Director of the Bank in July 2006.

Victor KUNG
Non-executive Director

Aged 50. Mr. Kung joined the Fubon Group in 2000,
currently serves as President of Fubon Financial Holding
Co., Ltd. He first joined Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd. as
a Director and Senior Advisor before becoming
President of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Prior to
this, he was the Executive Vice President of Walden
International Investment Group, specialising in private
equity investments, and an Executive Director at the
private equity investment arm of Citicorp Capital Asia.
He is also Chairman of Fubon Asset Management Co.,
Ltd. Mr. Kung holds both a Master of Business
Administration in Finance (1988) and a Master in
Economics Degree (1982) from New York University.
He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Jesse DING
Non-executive Director

Aged 54. Mr. Ding is the President of Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He has extensive experience
in the banking services sector with over 26 years in
the industry. Before his current appointment, Mr. Ding
was Executive Vice President of the China Industrial
Bank Preparatory Team, and prior to that he was
President of the Taipei Branch of Chase Manhattan
Bank for more than 5 years. Mr. Ding also spent 4
years at Bankers Trust and more than 7 years at Citibank
in various positions. He holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree (1979) from the University of
Detroit and a Bachelor of Business Administration
Degree (1975) from National Taiwan University. He
became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

12
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Robert James KENRICK
Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 58. Mr. Kenrick was a partner of the international
accounting firm KPMG from 1988 to 1998 and a
member of the Financial Accounting Standards
Committee of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants from 1992 to 2001. He holds a
Master of Arts and Bachelor of Arts Degree (1969)
from Cambridge University and is a Certified Public
Accountant (Hong Kong) and Chartered Accountant
(England & Wales). He became a Director of the Bank
in April 1999.

Moses K. TSANG
Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 58. Mr. Tsang is the Chairman and Managing
Partner of Ajia Partners as well as the General Manager
and Partner of EC Investment Services Limited. Prior
to that, he was a General Partner of Goldman Sachs
Group and Chairman of Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.,
a global investment bank. After associating with the
firm for more than 16 years, Mr. Tsang chose to retire
as a General Partner from the Goldman Sachs Group
in October 1994. Mr. Tsang was a Doctoral Candidate
at the University of Chicago (1976). He holds a MSW
Degree from the University of lowa (1973) and a BS
Degree from Minnesota State University (1972). He
became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Hung SHIH
Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 52. Mr. Shih is Managing Director of China
Renaissance Capital Investment Limited. He was
previously a Consultant at Swiss Banking Corporation
before becoming a full time employee of the firm
which eventually merged with Union Bank of
Switzerland in 1998 and was renamed UBS AG.
Afterwards, he became a Managing Director and the
China Country Head of UBS AG before his early
retirement in 1999. Mr. Shih holds both a Master of
Business Administration Degree (1982) and a Master
of Law Degree (1980) from the University of Michigan,
as well as a Bachelor of Law Degree (1976) from
National Taiwan University. He became a Director of
the Bank in February 2004.
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Jin-Yi LEE Z=EE Michael CHANG Ming-Yuen 3REFiE James YIP iR

Paul AU Chi On B¥% Betty CHAN Pik Ha FREE Daisy CHAN Shuk Wah BR#EE
Edward CHIU Tak Wah & David LAM Yiu Chau #i@st Shera LEE Yee Cheung Z&E
Aubrey WANG Chih-Wei T2 Francis YEUNG Wai Hung #5327 Carmen YIP Ka Man EE&
Ivan YOUNG 1#5H#E Vivian YOUNG Lai Hau Sau #5%E{&

Jin-Yi LEE =1l

Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer BRI RITHAR
(Biographical details are set out on page 10) (ERFERE 108)
Michael CHANG Ming-Yuen REAR

Executive Vice President and Head of Support and Risk HTRBRRREERRREHTEREE
Management Group (ERFEBRE 11 8)

(Biographical details are set out on page 11)

James YIP HEmE
Executive Vice President and Head of Financial Markets HITRERFRERTHREE
Group (BRFHBRE 11 H)

(Biographical details are set out on page 11)
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Paul AU Chi On
Senior Vice President and Head of Marketing
- Financial Markets

Aged 39. Mr. Au graduated from the University of lllinois
at Urbana-Champaign, U.S.A. with a Bachelor of Arts
Degree in Economics. He oversees the development of
treasury products, formulates marketing strategies and
distribution of these products via various channels. Mr.
Au has been in the financial industry for over 15 years
specialising in spot foreign exchange trading and
derivatives across different asset classes. Prior to joining
the Bank in 2002, he worked with several major banks
including Dah Sing Bank, Fuji Bank and Royal Bank of
Scotland.

Betty CHAN Pik Ha
Senior Vice President and Head of Corporate
Communications

Aged 45. Ms. Chan is responsible for managing the
communications function and investor relations for the
Bank. Ms. Chan has more than 15 years of experience
specialising in corporate and marketing communications
while working for several major financial institutions and
international accountancy firms. Before joining the Bank,
Ms. Chan worked for Ernst & Young China as Director -
Marketing. She obtained a Bachelor Degree in Economics
from Manchester University in the U.K. and a M. Sc. in
Marketing from the University of Manchester, Institute
of Science & Technology.

Daisy CHAN Shuk Wah
Chief Internal Auditor

Aged 40. Ms. Chan obtained a Bachelor of Arts Degree
from the City University of Hong Kong. Ms. Chan is a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. She has over 16 years of experience in bank
auditing. Before joining the Bank in 1994, she worked for
a major public accounting firm in Hong Kong.

Edward CHIU Tak Wah
Senior Vice President and Head of Operations Division

Aged 44. Mr. Chiu is responsible for managing all
operations functions of the Bank. Mr. Chiu has extensive
banking, consultancy and financial services operation
experiences in Asia Pacific, Europe and the People’s
Republic of China while working for several major financial
institutions including HSBC and Standard Chartered Bank.
Before joining the Bank, Mr. Chiu worked for Dah Sing
Bank as Assistant General Manager in charge of operations
development and product support areas and was the
Head of China Customer Services Group while with AIG

Fubon Bank E#BR1T Annual Report 2006 53

BfZE
EARERRSRERT ST EEEEE

=thE - BEEBRERERFFEAS - £
BEBRBBLE - hEERRVEER -
EMSERERBBZEREIHENEER - B
EERERMARTRTIFNE ELKER  HR
BENEXRGRITETREMSABRAE R =
ZREMBRTA  BRSEEBRRITITHE
BERHIRIT - ETRITREBHERRIT ©

£8
SRERHFOEERNNEE

M+ A - REZTEEREATHEREHR
REERR - BRBENEASIEIENEH
HWERERSHMEHA - EhXEARTS
HEFHZRETBATREFNEEHELR -
MAEMEBAATA] » REKPEBEXBRRAE
E—H - RutHARESRES ABERS
BrEAREBTBASNEERTHEEEL
By -

BRIBEE
BREANEREE

MOtmm RETHAEEBHHTABENELE
i - e REEBEHMAETHE  FEBB TS
FEENSTRENKR - REtR -l
FMARTH - BEBREE-TESTHME
PR o

BEE
EARERRREENEE

PO+ PuEs o BEEETERTHEER - R
THE  EERARERBRBIEEEEER
B BERRDARE  BNRTESHNZR
TREERREEE LBEQRTRETRT
fAEIAZRITAT - BEKRIRITENIRBLER
EERRNEMRBBEE - UAREEBRBRE
—EXDRBIEEXERBBEERBLEERE
& S ARERBAARBRESREE T B(Y
EmBABEERBEEREEBELT
By o

15



Corporate Information ARE#

SENIOR MANAGEMENT S#&E®EE

- American International Underwriters Limited in the PRC.
He obtained a Bachelor Degree from the King's College
London - University of London and a Master (Econ) Degree
in London School of Economics and Political Science -
University of London.

David LAM Yiu Chau
Senior Vice President and Head of Financial Control Group

Aged 57. Mr. Lam has over 25 years of senior management
experience with major international banks. He previously
worked in Mantrust (now JP Morgan Chase) and BNP
Paribas. During his career with BNP Paribas, he has worked
and lived in Paris, London and Singapore in addition to
Hong Kong. In Singapore, he was Regional Head of
Administration at Paribas Singapore in charge of Finance,
Operations, Human Resources and Technology for over
3 years. He holds a Doctor Degree in Business
Administration in Hong Kong Polytechnic University and
a Master Degree in Financial Management in National
University of Ireland, Dublin. He is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Shera LEE Yee Cheung
Senior Vice President and Head of Consumer Banking

Aged 42. Ms. Lee joined the Bank in January 2003 and
is primarily responsible for the Bank's personal banking,
wealth management and consumer finance business.
Ms. Lee is an experienced professional in the banking
industry. She had worked for several major banks including
Chase Manhattan Bank and Hang Seng Bank. Prior to
joining the Bank, she was the General Manager, Head of
Retail Banking of Dah Sing Bank. Ms. Lee obtained a
Bachelor Degree of Business Administration and an
Executive MBA Degree from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong.

Aubrey WANG Chih-Wei
Senior Vice President and Head of Corporate Banking

Aged 44. Ms. Wang had been with HSBC in Taiwan for
almost 10 years where she held senior positions in the
areas of multinational portfolios, Commercial Banking
and Corporate Relationship Management. Before joining
the Bank, Ms. Wang worked for HSBC Hong Kong as
Senior Vice President, Taiwan Business Development.
Ms. Wang obtained a Master of Business Administration
Degree from American Graduate School of International
Management, U.S.A.
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Francis YEUNG Wai Hung
Senior Vice President and Head of SME Division

Aged 51. Mr. Yeung obtained his Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of Aston,
England and has over 20 years of experience in hire
purchase and leasing operations. He had worked for
several major foreign banks in Hong Kong before joining
the Bank in 1989.

Carmen YIP Ka Man
Senior Vice President and Head of Retail Distribution
Network

Aged 42. Ms. Yip holds a Bachelor of Social Science
Degree from the University of Hong Kong. She held
management positions in local and foreign banks,
gaining expertise in retail banking, before joining the
Bank as manager of its flagship Central Branch in January
2000 and subsequently being promoted to Regional
Manager and then to her current position overseeing
the branch network.

lvan YOUNG
Senior Vice President, Head of Legal and Compliance
Division and Company Secretary

Aged 52. Mr. Young graduated in law from Victoria
University, New Zealand and was admitted as a New
Zealand solicitor in 1978. He practiced in New Zealand
where he was a partner of a law firm until his arrival in
Hong Kong in 1989. He worked with a law firm in Hong
Kong before joining the Bank in 1990. Mr. Young was also
admitted as a solicitor in England and Wales and in Hong
Kong in 1990 and is a member of the Law Society of
Hong Kong. He holds a Master of Business Administration
Degree from DePaul University, U.S.A.

Vivian YOUNG Lai Hau Sau
Senior Vice President and Head of Human Resources

Aged 52. Mrs. Young has worked in the human resources
field for over 20 years, primarily with an investment bank
in Hong Kong where her last position was Senior Vice
President, Head of Human Resources - Greater China.
Before joining the Bank in 2005, she had worked for an
international consultant firm as a human resources
consultant. She holds a Postgraduate Diploma in Personnel
Management from Manchester Polytechnic in England.
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The year under review has been a
successful period of transformation
and of positioning Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited (the Bank) to
become a truly regional platform
for Fubon Financial. In particular,
strong financial performance, an
expanded product and customer
platform and robust infrastructure
have put the Bank well in the frame
as a Greater China player.
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One significant highlight of the year in terms of
business growth has been the conscious establishment
of a broader product platform and the cultivation of
new customer service capabilities that have positioned
the Bank to meet the wealth management needs of
both Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSAR)
and offshore Taiwanese customers effectively. These
efforts are set to continue as we plan to expand the
wealth management franchise by establishing a high
net worth platform and customer franchise in the
year ahead.

We are truly committed to expanding our businesses
in the HKSAR. This means investing in our infrastructure
to support greater volume of business as well as
constantly looking for innovative ways to develop new
customer relationships. During 2006, this was most
clearly demonstrated in the success of cross-selling
initiatives between our various Business Divisions,
which successfully leveraged one set of relationships

into new customers for multiple products and services.

In terms of realising potential new business
opportunities, we have recognised that the Bank has
a special niche in terms of serving Taiwanese
enterprises and individuals who are working or doing
business in the HKSAR and the People’s Republic of
China. Over the past 12 months, income from this
Taiwanese customer group grew very impressively,
with the corporate loans and deposits portfolios
increasing by 152% and more than 210% respectively,
the number of wealth management accounts
expanding dramatically by 119% and assets under
management up by more than 110%. \We will continue
to nurture this role as an essential partner for China-
based Taiwanese businesses and their families in the
years to come.
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Chairman’s Statement = FE ##

Achieving the ambitious goals that the Bank has set
for itself, and realising our vision to become a regional
platform of Fubon Financial and a leading wealth
management player in the Greater China region
ultimately, requires an unwavering commitment to
improving all of our internal resources. That means
consistently upgrading our infrastructure and systems
as well as our people.

During 2006, we have made great strides in a number
of these areas. The strength and sophistication of our
back office operations was recognised in 2006 when
we were presented with a “Continuous Linked
Settlement Straight Through Processing Award” for
high quality fund transfer operations and Continuous
Linked Settlement by the Bank of New York. We also
invested in and extended an IT outsourcing agreement
with EDS, which is expected to instil global best
practices and benchmarking while at the same time
further upgrading our information technology
infrastructure and improving back-office processes.
These investments underpin the Bank's ability to grow
consistently at the impressive rate that it has been
achieving.

The Bank’s growth strategy is predicated on attracting
and retaining customers through its Value Banking
proposition. This concept is only translated into
meaningful results however, if it is understood and
executed by our people every day. In 2006, an
organisation-wide Culture Change Programme was
rolled out to create deep understanding and buy-in
from employees in both the mindset of Value Banking
and the five core values that support it, namely
customer-centrism, people, professionalism, teamwork
and innovation. | believe the performance breakthough

that we have seen this year is related in no small part
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to the way our banking professionals have put these
values into practice.

The organic growth opportunities for our business in
the HKSAR are very encouraging, and have been
demonstrated already in a number of areas in 2006.
In the future, we will maximise these opportunities
by integrating further with Fubon Group in terms of
the corporate and investment banking services,
offshore wealth management and financial markets

services we provide.

The economy of China is expanding rapidly which
attracted rising number of enterprises and individuals
from the HKSAR and Taiwan. Looking ahead, there
are tremendous opportunities for the Bank to expand
its role in China and we will continue to actively explore
various options to penetrate further into the Mainland
China market through M&As or other forms as the
opportunities arise.

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI

Chairman
March 2007
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2006 was a breakthrough year.

In order to prepare ourselves

for new challenges, the Bank
continued with transformation
and reform by introducing new
initiatives that tie in with our
Value Banking proposition.

Our breakthrough was realised by
a team of dedicated professionals
who helped deliver our promises
to customers, business partners
and stakeholders.
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STRONG ECONOMIC GROWTH AND CONFIDENCE
IN HONG KONG

Hong Kong's economy generated strong momentum
in 2006, with real Gross Domestic Product growing
by 6.5% compared to 2005. This performance was
distinctly above the medium term growth trend of the
economy, and the pace of growth accelerated through
the year. Economic growth was broad-based, and
marked by a pick-up in exports, a surge in investment
and strong local consumption.

Exports regained strength in the latter part of the year,
after some moderation in the second quarter, and
were supported by a pick-up in China’s already strong
trade flows and surging intra-regional trade flows.
Total exports of goods were up by 9%, while imports
rose 11% for the year. China continued to be the key
driver of growth, with its rapidly growing economy
and its vibrant trade flows. Exports to many other
Asian markets such as Taiwan, Singapore and Korea
also recorded strong growth in tandem with their
generally strong import demand and buoyant intra-
regional trade. Exports to the United States showed
signs of slowing towards the end of the year, partly
due to its slowing economy, and also due to the drag
from the on-going shift to offshore trade. Exports of
services maintained strong momentum during the
year. Exports of trade-related services were bolstered
by buoyant China trade flows, while exports of
transport services sustained strong growth in tandem
with the faster trade growth. Financial and insurance
services exports also attained double-digit growth.
However, the momentum in exports of travel services
slowed due to a less rapid growth in the numbers of
incoming visitors.

Domestic demand in Hong Kong held up very well
throughout the year. Local consumer spending rose
solidly amidst improving income, expanding job
opportunities and a buoyant stock market. A more
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stable property market, together with the pause in
interest rate hikes boosted consumer confidence.
Overall investment spending accelerated markedly by
more than 10%. Machinery and equipment investment
was the key driver of overall investment growth,
reflecting strong business confidence. Activity in the
construction sector remained weak in overall terms,
as public sector output continued to fall sharply. The
labour market continued to improve in a broad-based
manner. Strong expansion in labour demand pushed
total employment to successive new highs during the
year, shaving the unemployment rate down to 4.4%
at year end. Along with the sustained economic
expansion, inflation edged slightly higher to a moderate
2% for the year. On the domestic front, upward
pressures on local business costs remained largely
in check, with unit labour cost kept down by rising
productivity. External cost pressures were likewise
modest.

HONG KONG BANKING OPPORTUNITIES OUTSTRIP
RISING COSTS

Hong Kong's banking sector reported improved net
interest margins in 2006 as the spread between Prime
and HIBOR remained wide. Strong liquidity inflows
related to a large pipeline of Chinese stock market
listings kept HIBOR relatively low throughout the year.
The Hong Kong dollar traded on the strong side of the
peg for most of the year. Bank managers continued
to focus on generating fee income, but this came at
the expense of higher operating costs. Credit quality
remained good, with some signs of stress in the
personal loan market. Loan demand was mixed, with
corporate lending continuing to dominate volumes,
while mortgage demand was weak, and pricing was
competitive. The Hong Kong Monetary Authority
introduced a Deposit Insurance Scheme in 2006 and
banks are currently making preparations for Basel |l.
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CHINA’'S ECONOMIC GROWTH STORY CONTINUES
APACE

China's real Gross Domestic Product for 2006 expanded
by 10.7%, topping the 10.4% record of 2005 and thus
registering the highest rate of economic growth since
1995, when the economy expanded by 10.9%. The
country’s total economic output hit US$2,700 billion.
The fast pace of growth was achieved despite a series
of measures to cool the economy, including two
interest rate increases, increases in bank reserve
requirements and a tightening of land sale and project
approvals in certain industries to slow investment.

Favourable conditions in the global economy continue
to support rapid expansion of merchandise trade, and
net exports again contributed positively to growth in
2006. Exports and imports both grew rapidly, by 27%
and 20%, respectively, resulting in a US$177.5 billion
trade surplus — equal to nearly 7% of China’s total
economic output. Although the capital account remains
in surplus, disbursed foreign direct investment fell
slightly, perhaps as a result of a more restrictive policy
on property.

Excess liquidity, due to the strong trade performance,
was a key feature of China's economic performance
last year. The People's Bank of China drained RMB770
billion of liquidity from the money markets via open
market operations during the year. This was equal to
about 56% of the year’s trade surplus or 40% of the
rise in foreign reserves (US$247 billion). The remaining
non-sterilised portion was US$148 billion (or 5.5% of
GDP). Although the 150bp increase in reserve
requirements extracted another US$58 billion from
the banking system, M2 growth was 17% at the end
of last year, down from the 19% growth seen in mid-
year but still above the Chinese Government'’s target
growth rate of 16%. Strong liquidity growth helped
double the market capitalisation of China’'s stock
markets in 2006.
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CHINA BANKING ENTERS A NEW ERA

Last year was a pivotal period for China’'s banking
industry with the privatisation of three of the big four
state-owned banks. Already in July, Standard & Poor's
raised China's long-term sovereign credit rating to A
from A-minus, citing among other reasons “persistent
efforts to strengthen the banking sector.” However,
despite their public shareholders, credit growth
remained above targets. Investment in real estate
grew by 21.8%, while overall investment in assets
increased by 24%. In April, the Chinese Government
announced that the minimum down payment on
apartments larger than 90 square meters would be
increased from 20% to 30%, and a higher sales tax
was applied on the sale of residential properties owned
for less than five years. A 20% capital gains tax on
residential property was extended nationwide and
additional restrictions on foreign investment in real
estate were also imposed.

Retail sales expanded by 13.7% in 2006, but overall
consumer inflation averaged just 1.5% in 2006 — from
1.8% in 2005. This reflects the supply-side nature of
the current upswing in the Chinese economy and a
rapid expansion of capacity. Indeed, output prices
have been falling in some sectors even with increases
in input costs. A good grain harvest also helped keep
consumer prices in check.

Recognising the strong growth potential of the Chinese
banking market, and the fact that entry barriers are
being lifted in line with China's WTO pledges — Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) continues to seek a suitable
presence in the Mainland banking market while
strengthening our business position in Hong Kong.

OPERATING PERFORMANCE

The Bank achieved a significant breakthrough in core
performance during 2006. Combined with improved
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balance sheet mix and the establishment of a product
platform to better serve our customers with cross-
border financial needs, the successful inculcation
of the Value Banking mindset across all our
businesses has effectively driven the Bank closer
to realising its goal as a regional platform of Fubon
Financial.

In the context of a vibrant period for the economies
of HKSAR and the Mainland, we have expanded our
business and invested in the systems and infrastructure
that we need in order to sustain this organic growth.

Value Banking is a concept that runs seamlessly
through our every interaction with customers as well
as all the Bank’'s communications, branding and
professional development initiatives. We believe
fervently that by living this mindset, we will excel in
terms of winning and retaining valuable customers.
On that note, we launched a company-wide Culture
Change Programme in 2006 to promote deeper
understanding and support for the notion of Value
Banking and the five core values that underpin it.

We have built on the business expansion achieved in
2005 and, combined with the strong momentum of
the Hong Kong economy, this led to an operating profit
increase before gains and impairment losses of more
than 80% to HK$411 million. Gross interest income
rose 61% to HK$2.5 billion over the last year, whereas
gross interest expense rose to HK$1.8 billion from
HK$1.1 billion for the year of 2005. As a result, net
interest income grew by HK$193 million or 38% to
HK$697 million, mostly due to the widening of Prime-
HIBOR spreads, strong loan growth and improvement
in investment yield. Effective net interest margin
improved from 1.09% for 2005 to 1.35% for 2006.

Other operating income reached HK$431 million, which
represented a 32% increase compared to last year.
Strong growth in recurring sales of Financial Markets
products throughout all segments was recorded, with
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income doubling compared to 2005. Benefiting from
the buoyant equity market, brokerage-related
commission income surged 37%. We also saw a 44%
year-on-year increase in commission income from
Consumer Banking-related products, which include
credit cards, unit trusts and insurance products.

On the expenses side, operating expenses rose 19%
from HK$603 million to HK$717 million. This increase
was primarily due to higher compensation and other
staff expenses related to the hiring of new staff to
support our business growth. Nevertheless, due to
the strong growth in net interest income and other
operating income, the Bank’'s cost to income ratio
improved from 72.6% to 63.6%.

In 2006, the Group recorded a net charge of impairment
losses of HK$66 million for impaired loans and
advances as compared with a reversal of impairment
losses of HK$20 million in 2005. Asset quality was
sound as evidenced by an impaired loans ratio of
0.93%. There was a gain on the disposal of available-
for-sale securities of HK$47 million compared to a
disposal loss of HK$18 million in 2005. Once we factor
in these impairment losses and gains, net profit for
2006 amounted to HK$327 million, which represented
an increase of 36% from 2005. Return on assets was
0.6%, while return on equity improved from 6.48%
in 2005 to 8.5%.

Customer deposits grew by 4%, reaching HK$33.8
billion as at 31 December 2006. To diversify its funding
sources, the Bank successfully completed the
issuance of US$200 million lower tier Il subordinated
debt and US$150 million senior floating rate notes
in April 2006 under its US$1 billion Euro Medium Term
Note Programme launched in March 2006. This has
further strengthened the Bank's capital base and
liquidity structure, and reduced our reliance on rate
sensitive funding.
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With diversified sources of funding and growth in
customer deposits, the Bank was able to support
asset growth of 7% to HK$53.3 billion in 2006. Our
loan portfolio reached HK$25.9 billion, an increase of
20% from December 2005. Growth was seen in most
loan types, but especially in short term advances,
project and syndicated / term loans and hire purchase
loans.

Taiwan-related business continued to demonstrate
impressive growth during the year. With a full team
of experienced professionals providing corporate
banking services to Taiwanese customers in Hong
Kong and the Mainland, the corporate loans portfolio
increased by 152% and the deposits portfolio grew
more than 210% as compared to the 2005 year-end
balances. Furthermore, the number of wealth
management accounts expanded significantly by
119%, with assets under management growing by
more than 110%.

As a niche player with a proven record for creating
tailor-made products and services to Taiwanese
enterprises and customers working or doing
businesses in Hong Kong and the Mainland, we will
continue to tap this source of business and to maximise
these opportunities by integrating further with Fubon
Financial. Recognising the strong growth potential of
the Mainland banking market, the Bank will continue
to seek a suitable presence in the Mainland while
strengthening our business position in Hong Kong.
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RETAIL BANKING Z&#&1T

“Providing flexible and tailor-made personal

wealth management products and services is our strength.

At Fubon Bank, we value our relationship with
every customer. EXRTERE—NEF ﬁﬁzjﬂ#%

RIESEETNERRRBELIR  BREMPNEEE?

RETAIL DISTRIBUTION

Fubon Bank's retail distribution capability was
strengthened in 2006 as the Bank continued to improve
its delivery network and enhance its customer
segmentation. With an increased focus on providing
wealth management services to the growing middle
market, Ambassador Banking, which targets customers
with assets under management of HK$1 million and
above, recorded strong growth in fee income from
unit trusts, insurance and treasury products. Overall,
fee income from Ambassador Banking surged by 82%.

At the same time, the Bank has accelerated the
development of its offshore Ambassador Banking. In
late 2005, a special team of Ambassador Banking
officers was recruited to service the offshore needs
of Taiwanese and Chinese customers. This expansion
of the sales force, as well as the product and service
range, resulted in a very impressive growth in assets
under management and fee income which increased
by more than 110% and greater than three-fold
respectively compared to 2005.

In order to improve the quality of service to these
preferred customers, the Ambassador Banking service
was enhanced in July 2006 when the Bank introduced
day and night service for its high net worth customers.
Fubon Bank's unique Night Banking service, which
runs till 8:00 pm on every Thursday throughout all its
branches and Ambassador Centres, is designed to
provide greater flexibility and convenience to
customers following the implementation of the 5-day
clearing week. This service, which commenced in
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CUSTOMER-
CENTRISM

Recognising
that customer
satisfaction is
essential to
profitability, the
Bank has adopted
a culture,
processes and
behavior that
prioritises
convenience,
value, efficiency
and courtesy in
every interaction
with customers,
external and
internal.

Business & Operations Review #EE

RETAIL BANKING Z&#&1T

September 2006, has been well received by customers
as reflected in the increased business volumes and
patronage.

While the Bank is fully committed to providing
customers with the highest quality services, it also
recognises the importance of the work-life balance
of employees. In May 2006, a b-day work week
was introduced to enable employees to spend more
time with their families over the weekend, while
maintaining the existing branch opening hours on
Saturdays from 9:00 am to 12:30 pm. These measures
have not had any impact on the interests and
convenience of customers.

CONSUMER BANKING

Consumer Banking had a very strong year in 2006.
Highlights included a strengthened mortgage business
by offering a service pledge of mortgage approval in
principle within 24 hours, the successful launch of
the Elite Platinum credit card which is positioned as
an anchor product to capture high net worth
customers on wealth management, and substantial
growth in the overall fees and commission income
from unit trusts and insurance of 86% and 55%
respectively compared to 2005. Of particular note
was the strong growth of offshore business in result
of more than 30% in fees and commission income
contributed by Taiwanese customers.

In line with changes in the market and customer needs,
the Bank developed several innovative mortgage
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products and services, including the flexible HIBOR
mortgage plan and personalised mortgage plans to
cater to individual customer needs. In early 20086, the
Bank launched an advertising campaign and
successfully established a progressive market image
with its promise to grant mortgage approval in principle
within 24 hours. A 10-fold increase in telephone
enquiries was recorded as compared to the same
period last year and the amount of new mortgages
booked increased by 270% during the promotion
period.

These marketing initiatives were underpinned by
reengineered and streamlined business processes.
The Bank centralised mortgage approvals by
establishing a team of specialists to process
applications, making it possible to offer mortgage
approval in principle within 24 hours. New sales
channels, including direct sales and tele-marketing
teams specifically focused on new and secondary
mortgages, were also set up in early 2006.

The number of credit card customers increased by
12% in 2006, while credit card spending was up 26%
compared to the previous year. Fee income from
credit cards increased by 21%, and the Bank issued
over 44,000 Fubon Seiyu credit cards during the past
15 months.

The launch of the innovative Elite Platinum in October
2006 enabled the Bank to acquire a group of new high
net worth customers whose individual assets exceeded
HK$1 million. Elite Platinum was positioned as an
anchor product to create a cross-selling platform
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Our Value Banking
proposition drives
us to exceed
customer
expectation.

[Fr= A28
MRS HE
HPRHBTER
TAHNBERT -
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amongst other banking products. The programme
entitles holders of the Elite Platinum to earn bonus
points for spending on investments and was the first
of its kind in the market, which combines the beauty
of credit card privileges and wealth management.

Personal loans business also had a great momentum
with 29% growth of total loans receivable. In March
2006, the Bank launched a brand new personal loan
product: the “14+1 Formula”, which combines fixed
term loans with revolving credit.

In recognising the Bank's efforts in customer
acquisition, Fubon Bank was named 1! runner-up of
Visa Discovery, an inter-bank competition in terms of
number of new merchants acquired. The Bank also
became a member of China Union Pay, which is a great
leap forward in terms of cross-border business
development.

Fees and commission income from unit trusts and
insurance businesses increased by 76% compared to
2005. Taiwanese customers accounted for more than
30% of the total commission income generated from
unit trusts sales. The growth was attributable to our
parent’s broad customer network and our efforts in
serving the wealth management needs of our high net
worth offshore customers.

The Bank strived to enhance the quality of its services
by expanding its sales force and the number of
professional investment and financial planners, as well
as establishing a specialist Taiwanese team. It also
formed alliances with reputable fund houses and
insurance companies in order to provide customers
with investment portfolios that they need.

The Bank continued to reinforce the corporate image
and Value Banking platform in 2006. Various service
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pledges including “"Approval in principle within 24
hours” for Mortgage, "At your service day and night”
for Ambassador Banking and “Make your investment
in return immediately” for Elite Platinum were
incorporated into the corporate image TV advertising
campaign, which further substantiated the value
proposition through a more tangible benefit. Supported
by other media to further solidify this belief in
customers’ mindsets, the Bank also made use of
customers’ media habit to increase the brand
awareness and exposure through series of promotional
events such as TV programme sponsorship, press
interviews and PR events. Two of the Bank's corporate
image TV advertisements were being nominated as
one of the finalists of the 12" Annual Most Popular
TV Commercial Special Awards organised by Hong
Kong Advertiser Association and Asia Television Limited
in recognition of their creativity and popularity.
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“"Our wholesale banking teams present flexible and effective
financing solutions to our corporate customers, enabling them
to capitalise on business opportunities and to expand their
businesses. BB ITHEKKORAEBELEERNRMERERFTE
HYGXEFFIEK  BHREK "

CORPORATE BANKING

Serving the financing needs of a regional customer
base, Corporate Banking, comprising a Taiwan team
and a Hong Kong team, provides a comprehensive
range of banking services to corporate customers.

While economic and market conditions were conducive
to asset expansion, the Taiwan and Hong Kong teams
reported more than satisfactory loan growth in 2006.
Total loans and advances rose by 34%. However,
profitability declined due to a rise in non-performing
loans in the first half of the year.

The Division followed its usual prudent policy of
making full provisions early once a problem has been
identified. Irrespective of these one-off loan exposures,
overall asset quality remains benign. Furthermore, to
mitigate lending risks, the Division has continued to
diversify its portfolio, both in terms of industries as
well as loan types.

The growth of deposits was particularly strong in 2006.
The combined results of the Hong Kong and Taiwan
teams reflected a remarkable year-on-year growth of
90% compared to 2005. This surge also helped to
reduce the funding costs of loan expansion. Itis worth
noting that the Taiwan team has expanded
tremendously since its establishment in 2005, with
152% growth in loans and more than 210% growth
in deposits respectively.
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Our flexible
services make

us a valuable

partner for SMEs.
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£ 90%

Loans & Deposits Growth 2005 vs 2006 (Corporate Banking)

“ERHRECEEAFETERIE (RESREED)

Net income before operating expenses grew by 43%.
The fee income derived from cross-selling also rose
sharply compared to 2005. This was mainly attributable
to a strong improvement in the sales of treasury
products. These encouraging achievements were a
result of competitive product offerings and the
unflagging marketing efforts of the relationship
managers and Financial Markets Group specialists.

Going forward, Corporate Banking will continue to
capitalise on the Bank's commitment to Greater China
and to expand its franchise. The region’s long-term
prospects are promising and the Division is committed
to capturing any appropriate business opportunities
from its customers.

SME FINANCE

Through Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited, the Bank
provides small and medium enterprises (SMEs) with
lease and hire purchase financing for the acquisition
of production equipment and vehicles. Financing to
SMEs saw strong growth during 2006 and continued
to contribute significantly to the Bank's overall
profitability. Its portfolio is highly diversified and the
Bank has maintained a leading position in this niche
market, enjoying one of the best credit records in the
sector for more than a decade.

A dedicated team was established within Fubon Credit
two and a half years ago to serve Taiwanese companies
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operating in China. It has developed a sizeable, high-
quality portfolio since then and grew by more than
50% during 2006.

To date the Bank's hire purchase and leasing business
has been geographically focused on Hong Kong,
Shenzhen and Guangdong. However, a growing
percentage of the business is now being extended to
Fujian and Huadong.

Given the Bank’s strong foothold in the SME market
through equipment financing, the Commercial Banking
business, which targets the same SME market, was
consolidated with Fubon Credit in 2005 to form the
SME Division which offers a full range of banking
services, including trade finance and equipment leasing,
for SMEs.

This approach has allowed the Bank to make the most
of its existing SME relationships and the risk
assessments it has already performed. The Bank has
successfully further increased its market share in
equipment leasing because it is able to provide a
comprehensive package for SME customers.

In the same vein, the Bank has also gained new
revenues from its SME customer base by linking SME
Finance to the Financial Markets and Ambassador
Banking teams. The benefits of this amalgamation
are evident in the rapid expansion of the Commercial
Banking portfolio, which grew by more than 50%
year-on-year.
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Since its launch, the full-scale SME Division has won
considerable recognition from the industry. In 2006 it
was honoured with the “Best Partner Award — Best
Trade and Equipment Finance Bank” by The Hong
Kong Chamber of Small and Medium Businesses Ltd.

SYNDICATION AND STRUCTURED FINANCE

The Syndication and Structured Finance Department
was established in April 2005 to strengthen the Bank's
capabilities in originating syndicated loans and providing
tailor-made financing structures to corporate clients,
as well as to diversify revenues and generate additional
fee-based income for the Bank.

The team provides its clients with a range of customised
financing solutions, and its professional expertise in
executing syndicated loan transactions is supported
by strong capabilities in underwriting and distribution.
Moreover, the team structures and delivers debt
capacity for complex corporate financing deals,
including acquisitions, management and leveraged
buyouts, as well as any specialised financing solutions
requested by clients, who may be listed or non-listed
companies, large companies or mid-caps.
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2006 was an exciting year as the Bank was active in
arranging and participating in a number of syndicated
loans in Greater China. Most notable was the landmark
US$600 million syndicated loan completed in June
2006 for Semiconductor Manufacturing International
Corp., one of the largest semiconductor foundries in
the world, which is listed on both New York and Hong
Kong stock exchanges. The Bank undertook a leading
role in this high profile transaction, as one of the
mandated coordinating arrangers, underwriters and
book-runners. It was one of the largest corporate
syndicated loans closed in China in 2006. In total, 18
banks, including 10 international and eight PRC banks
from eight different countries/regions participated in
the transaction.

In addition, the Bank also led a number of structured
transactions, including acquisition and leveraged
financing, property project loans, and subordinated
debt.
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FINANCIAL MARKETS % @5

“Our Financial Markets Group is supported by a team
of professionals who work with other Business Divisions
within the Bank to provide financing and investment
solutions to customers. £@THBMHIREE S BRTE

HRHMPVEH AN BESRUBERRESE "

2006 was a remarkable year for the Financial Markets
Group (the FMG). Building on the strength of previous
development, the FMG managed to expand and added
new dimensions to its business, which resulted in
improved performance as a whole. Net interest
income improved substantially in 2006 due to
improvement in the balance sheet mix. The FMG has
invested some of its surplus funds and replenished
some low vyield fixed rate papers. In addition, fee-
related income doubled. It is worth mentioning that
the FMG's securities brokerage services experienced
income growth of almost 37%.

This growth was the result of various efforts made
during the year. In April 2006, in order to widen and
improve the Bank's liabilities structure, the Bank issued
its inaugural subordinated debt. Together with the
issuance of several floating rate notes and certificates
of deposit, this helped to secure longer term funding
for the Bank, which reduced reliance on the more
interest rate sensitive shorter date funding. The
improved liquidity allowed the Bank to take advantage
of the more benign interest rate market, for example
the widening Prime / HIBOR gap in 2006.

In addition, as part of its firm commitment to risk
control, the Bank strengthened its treasury risk
management team and more than doubled its
headcount to 15 professionals. The increased scale
and breadth, and enhanced capabilities provided a
higher level risk analytics and monitoring process,
which enabled the FMG to improve its performance
in trading and investment activities. For example, the
Bank ranked as the third most active market participant
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PROFESSIONALISM

Internalising the
standards which
distinguish staff
and the Bank by
understanding
markets and
products,
ensuring that
advice is
accurate and
timely,
transactions are
executed
properly, and
integrity is
upheld at all
times.
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FINANCIAL MARKETS & %

in the Hong Kong Government Exchange Fund Bills
market over a six-month period between June and
November 2006. The overall results for 2006 are
reflected in a profit of HK$47 million of capital gain
from the disposal of securities.

The FMG generated twice as much fee-related income
in 2006, compared to the previous year. This was
mainly due to the development and delivery of more
solution-based products and services, along with the
favorable market conditions which prevailed throughout
the year.

The FMG benefited from a continued and substantial
growth in the number of customers of Taiwanese
origin in the retail sector and Ambassador Banking.
The total number of Taiwanese wealth management
accounts expanded by 119% with assets under
management growing by more than 110%. This meant
that the FMG was able to develop even more innovative
structured investment products across different asset
classes and markets, tailored to the risk and reward
ratios that customers demanded.

The FMG's Securities Brokerage Services also grew
substantially during the year, fueled by several of the
largest Chinese IPOs ever seen worldwide. As the
local indices reached an all time high, with
accompanying record breaking turnovers, the FMG
also experienced record growth in revenue. This growth
has accelerated the creation of a more efficient
operations platform to cope with strong business
growth.

Through the IPOs in Hong Kong and their inherent
financing activities, the FMG managed to increase
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both market share and the overall number of customers.
In order to handle increased customer transaction
orders, Internet Stock Trading was introduced in July
2006, and the results have exceeded all expectations.
In 2006, brokerage income grew by almost 37%.

The Bank’'s SME Division enjoyed strong growth in
2006. This, together with the rapid increase in the
number of Taiwanese corporate customers, has created
a platform for the FMG to provide corporate customers
with tailor-made and solution-oriented services, which
in turn led to a remarkable almost 20-fold increase in
profitability from this niche market.

All these results were achieved through the dedication
and professionalism of the FMG's specialists. In 2006,
in spite of fierce competition in the industry for qualified
people, the FMG nevertheless expanded its team
from 50 to 80. The FMG will continue its efforts to
recruit talents so that it can further capitalise and
enhance the ability to deliver tailored solutions to
meet customer needs.

To maintain this momentum and to continue with its
expansion, the FMG moved to a new location towards
the end of 2006, so that nearly all its people are now
housed in one location. The new dealing room is an
important step for the FMG as we expect it to foster
even better exchange of market information and
improved efficiency. This in turn should generate more
timely and innovative products and services, deepening
our “Value Banking” services to customers in the
course of our transformation.
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SUPPORT & RISK MANAGEMENT #ExX &K @k EE

"Close cooperation among departments resulted in a
breakthrough in our core performance. During the year,
our support functions have spared no efforts in providing the best
support to enable our critical business initiatives.
BOEBRREDERE - BEBABRESHE - FXEHFMEFR
ZEhTH SZEEEXRENEEEESNEE "

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT

EDS Outsourcing Agreement and IT Governance
and Management Framework

The Bank entered into a new five-year IT Outsourcing
Contract with EDS in August 2006 after an in-depth
evaluation and negotiation process. The new agreement
includes a stringent IT Governance Model,
comprehensive definition of scope of services and
service levels, vendor management structure and roles
and responsibilities, as well as additional applications
and business analyst resources to cope with future
business growth. The new agreement achieved
substantial cost savings as well as broadened EDS
service scopes.

Electronic Channel Enhancements

The Bank significantly enhanced its Internet Banking
platform during the year. Since September 2006,
customers have been able to settle bills with close to
400 merchants and transfer funds to other local banks
in Hong Kong via the Internet. The security of Internet
transactions was further enhanced by a “second-factor”
authentication system, whereby a one-time password
is sent to the customer's pre-registered mobile phone
number. To complement the transactional banking
features, the Bank also introduced an Internet Stock
Trading system in July 2006, providing an alternative
channel for customers to access opportunities in the
stock market. The Bank views its Internet channels as
fundamental to its service delivery strategy and will
continue to make significant investments to improve
the Internet Banking platform. In addition, the Bank
started replacing old model ATMs with NCR's latest
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TEAMWORK

Realising that
in a rapidly
evolving market
marked by
increasing
complexity and
intensifying
competition,
the Bank can
only succeed
through adoption
of common
goals and a
spirit of working
together to
achieve those
goals, and that
failure to
practice
teamwork will
weaken the
entire
organisation.
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SUPPORT & RISK MANAGEMENT #EXERERERE

Personas M Series 76 interior ATM in early 2006 in
order to provide better service and security for
customers.

Infrastructure Upgrade

The Bank partnered with PCCW to install the new
Bank-wide MetroEthernet Network during the year.
Fubon Bank is the first bank in Hong Kong to adopt
the new Network which guarantees 100% service
availability offered by PCCW. The change has
significantly improved the overall network and system
response with increased bandwidth and resilience.

Following the successful introduction of the new
Network, the Bank implemented the Citrix Solution
with IBM. This project should facilitate information
sharing among employees and reduce the number of
personal computers and application workstations while
facilitating a Common Operating Environment platform
and easing software and application system
deployment. The cost savings on on-going operations
and maintenance are expected to be significant. The
project aims to achieve operations and maintenance
cost savings and improve staff working environment.
The Bank targets mid-2007 for project completion.

Business Related New System Implementation

As part of its business strategy of serving high net
worth customers, the Bank acquired and successfully
implemented a Wealth Management System from
Oracle in May 2006. The new system provides front
line professionals and Ambassadors with a tool to
view customer portfolios and assets under
management information from a single system
platform. The system has greatly enhanced business
opportunities in this area, in particular the cross selling
of new banking products. The Bank will continue to
enhance the system with improved features to serve
high net worth customers in the coming years.
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OPERATIONS

The Bank's business and customer transaction volume
increased substantially during 2006. Growth in areas
related to investment products was particularly strong,
with unit trust transactions up by more than 80%. In
addition, over 60 new financial market and investment
related products were launched, as well as close to
70 IPO services. Transactions by customers from
Taiwan increased by more than 200% compared to
the previous year, and remittances and payments
transactions increased by more than 40%. Bills and
settlement transactions grew by more than 50%, and
all operational units successfully maintained their
flexibility in responding to market changes and
business growth.

The Bank’s commitment to service and quality has
been well recognised and the Bank was one of the
top performers out of 500 Banks in the Asian region
to obtain the “Continuous Linked Settlement Straight
Through Processing Award” from the Bank of New
York in appreciation of its high quality fund transfer
operations. The Bank achieved a straight through
processing ratio of 96% in 2006. Although customer
transaction volume and the complexity of products
increased during the year, the efforts made to
strengthen the Bank’s traditionally prudent risk
management practices even further ensured that the
operations risk and error rate remained well under
control. Internally a newly established project control
governance model has been upgraded and
implemented in relation to information technology,
operations and services.

Finally, the emphasis on cost control that prevailed in
2006 will continue throughout 2007. Operations not
only entails providing timely services and products,
but also making sure that internal functions work
effectively. Relocating key management and business
units to the new office premises in Central Tower was
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INNOVATION

Exercising
intellectual
talent to exceed
accepted
limitations and
boldly venture
into new areas,
enabling the
Bank and its
customers to
achieve value
beyond routine
practice.

Business & Operations Review EEE

SUPPORT & RISK MANAGEMENT #EXERERERE

completed in early 2007 to maximise operations
efficiency and to cope with the Bank's growing
business needs and expansion in the Greater China
region.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Enterprise Credit Risk Management (ECRM) provides
credit function support for loans and advances arising
from corporate, commercial and retail banking
businesses. Credit officers team up with business
officers to evaluate and visit major customers, with
a view to enhancing the effectiveness and efficiency
of business acquisition.

The ECRM also took the lead in preparing the Bank
to comply with Basel Il requirements, and takes an
active role in the preparation of various stress tests
on the loan asset of the Bank to ensure the Bank's
resilience to adverse situations. Various credit seminars
were conducted to share experience in credit evaluation
and handling problem accounts across the Bank. The
department will continue to hone its risk management
capability through staff development and recruitment
in line with the Bank's asset growth strategy.

Consumer Finance Risk Management has been
operating under a technological decision mechanism
that optimises the usage of credit data from the Credit
Bureau to tailor lending product pricing to individuals
on a multi-dimensional risk assessment engine. Being
able to conduct portfolio segmentation analysis with
a behavioural scoring model has facilitated new product
cross-selling opportunities and credit line management,
which have in turn contributed to revenue generation.

The credit performance of the Bank's consumer
finance products is in line with market performance
both in terms of delinquency and write-offs. In the
second quarter of 2006, the Bank launched the
“Approval in principle within 24 hours” for mortgage
loans, which was very effective in raising market
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awareness of its prompt service as well as contributing
to the growth of the new mortgage loan business.

The Bank's Treasury Risk Management (TRM) achieved
a number of significant milestones during 2006, which
contributed to the success of business development,
new product launches and investment activities of the
Financial Markets Group (FMG). In particular, more
effective measures to enhance overall risk controls
across the Bank's FMG activities were successfully
implemented.

The TRM arena has shown significant improvement
in terms of risk control and risk policies in a variety
of areas, which provides a more efficient and effective
environment for treasury business development and
transaction growth.

During the year, revenue from the FMG rose
significantly mainly due to new product growth, and
especially in terms of high value-added products with
higher margins. The Bank's business units were able
to market products to customers more efficiently due
to more efficient limit structuring processes and margin
arrangements that TRM adopted.

The risk management team was strengthened during
the year as the TRM continued to recruit experienced
and skillful professionals, including Chartered Financial
Analysts, Certified Public Accountants and a specialist
in options pricing. Once hired they were equipped for
key positions to build up the team.

Moving forward, the TRM will continue to prepare for
entry into new markets and the development of new
products to complement the Bank's business
expansion plans. More professional development
programmes are in the pipeline in order to enhance
the product knowledge and skills within the team, so
that its risk management professionals are able to
meet new challenges in the years to come.
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PEOPLE

Understanding
that people are
the most
valuable asset
of a service
institution, that
recruitment,
training,
retention and
promotion of
professional and
effective staff
are key
performance
measures, and
that every
employee
deserves to be
treated with
respect.

“Support from employees is crucial in driving
change. Forty Value Banking Enhancement Workshops
were conducted as part of our Culture Change Project.
ERENBEY  EENXFTTIEE - BRE [ £ELEH
&I % ATEITT 408 [eEFHF TR "

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Human Resources plays a proactive role in devising
a holistic approach towards people development
management at the strategic level. Throughout 2006
a series of strategically focused training initiatives
were executed in order to capitalise on employees’
competencies and aptitudes in relation to the Bank's
ever-changing development needs.

The Culture Change Project, which has been fully
launched in 2008, is just one example of the quality
learning and development programmes that were
rolled out. As part of the Culture Change Project,
Human Resources conducted 40 sessions of a bank-
wide Value Banking Enhancement Workshop in the
first quarter of 2006. The project aimed to achieve
organisational alignment and to unify employees
towards a clear vision with shared objectives in order
to reinforce the Bank's “Value Banking” culture.
Employees were provided with an integrated set of
state-of-the-art mentality, required behavior codes and
necessary tools for cultural transformation.

Leading change effectively is a key element to realising
lasting culture-change commitment. Human Resources
therefore organised a Leadership Training Programme
followed by Value Banking Enhancement Workshops
in July. A total of 118 staff of managerial grade or
above benefited from the programme. Participants
were provided with tools for leading innovation, change
and organisational renewal. They learned how to
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change and be changed, how to motivate teammates
with shared vision, and how to manage innovation
efficiently to address the needs of the organisation
both for today and tomorrow.

The Bank’s headcount has risen to more than 900
staff during the year. To meet the future needs of the
Bank, a talent-nurturing initiative of Management
Associate Programme has been conducted since 2005.
The programme aims at acquiring high-calibre
candidates with good potential for advancement to
take on future challenges. A total of six management
associates joined the programme in 2006. Each
associate was led by a mentor for career and personal
guidance. They learned through tailor-made
programmes and regional exchange placements which
were closely monitored by respective Divisions and
Human Resources.

The Bank has a longstanding commitment to investing
in talent development. Human Resources will always
devise people management solutions in a proactive,
focus and flexible manner at the local and regional
levels.
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Corporate Social Responsibility 13

“The Bank has chosen to focus its community
relations on the fields of art and culture, support for
the underprivileged and environmental awareness and

protection. KITEREEHEET  LAHBERAEBEN L

BREHREREERRFE "

FUBON BANK (HONG KONG) IN THE COMMUNITY

Giving back to the community in which we operate
is an important part of Fubon Bank's culture and
corporate philosophy. In 2006, the Bank has taken
steps to establish a programme for corporate social
responsibility (CSR) that aligns with its Value Banking
advocacy. The Bank has chosen to focus its community
relations on the fields of art and culture, support for
the underprivileged and environmental awareness and
protection. Encouraging employees, customers,
business partners and stakeholders to contribute to
the well-being of the Hong Kong community by
participating in our initiatives is also part of the CSR
programme. Looking ahead, the Bank aims to build
out the CSR initiatives that it has identified with more
opportunities for employees to become personally
involved through a volunteer programme.

2006 ART BUFFET “me2” CONTEMPORARY PUBLIC
ART EXHIBITION

As a member of Fubon Group, the Bank embraces the
corporate philosophy of reaching out to the local
community through art sponsorship. Since art
transcends language and culture, it overcomes many
of the barriers that exist between people in day to
day life.

In December 2006, the Bank, for the first time,
sponsored an exhibition to bring contemporary art to
Hong Kong. The 2006 Art Buffet - “me2" Contemporary
Public Art Exhibition sought to present approachable,
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viewer-friendly art for the enjoyment of Hong Kong
people by creating a “wall-less art museum” at the
bustling centre of Hong Kong. The programme was
organised by the Fubon Art Foundation and curated
and technically supported by Department of Cultural
and Religious Studies, The Chinese University of Hong
Kong. In line with the Fubon Art Foundation’s motto
in “making life into art, and art into life”, a series of
free public exhibitions were mounted at Hong Kong
City Hall, Fubon Bank Building and The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. The "me2” exhibition
showcased the work of contemporary Taiwanese artists
and was free and open to the participation and
enjoyment of all members of the Hong Kong
community.

On 9 December 2006, more than 50 employees joined
the Bank's CEO in a workshop to create a feather
Christmas tree which was displayed at the Hong Kong
City Hall during the exhibition period. To bring the
world of art even closer to Hong Kong people, several
workshops and an education programme for hundreds
of primary and secondary students from more than
20 local schools were also held. The education
programme was created to promote art education and
nurture creativity among the younger generation. This
community outreach programme included a series of
workshops where students from five primary schools
collaborated to create five large artworks which were
displayed at the Hong Kong City Hall during the
exhibition period, and where over 300 students from
16 local secondary schools helped to realise an artwork
called "Words of Bamboo by the Harbour”,
conceptualised by Yu Wen-fu, one of the artists featured
in the "me2" exhibition. A School Fun Day and
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Presentation Ceremony attended by over 300 guests
including principals, teachers, students and parents
of the participating schools was held at the Hong Kong
City Hall to conclude the education programme.

Following this successful first initiative, the Bank looks
forward to bringing more artistic and cultural events
to Hong Kong.

SOCIAL WELFARE AND SUPPORT FOR THE
UNDERPRIVILEGED

In the short time since its establishment in Hong
Kong, Fubon Bank has supported numerous charitable
organisations through donations or by helping them
to distribute donation forms through our statements
to customers. In the year ahead, the Bank will establish
a community service team to drive its social outreach
activities. This is intended to include opportunities
for employee volunteerism in conjunction with
charitable organisations in Hong Kong.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Fubon Bank endorsed the Clean Air Charter in 2006
in support of the Hong Kong General Chamber of
Commerce’s campaign to improve air quality
management in Hong Kong. Moving forward, the Bank
is working to introduce environmental protection
measures and initiatives into many of its operations
and processes.
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“A Cup Filled
with Blessings”,

which has the
same
pronounciation
as “a life-long
blessings” in
Mandarin,
represents the
artist’s blessings
to visitors.
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Bank Network 3R 174 #&

HEAD OFFICE #iR=EE

Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
HBRIREEET 38 SEEFHRITRE
Tel E&f - (852) 2842 6222

Fax 8K : (852) 2810 1483

Website #1E : www.fubonbank.com.hk

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES *Z X 7]

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
ERE(FERB)BRAF

12/F., China Insurance Group Building,
141 Des Voeux Road Central
HRREHED 141 FHREBAE 128
Tel E&& : (852) 2806 7228

Fax f8E : (852) 2541 2848

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
ERFF(FB)ARAT

10/F., Central Tower,

28 Queen’'s Road Central
FIREFARETF 28 SHEKRE 10 12
Tel E&& : (852) 2842 6370

Fax f8E : (852) 2970 0183

FB Investment Management Limited
ERREEEGRAF

FRIREEE P 38 SR E HRITAEAE
6/F., Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central

Tel E5E © (852) 2842 6061

Fax 8K : (852) 2526 1922

Fubon Bank Vanuatu Limited
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

BRANCHES 71T

HONG KONG &%

Central Main Branch FIR#17 *
Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central
EEET 38 SREBRITAE

Tel & - 2842 6222

Causeway Bay $f##& *

G/F., Island Building,

439 - 445 Hennessy Road

e 5FIE 439 - 445 SREBREH T
Tel E&E - 2881 7293
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Chaiwan %&

Shops 82, 83, 85 & 86 Lower G/F,
Koway Plaza, 111 Chaiwan Road
SeEE 111 58

SEESHT 82, 83, 85 & 86 Sh&H
Tel E&E - 25695 0663

North Point 1t &

Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building,

334 - 336 King’'s Road

HEJE 334 -336HEEEREHT 2 55FH
Tel E&E : 2512 8313

Queen’s Road East 2/ KER *

Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House,

213 Queen's Road East

ERANER 213 B REH T 2 SHEH
Tel E&E - 2591 1036

Sheung Wan EIR

G/F & 1/F, Ngan House,

210 Des Voeux Road Central
EEEDR 210 SREARAKE TR —1E
Tel E&E - 2815 9322

Taikoo Shing A& *

Unit 3 - 4, Cityplaza Il, Taikoo Shing
A& OB =BT 3 - 4 5REH
Tel E5E * 2885 4577

Wanchai {7

G/F., 113 Wanchai Road
BFE11358H T

Tel E5E: 2891 7968

KOWLOON L€

Cheung Sha Wan &4

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing Lung Building,

220 - 240A, Castle Peak Road

BIU3E 220 - 240A SEKERE#T D R E &
Tel E&& - 2387 0338

Hunghom AL *

Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street,
Wong Po Sun Tsuen
EHMIERA 13 T A3 SEEH
Tel &5E * 2954 2331

Jordan Road 1£23&

Shop A, G/F, Ka Woo Building,

131 - 137 Woo Sung Street

SMET 131 - 137 HEMAEHET A
Tel &4 - 2302 1502
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Kowloon Main Branch (Mongkok)
hERIT (REA) *

G/E & 1/F, 731 Nathan Road
RE 731 R TR —1E

Tel &7 © 2390 2882

Kwun Tong #3E

Shop K, G/F, Kwun Tong Lap Shing Building,
325 Ngau Tau Kok Road

4FAMAIE 325 SRBEL R ARERT K&

Tel B3E : 2344 6991

Mei Foo % *

G/F., 26B Nassau Street
BA55IE 26 95 B i T

Tel B5E : 2742 9911

Mongkok FE &

G/E, President Commercial Center,
602 Nathan Road

B 602 SRAKEFER LT
Tel E7E + 2385 6034

Richland Gardens B &t E

Shops 111 -112 & 117 - 118,

Richland Gardens, Commercial Complex,
Wang Kwong Road

EHREBEERCEES

111-112 % 117 - 118 SE&#

Tel EB5E : 2796 2575

Tsimshatsui 3 0H *

G/F., Grand Right Center,

10 - 10A Cameron Road
£EMmE 10- 10A ZEAHOHT
Tel E5E 1 2721 6102

NEW TERRITORIES 375

Shatin J>H *

Shop 31L, Shatin Center,

2 - 16 Wang Pok Street

REEHT 2 - 16 SPHEBP OB 31L REl
Tel 5 * 2605 6389

Tai Po K38

Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
ZREZERCEMT 28 e

Tel &% © 2667 1517
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Tsuen Wan £ *

G/F. & 1/F, Wing On Mansion,

22 - 28 Tai Ho Road

FOMIE 22 - 28 FELAEM TR —18
Tel &G - 2402 1006

Tuen Mun #EF9

Shop 11, G/, Mei Hang Building,
15 - 45 Kai Man Path

R 15 - 45 SRENEBUT 11 57
Tel E5& * 2440 3039

Yuen Long JTHA *

G/F., Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road
HER 9 FREBEAEMT

Tel 5 : 2479 0236

* Fff3% Ambassador Banking 18 52 4E
With Ambassador Banking Counter

AMBASSADOR CENTRES
AMBASSADOR 2 Bf f /0

Homantin fAI 32 [

G/FE, Emma Place, 73D Waterloo Road
B &8 73D SR EN T

Tel &5 2762 8121

Mongkok BE &

G/F, 552 Nathan Road
2GS 562 SRt T

Tel &3 : 2770 0170

SECURITIES SERVICES CENTRES
& 25 RE MR O

Central FI8

1/F., Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central
EEER 38 FREMPRITAE—1E
Tel ERE 2842 6161

Mei Foo =%

Shop N94, 1/F, Mount Sterling Mall
BEERES 12 N4 =

Tel E5E + 2620 0383

Yuen Long TR

Rooms 603 & 604, HSBC Building,
150 - 160 Castle Peak Road
TTEAFE LR 150 - 160 5%

JTTE RS 603 & 604 F

Tel EFE - 2869 6389
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Products & Services = mKkR®%

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS

Magic Money Manager HKD Account
Magic Money Manager USD Account
Magic Children Savings Plan

Current Account

Statement Savings Account
Passbook Savings Account

Fixed Deposit Account
Multi-currency Call/Savings Accounts

LOAN PRODUCTS

Mortgage Loan

Deposit-Linked Mortgage Account
HIBOR Mortgage Loan

Property for Sale Services
Personal Installment Loan

Tax Loan

Privileged Cash Card

“YesCash” Card

Pledged Deposit

CREDIT CARD SERVICES

VISA Gold and Classic

VISA Platinum

MasterCard Gold and Classic

myCard VISA Gold and Classic
myCard VISA Platinum

myCard MasterCard Gold and Classic
Elite Platinum VISA
Co-branded/Affinity Cards

VISA Debit Card

Corporate Card

Any-can-do Purchase Installment Plan
Interest-free Purchase Installment Plan
Interest-free Cash Installment Plan
“Cash Ready” Plan

Balance Transfer Services

Credit Card Bonus Point Program
Year-round Purchase Discount Offers
Octopus Automatic Add Value Services
Merchant Business Services
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RENMINBI (RMB) SERVICES

RMB Savings Account

RMB Fixed Deposit Account
RMB Exchange Services
RMB Remittance Services

CORPORATE BANKING

Working Capital Loans
Import-Export Trade Financing
Account Receivable Financing
Syndicated Loans
Construction Loans
Commercial Loans

Project Financing

Structured Financing

China Business

Taiwan Business

SME COMMERCIAL BANKING

Overdraft Facilities

Working Capital Loans

Import-Export Trade Financing

Account Receivable Financing
Commercial/Industrial Property Financing
Shop Financing

SME Guarantee Financing Schemes

AMBASSADOR BANKING

Wealth Management Services
Investment Portfolio Management
Deposit Services

Offshore Deposits

Mortgage Loan Services

Personal Credit Facilities
Insurance Services

Offshore Ambassador Banking

Fubon Bank Z#B#R1T Annual Report 2006 F 3§
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Products & Services =m KR

INVESTMENT SERVICES

Securities Services

- Securities Trading

- Internet Stock Trading Service

- Share Margin Financing

- Nominees and Custodian Services
Unit Trusts

- Unit Trusts Investment Services

TREASURY PRODUCTS

Spot Foreign Exchange

Forward Foreign Exchange Services
Foreign Exchange Margin Trading Services
Third Party Retail Note

Currency-Linked Deposit

Currency Options

Equity-Linked Deposit (ELD)
Equity-Linked Notes (ELN)

Equity Covered Call Option

Certificates of Deposit

Principal Protected Deposit

Yield Enhancement Structured Products
Liability Hedging Product

INSURANCE SERVICES

Life Insurance

General Insurance

MPF SERVICES

MPF

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Correspondent Banking
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ELECTRONIC BANKING

ATM Services

e-banking Service

Internet Stock Trading Service

Phone Banking Service

SAFE DEPOSIT BOX SERVICES

FUBON CREDIT

Hire Purchase and Leasing

Production Machinery
Office Equipment
Medical and Dental Instrument

Barge, Tug-boat and Pleasure Boat

Private Car, Goods Vehicle, Passenger Car,

Taxi and Public Light Bus

Stocking Loan

L/C for Imported Equipment

Industrial and Commercial Property Mortgage Loan

Car Park Mortgage Loan
SME Business Loan

Personal Loan

Fubon Bank Z#B#R1T
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Corporate Governance Report

—

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Bank is committed to high standards of corporate governance
and has followed the module on “Corporate Governance of Locally
Incorporated Authorised Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy
Manual issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (the "HKMA”)
in September 2001. The Bank has also complied with the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) throughout the accounting year
ended 31 December 2006.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Bank has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors.

The Bank has made specific enquiries of all Directors regarding any
non-compliance with the Model Code during the period, and received
confirmations from all Directors that they have fully complied with
the required standards set out in the Model Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Details in relation to the Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Bank
have been set out in the Directors’ Report. During the financial year,
four Board meetings have been held. Each Director's attendance
at these Board meetings is set out below:

DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE

Executive Directors

Jin-Yi Lee 4/4
(Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer)

Horace Fan Sheung Yam 2/2
(resigned on 1 July 2006)

Michael Chang Ming-Yuen 3/3
(elected on 28 April 2006)

James Yip 2/2
(appointed on 1 July 2006)

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai 3/4
(Chairman)

Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai 3/4
(Vice Chairman)

Wing-Fai Ng 0/1

(retired on 28 April 2006)
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Victor Kung 3/4
Jesse Ding 2/4
Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert James Kenrick 4/4
Moses K. Tsang 4/4
Hung Shih 4/4

In meeting its overall duties and responsibilities to shareholders,
depositors, creditors, employees and other stakeholders, the Board
is responsible to ensure that there is a competent executive
management which is able to run the Bank in a sound and efficient
manner.

The Board is also responsible for establishing the overall business
objectives of the Bank and to approve and review the corresponding
business strategies and plans (including annual budgets) from time
to time. The Board is also required to ensure that the operations
of the Bank are conducted prudently and within the laws and
regulations of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and
thus, establishes, approves and reviews such policies, codes of
conduct, guidelines and systems as the Board may think necessary
and appropriate from time to time.

The Board also ensures that the Bank observes a high standard of
integrity in its dealings with the public and particular care is taken
to comply with applicable laws and regulations (such as the Personal
Data (Privacy) Ordinance, Prevention of Bribery Ordinance etc),
prevention of money laundering legislation, industry standards (such
as the Code of Banking Practice) and regulatory guidelines issued
by the HKMA, the Securities and Futures Commission and other
relevant regulatory authorities.

In addition, the Board regularly establishes, approves and reviews
risk management strategies and policies of the Bank as it may think
necessary and appropriate from time to time to identify, measure,
monitor and control the various types of risk with which the Bank
is faced, such as but not limited to credit, operational, market,
reputational and liquidity risks. It also oversees the overall investments
(other than in the ordinary course of its banking and securities
business) of the Bank in assets such as property, equities or bonds.

The Board also ensures that the staff of the Bank fully understands
and complies with the provisions of Section 83 of the Banking
Ordinance on connected lending and has established a policy on
such lending.
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Corporate Governance

The Board also focuses on effectively overseeing and managing the
business of the Bank including delegating duties and responsibilities
to the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer or through the
appointment of Directors to specialised Board committees with all
decisions and approvals being subject to review and ratification by
the Board.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Details of the Chairman, Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai, and the Chief
Executive Officer, Jin-Yi Lee, have been set out in the Directors’
Report. The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer
were segregated throughout the financial year.

The Chairman is responsible for the leadership and effective running
of the Board, and ensuring that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner.

The Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer is responsible
without interference from individual Directors for the day to day
general management and control of the Bank’s business and operation
under delegated power and authority of the Board. However the
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer has discretion to
consult and obtain guidance from the other Directors or the Board
when he considers necessary.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Listing Rules require every listed issuer to have at least three
Independent Non-Executive Directors, at least one of whom must
have appropriate professional qualifications, or accounting or related
financial management expertise. The Board comprises a total of ten
Directors, three of whom are Independent Non-Executive Directors
and more than one of them hold appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has made an
annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Bank is of the view that all Independent Non-
Executive Directors are independent and meet the independence
guidelines set out in Rules 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Among the members of the Board, Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai, Vice
Chairman is the brother of Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai, Chairman, both
of whom represent the substantial shareholder of the Bank, Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
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All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the annual general meeting in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Bank.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee comprises the Board's Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three Independent
Non-Executive Directors. The Committee meets as required to
review and approve the remuneration packages for senior executives
which include the Chief Executive Officer, Executive Directors, and
Executive Vice Presidents. Executive Directors do not play a part
in decisions on their own remuneration. During the financial year,
one meeting was held. Each Director’s attendance at the meeting
is set out below:

DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE

Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai 1/1
(Chairman)

Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai 1/1
(Vice Chairman)

Robert James Kenrick 1/1

Moses K. Tsang 1/1

Hung Shih 1/1

(appointed on 13 January 2006)

During the year, the Remuneration Committee approved the continued
employment of Jin-Yi Lee as the Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer effective 20 July 2006 and the continued
employment of Michael Chang Ming-Yuen as an Executive Vice
President and Head of Support and Risk Management Group effective
9 August 2006.

The Remuneration Committee also discussed the average staff salary
increase for 2007 and the 2006 staff bonuses and recommended
its decision to the Board of Directors for approval. The Remuneration
Committee also approved 2007 salary increases and 2006 bonuses
for the Executive Vice Presidents.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Bank has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
comprises three members, one Non-Executive Director and two
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Audit Committee is chaired
by Robert James Kenrick, an Independent Non-Executive Director
who has appropriate accounting professional qualifications. It meets
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at least four times a year and additionally when deemed necessary.
During the financial year, four meetings have been held and each
Director's attendance at the meeting is set out below:

DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE
Robert James Kenrick 4/4
Victor Kung 4/4
Hung Shih 4/4

The Audit Committee ensures adequate supervision of the Bank’s
financial reporting processes, reviews the internal audit programme
and reports, ensures co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, and monitors the compliance with internal policies, statutory
regulations and recommendations made by the external auditors.

During the financial year, the Audit Committee has reviewed the
Bank’s financial reporting process and the systems of internal control,
including reviews of the internal audit functions and the risk
management process. In particular, the reviews undertaken by Audit
Committee on the internal audit function include reviews of the
internal audit program, the internal audit reports issued, the major
findings from any investigation and remedial actions taken by the
relevant departments in response to the findings.

The Audit Committee also reviewed the appointment of the external
auditors and discussed with them on the nature and scope of the
audits. In addition, any issues arising from their audits together with
the follow up actions taken by the Bank to address these issues
have also been examined by the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee also reviewed the interim and annual financial statements
before recommending them to the Board for approval. It also reviewed
the Bank's statement on internal control systems in the annual report
prior to the endorsement by the Board.

EXECUTIVE CREDIT COMMITTEE

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Chairman, Vice
Chairman and two Executive Directors. This committee serves as
the Credit Committee of the Board of Directors to review and approve
credit proposals within limits assigned by the Board.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Management Committee comprises the Bank's Chief Executive
Officer, Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Legal
and Compliance Department and senior managers as appointed by
the Chief Executive Officer. The Committee is the key decision
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making body for the Bank and is responsible mainly for formulation
of the Bank's business strategies in all major business units. The
Committee also coordinates among business units during the
implementation process, monitors the implementation of the approved
business strategies and reviews the achievement of business targets
and objectives.

ASSET AND LIABILITY COMMITTEE

The Asset and Liability Committee comprises the Bank's Chief
Executive Officer, Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Head
of Treasury, and senior managers as appointed by the Chief Executive
Officer. The Committee meets at least bi-weekly with the internal
auditor and compliance officer attending the meeting as observers
to ensure overall compliance with the Bank's governing policies.
The Committee’s main responsibilities include regular review of the
Bank's operations relating to interest rate risk and liquidity risk and
in particular the Bank's ability to meet its funding obligations, and
its compliance with statutory liquidity and capital adequacy
requirements. The Committee regularly reviews and endorses, for
the Board's approval, the Bank's policies governing asset and liability
management, investment, and other risk management issues. [t
also formulates both long term strategy for the sources and uses
of funds and short term directives to address prevailing conditions
and monitors the implementation of these strategies and directives.
In addition, the Asset and Liability Committee assesses the risk and
profitability of new products proposed by business units and approves
new products.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Board has not established a nomination committee. As a
substantial shareholder holding 75% of the shares of the Bank,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd is involved in the process of
nominating new Directors. The appointment of new Directors will
be considered and approved by the full Board of Directors or
Shareholders in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Bank.

Those directors appointed by the Board of Directors during the year
shall hold office only until the next following annual general meeting
and shall then be eligible for re-election.

During the financial year, Michael Chang Ming-Yuen was elected an
Executive Director by an ordinary resolution at the Annual General
Meeting to fill a casual vacancy and James Yip was appointed an
Executive Director by the Board of Directors to fill a casual vacancy.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
An analysis of the remuneration in respect of audit and non-audit
services provided by the auditors to the Bank is set out below:

2006

HK$000

Statutory audit, including interim review 2,113
Tax compliance 123
Advisory* o7
2,593

* The advisory fee was paid to the auditors for carrying out agreed
upon procedures for the establishment of the Bank’s Euro Medium
Term Note Programme and also the issue of US$200 million
subordinated notes.

. INTERNAL CONTROLS
The Board is responsible for the Bank’s system of internal control
and for reviewing its effectiveness.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise the following key
measures and provide reasonable assurance of effective and efficient
operations, quality internal and external reporting and compliance
with applicable laws and regulations.

Functional committees are established to monitor risks and controls
in specific areas of potential risk.

A clear organization structure with well defined authority and
responsibilities enables effective checks and balances.

All major Bank policies are set and approved by the Board. Detailed
processes are defined and documented. These procedures include
specific operational, financial and compliance controls which facilitate
segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting and proper control over
assets and risk exposure.

Comparisons of actual performance against budgets and business
analysis are reviewed by the Board on a quarterly basis reflecting
monitoring, assessment and control of performance of business,
state of its affairs and potential risk.

There are policies and procedures in place to identify possible risk

the Bank may face. Appropriate risk management policies and risk
limits and guidelines have been established by the Board to monitor

70

Fubon Bank E#BR1T

R BB oz 5
SRR EE M ATTIR M 2 B MIFEFT R 2
MO

—EEXRE

TERT

EEER (BEREERH) 2,113
MRS 123
B * 357
2,593

* RBMATRAA [BUTH ISR S]] 39T
2 ERTTEREESFRITRER M FAZBED
SERE o

R EREEE

EZgNMAAATHANERERGRIRTHEE

Bt -

AITHINREIE R B T 7 265 - Wik
HEREENSERE - BERNINRHUARE
SRBFUADIFER -

WHERBRNAT REREERRRBETE
EERAELTHRY -

—{EAA 25 E R B R A0S M AR
& AR ARSI T -

AITFIE EEBEREMES S HIEMILE - X
E%H@iﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁ’ﬁ%f°¢|:%"7F§'EF%@%¢%

ERRIE M REREEE - UAEST

ﬁEE‘%&&ﬂéﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁATE’Jm;ﬁ*T“ c

EXeFNeEMERKRERENLBRIA
REBOHT - M SRR TIRRE K
R - EEBHRRIEERRAES - FHER

ﬁf‘%m o
AR ATT AT SR E S YRR - IRE il B

BF - EFERD RIS ENRRERBIRNAR
[RBREREANFES] - LASS AT a80R! B e A A BE 5%

Annual Report 2006 53



and control the risk identified. Risk management reports are
submitted regularly to the respective committees assigned for
monitoring and assessment of risks associated with the Bank's
business and operations.

The internal audit function of the Bank conducts independent reviews
and tests to evaluate the effectiveness of internal control and risk
management systems on a continuous basis. All findings are reported
to the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. Measures to implement
improvement are reviewed and monitored periodically. The Audit
Committee reviews and assesses material findings and submits
quarterly reports to the Board.

The internal audit function of the Bank conducted the review of
effectiveness of the Bank's internal control system for the year of
2006 and has submitted its report to the Audit Committee and the
Board. Measures have been taken to implement control
recommendations.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and are not aware of any material uncertainty that may
cast significant doubt upon the Group's or the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. The Audit Committee has conducted
a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal
control, including financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions and reported significant matters identified
in the review to the Board. The Audit Committee has recommended
to the Board the re-appointment of the auditors, which has been
accepted by the Board.

The auditors are responsible for forming an independent opinion
on whether the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bank and the Group as at 31 December 2006
and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with
the audited financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
(“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank's principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2006
are set out in Note 23 to the financial statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office at 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong
Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 is set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 79. The state of the
Bank's and Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2006 are set out in the
financial statements on pages 79 to 173.

During the year, the Bank paid an interim dividend of 6 Hong Kong
cents per ordinary share, totalling HK$70,329,600 (2005: 6 Hong Kong
cents, HK$70,329,600).

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 12
Hong Kong cents per ordinary share in respect of the year ended
31 December 2006, totalling HK$140,659,000 (2005: 11 Hong Kong
cents, HK$128,938,000).

DIRECTORS
The Directors in office during the financial year were:
Executive Directors

Jin-Yi Lee (Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer)
Michael Chang Ming-Yuen (Elected on 28 April 2006)
James Yip (Appointed on 1 July 2006)

Horace Fan Sheung Yam (Resigned on 1 July 2006)

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai (Chairman)
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai (Vice Chairman)
Wing-Fai Ng (Retired on 28 April 2006)
Victor Kung

Jesse Ding

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Robert James Kenrick

Moses Tsang
Hung Shih
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Report of the Directors

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank's Articles of Association,
Hung Shih, Victor Kung and Jesse Ding retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 77 of the Bank's Articles of Association,
James Yip will hold office until the 2007 Annual General Meeting and,
being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank's
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting with appointment terms
in accordance with Article 77 and Article 81 of the Bank's Articles of
Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Bank
which is not determinable by the Bank or any of its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation, other than normal
statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance in relation to the Bank’s business to which
the Bank, its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which the Directors of the Bank had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTEREST AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank who held office at
31 December 2006 had the following interests in the shares of its
ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial”), at that date as recorded in the register of Directors’ and
Chief Executive's interests and short positions required to be kept
under section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"):

RTEAFRREELNESHE

REATHGERAYUEN+ K AZ  BEX
TRT TREER  TaEREREE-

REBEARTHABEIZARE LT LK FREME
E_TELEPFRRFTEG  RRASRIAER
EREE -

EENEBRBEHN

FRTEERERATABERZANF LT KR
ENT—BRZEERRBFRRE S LEARTR
REE-

RTERAFRRESREREINESLEER
TREEFMBRRFT LA AARITR —FAHA
B (—RRORERERRIN) AL LAY i R 2 W AR TS
BH -

ESvaNES

MNERKFRNERMER - A7 HERAQAF - M
BRAAKFARMBE QAL ELEATEREH
o MATERERAHEREAEAESNEE

R -

ESRITRARRRN  HEAKROREFOES
MKE

RIRZZEERFT A=+ —BENERESZR
THRER  EE ARB(ESF KRG RD])EE 352
BAFENEERITRAERNER KRR B
T BEAEERKIERARERSRIERENER
AE([EHeE]) BORAZEEMT

Ordinary shares in Fubon Financial of NT$1 each
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Total number of Percentage of total
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#E A ES L By ROBEDL

Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai 209,591,280 27,686,879 1,814,127,232 " 2,051,405,391 26.58

FEHE

Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai 229,536,304 30,954,166 1,814,127,232 1" 2,074,617,702 26.88

LS

Jin-Yi Lee 550,000 - - 550,000 0.01

FEE

Jesse Ding 2,021,631 - - 2,021,531 0.03

TTE

Victor Kung 670,571 383 - 670,954 0.01

BXTT
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTEREST AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(continued)

Notes:

(1) 1,814,127,232 shares were held through corporations in which Mr. Ming-
Chung (Daniel) Tsai, Mr Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai and other Tsai family
members have beneficial interest.

(2) The shares were acquired during 2004 pursuant to Fubon Financial’s
treasury shares programme which invited the Directors and certain
senior management of the Group to acquire Fubon Financial's shares at
discounted price.

Apart from the foregoing, none of the other Directors and Chief
Executive of the Bank or any of their spouses or children under
eighteen years of age has interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Bank, any of its holding
company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Bank pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (“Model
Code”) in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the "Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”).

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS
As at 31 December 2006, the register of substantial shareholders

showed that the Bank had been notified of the following interests,
being 5% or more of the Bank 's issued share capital.
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Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. 879,120,000 75
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE BANK’S LISTED
SHARES

The Bank has not redeemed any of its listed shares during the year.
Neither the Bank nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any
of the Bank’s shares during the year.

FIXED ASSETS

Movements in fixed assets of the Bank and the Group are set out in
Note 24 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$20,000
(2005: HK$NIl).
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Report of the Directors

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Bank and
within the knowledge of the Directors of the Bank as at the date of
this annual report, the Bank maintained a public float of 24.992% until
2 March 2006 and 25% during the remainder of the year.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 6 to 7 of the annual
report.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which
covers 86% of the Group's employees, and a Mandatory Provident
Fund scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in
Note 36 to the financial statements.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Bank has received from each of the Independent Non-Executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant
to Chapter 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Bank considers all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors to be independent.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three Non-Executive Directors,
a majority of whom are independent, and is a committee of the
Board of Directors. The audit committee oversees the work of the
Group's internal auditors and thereby monitors the effectiveness of
the Group's internal control systems and compliance with policies
approved by the Board of Directors and the requirements of the
regulatory authorities. The audit committee meets regularly with the
Group's external auditors and reviews the Group's financial reports
prior to approval by the Board of Directors.

COMPLIANCE WITH SUPERVISORY POLICY MANUAL ON
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE BY LOCALLY INCORPORATED
AUTHORISED INSTITUTIONS

The financial statements on pages 79 to 173 together with the
unaudited supplementary financial information on pages 174 to 184
fully comply with the Supervisory Policy Manual “Financial Disclosure
by Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA™).

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for
the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

Ivan Young
Secretary

Hong Kong, 6 March 2007
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Auditors’ Report

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
FUBON BANK (HONG KONG) LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) set out on pages 79 to 173,
which comprise the consolidated and the Bank balance sheets as
at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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Auditors’ Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at
31 December 2006 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 6 March 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement mEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses
Gains / (losses) from disposals
of available-for-sale securities
(Charge) / write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers
(Charge) / reversal of impairment losses on
investments and assets acquired
under lending agreements
Gains on disposals of fixed assets

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit attributable to shareholders
Interim dividend declared during the year

Final dividend proposed after the
balance sheet date

Earnings per share (Hong Kong cents)

The notes on pages 85 to 173 form part of these financial statements.
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BE-ZERF+T-A=1t-ALFE

2006 2005
—EEAE —TTRHE
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
BtsE THET FHT
FEUWA 3 2,523,124 1,571,878
MEXH 3 (1,826,345) (1,068,107)
FREWRA 696,779 503,771
HAb B A 4 430,576 326,790
EIEIRA 1,127,355 830,561
EEX 5 (716,709) (602,766)
Rt as KR E B R AT
Fegel| 410,646 227,795
HERMEHEERZ
as/(E518) 8 46,882 (17,799)
EEERZREEBEZ
(HBR) # [ 9 (65,537) 20,247
& RIRIEE S 5%
S EEREEE
2 (FBk) /[E1 5 (516) 4,616
& BT A E 2 Wk 22 38,956
BB AR T 391,497 273,815
Fi1g 10 (64,329) (32,374)
PR SR 4G %R 327,168 241,441
FERERPHRE 1 (70,330) (70,330)
HEERBER
RHEARR B, 11 (140,659) (128,938)
(210,989) (199,268)
FRREF (L) 12 27.91 20.60
HNESBEF173EZH AL ERBREZ —
B o
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2006

ASSETS
Cash and short term funds
Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months
Trading securities
Other financial instruments designated
as at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less impairment
Accrued interest and other accounts
Available-for-sale securities
Investments in associated company
Fixed assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments

Trading liabilities

Other accounts and liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

CAPITAL RESOURCES
Share capital

Share premium
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds

BE
BHeREHES
—=+ @A 28
ZERITRIE R
BEX HR® 2 B5
BN EETERA
BRECHtEmIA
THESRMITA
BEEFRRIE
FEETF B R EMERE
AP EES

B A EHRE

EEEE

afE
RITRIEREM SR
s 2 TR R b
BETER
BEITERE
BEITEEES
TSI A
REEZ AE
HihfR B R A&
BRITREZRE

B HR
Bz
Bt (B

G
BRER

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

6 March 2007.

Victor Kung
Director
BXT
EZE

Robert James Kenrick
Director
HiEg
£

The notes on pages 85 to 173 form part of these financial statements.
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2006 2005

—BEXRE —TTRF

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M eE FET TR
15 7,818,671 10,157,048
16 1,684,201 1,573,939
17 469,030 395,081
18 558,791 646,707
19 537,855 330,364
20 25,751,160 21,375,566
1,144,211 643,764

21 14,257,154 13,623,761
22 6,547 6,470
24 1,119,256 1,150,838
53,346,876 49,803,538

25 961,515 1,195,791
26 33,810,833 32,643,110
27 3,623,347 3,805,341
28 1,414,162 =
19 425,047 355,114
28 445,695 1,125,534
30 7,217,092 7,029,732
31 1,570,155 =
49,367,846 46,054,622

32 1,172,160 1,172,160
33 749,778 749,778
34 2,057,092 1,826,978
3,979,030 3,748,916

53,346,876 49,803,538

B

NE 8B E

o

%
$ %

Fubon Bank Z#B$R1T

Jin-Yi Lee
Director
&R
2

KEFEN_TTHF=ANEBBRBERM -
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2006

ASSETS

Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Trading securities

Other financial instruments designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less impairment

Accrued interest and other accounts

Available-for-sale securities

Investments in associated company

Investments in subsidiaries

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Fixed assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial Institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Trading liabilities
Other accounts and liabilities
Subordinated notes issued
Amounts due to subsidiaries

CAPITAL RESOURCES
Share capital

Share premium
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds

BE
RelkiafEs
—=t+_{AAZIH
ZIRITRIZE K
FHER B k2 &5
BATFEERIEAA
BakzEtbeBTA
TESRTA
BEPEBURR(E
FEET A B R E AR B
A SRS
BaERRRE
MEBARIRE
R Wi Bt /B 1 B 5RIR
BElEEE

afE
RITREREME R
Hetrs 2 173 R s
BETER
BEITERE
BEITERKE
PTESMIA
REEBE AR
HiRE RARE
CRITRERE
FERTH B A B3R

BEARTR
N
RRAD =B
fEHE

BRER

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 6 March

2007.

Victor Kung
Director
BXRIT
=

Robert James Kenrick
Director
HEf
2

The notes on pages 85 to 173 form part of these financial statements.
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2006 2005

—EBBAF —ZTThF

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B aE FET THTT
15 7,818,179 10,156,487
16 1,684,201 1,573;989
17 469,030 395,081
18 558,791 646,707
119 537,855 330,364
20 22,425,774 18,228,123
935,137 587,161

21 14,257,083 13,523,598
22 6,547 6,470
23 118,751 118,751
2,835,225 3,312,535

24 1,086,083 1,117,287
52,732,656 49,996,503

25 961,507 1,195,744
26 33,410,322 31,758,141
27 3,523,347 3,805,341
28 1,414,162 -
18 425,047 365,114
29 445,695 1,125,534
30 6,927,296 6,920,478
31 1,570,155 =
583,672 1,619,843

49,261,203 46,680,195

32 1,172,160 1,172,160
33 749,778 749,778
34 1,549,515 1,394,370
3,471,453 3,316,308

52,732,656 49,996,503
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity RAZFBHZHEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2006 BE_ZZAET_A=+—HLEFE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETHF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
FiaE FHET FHTT
Shareholders’ equity as at 1 January »— A —BRRRA 3,748,916 3,752,234
Realisation of revaluation surplus of HEHEEESZ
available-for-sale securities on disposal EHABEIR 34 36,250 (4,234)
Net change in fair value of AHEEZRSFATF
available-for-sale securities BESH)FE 34 80,871 (50,904)
Deferred taxation IEFERRIE 34 (14,907) 9,647
Net gains / (losses) not recognised REMERAER
in the income statement Wz (E1E) F58 102,214 (45,491)
Net profit for the year FEFAR 327,168 241,441
Dividend paid during the year F RS (199,268) (199,268)
Shareholders’ equity as at 31 December R+=ZA=+—ABREBRAE 3,979,030 3,748,916

The notes on pages 85 to 173 form part of these financial statements. F173 B2 AL EMBRE 2 —
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Impairment allowance for advances to
an associated company
Exchange difference in translation of
advance to an associated company
Depreciation
Gains on disposals of fixed assets
Charge / (write back) of impairment
losses on loans and advances
Charge / (reversal) of impairment losses on
investments and assets acquired
under lending agreements

(Increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Short-term funds with original maturity
of over three months

Treasury bills with original maturity of
over three months

Placements maturing between one and
twelve months with original maturity of
over three months

Certificates of deposit held

Gross advances to customers

Accrued interest and other accounts

Trading securities

Other financial instruments designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Available-for-sale securities

Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit (redeemed) / issued
Trading liabilities
Other accounts and liabilities

The notes on pages 85 to 173 form part of these financial statements.
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BE-ZERF+T-A=1t-ALFE

2006 2005
b5 X “ZERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T FAL THL
391,497 273,815
26 (22)
(103) (525
72,026 60,688
(22) (38,956)
65,537 (20,247)
490 (4,616)
529,451 270,137
538,294 (141,789)
2,775,439 (2,346,511)
601,626 3,773,360
286,434 105,451
(4,425,476) (3,328.243)
(690,706) (15,700)
13,254 100,210
87,916 (646,707)
(3,014,603) (647,342)
(3,827,822) (3,147,271)
(234,276) (2,903,194)
943,723 6,344,680
(281,994) 1,437,429
(679,839) (1,111,738)
203,795 4,137,072
(48,591) 7,904,249
BNESSBEEF173E 2 MEANEMBRE 2 —
5 o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Net cash (used in) / generated from
operations
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded

Net cash (used in) / generated from
operating activities

Investing activities
Payments for purchases of fixed assets
Net proceeds from disposals of fixed assets
Repayment from investment in associated
company

Net cash (used in) / generated from
investing activities

Financing activities
Dividends paid
Debt securities issued
Subordinated notes issued
Deposits accepted from fellow subsidiaries
Deposits repaid to fellow subsidiaries

Net cash generated from / (used in)
financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and
cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents as at
31 December

Cash flows from operating activities include:

Interest received
Interest paid
Dividends received

The notes on pages 85 to 173 form part of these financial statements.
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2006 2005
e 2336
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AR THE AR AR
(3,346,962) 5,027,115
(27.281) (61,281)
755 8,672
(3,373,448) 4,974,406
(40,502) (42,445)
80 74,586
- 611
(40,422) 32,762
(199,268) (199.268)
1,414,162 =
1,552,433 =
3,052,610 8,220,004
(2,728,610) (12,107,304)
3,091,327 (4,086,568)
(322,543) 920,590
10,106,918 9,186,328
9,784,375 10,106,918
2006 2005
e i & i
HK$'000 HK$'000
A7 AR
2,374,255 1,547,689
(1,727,438) (1,138,628)
35,606 10,270
WX EB EES 173 AL M A SHHRE 2 —
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Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Notes to the Financial Statements

ACTIVITIES AND CORPORATE AFFILIATION

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range
of banking, financial and related services. The Directors consider
the Group's ultimate holding company at 31 December 2006 to
be Fubon Financial Holding Co. Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”) which is
incorporated in the Republic of China and operates as a financial
conglomerate.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered
office at 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong. The consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 comprise
those of the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group's interest in an associate.

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs"”, which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the “Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited” and the recommendations in the Supervisory Policy
Manual “Financial Disclosures by Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
("HKMA"). A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are
first effective or available for early adoption for the accounting
period beginning on or after 1 January 2006. The Group has not
applied any new standard that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

(b

—_—

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial

statements is historical cost except that the following assets

and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the

accounting policies set out below:

— financial instruments classified as trading, designated as at
fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see
Note 2(e));

— derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(e)); and

— certain of the Group’s owned property (see Note 2(h))

Annual Report 2006 &3k
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 3R 5 B

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEEFBERM)

(b) BAESHRE M RBERE ()

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the
next year are discussed in Note 45.

The adoption of new / revised HKFRSs

In 2006, the Group adopted the new / revised Standards and
Interpretations of HKFRSs as set out below, which are relevant
to its operations.

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Guarantee Contracts
HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The adoption of the above Standards and Interpretations did not
result in substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies,
which are consistent with those used in the previous financial
year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(c) RIBARIRE

(¢) Investment in subsidiaries

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that are
presently exercisable or convertible are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised

ﬁ%@7ﬁ$$lT%Za% RNEBEE
ENEEBER B REERRANLEE
@5% S BVIF AR 4R o ORI R
¥ BETAR TSR FERZ BER
e
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o

> ¥

SERFTABENEHRER S ARER
B A ER A2 5 P EE A W (AR R B 3R R
ﬂ MR SR B T T RS B B8

losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in EERAATERSAEENRERBE
the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that Eﬁiﬁ“fimﬂbﬁﬁﬂﬁfﬁ% MR R

there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank's balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses.

(d) Associated companies

An associate is an entity over which the Group or Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over
its management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

The investment in the associated company is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It
is stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group's and the
Bank's balance sheet. The results of the associated company are
included in the Group’s and the Bank's income statement to the
extent of dividends received and receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Financial instruments

(1)

(ii)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus,
in case of a financial asset or financial liability not held at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
asset or financial liability. Transaction costs on financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial
assets is recognised using trade date accounting. Any gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities are recorded from this date.

Categorisation
Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated as at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition, but
excludes those investments in equity instruments that do
not have a quoted market price and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

Financial instruments designated as at fair value through
profit or loss primarily consist of financial instruments
that do not qualify for hedge accounting but are managed
and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis
in accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in the
income statement in the period in which they arise. Upon
disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net
sale proceeds or the net payment and the carrying value is
included in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(e) Financial instruments (continued) (e) £BTE (&)
(ii) Categorisation (continued) (ii) 2% (&)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market, other than (a) those that the Group
intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which will be
classified as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon
initial recognition, designates as at fair value through profit
or loss or as available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group
may not recover substantially all of its initial investment,
other than because of credit deterioration, which will be
classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customers and placements
with banks and financial institutions.

Loans and receivables and securities classified as loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less impairment losses, if any. Cash
rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans are
capitalised and amortised to the income statement over their
expected life.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or
are not classified in any of the other two categories above.
They include financial assets intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time, but which may be sold in response
to needs for liquidity or changes in the market environment.
Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are carried at cost less impairment losses, if
any.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value are recognised directly in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve, except for foreign exchange
gains and losses on monetary items such as debt securities
which are recognised in the income statement.

Where available-for-sale financial assets are sold, the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying
value, and the accumulated fair value adjustments in equity
are treated as gains or losses on disposal.

Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through

profit or loss, are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are
priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a
quoted market price on a recognised stock exchange or a
price from a broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial
instruments, or if the market for it is not active, the fair value
of the instrument is estimated using valuation technique that
provide a reliable estimate of prices which could be obtained
in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the
balance sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the balance sheet date.

(iv) Derecognition

v)

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

The Group uses the weighted average method to determine
realised gains and losses to be recognised in profit or loss
on derecognition.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(vi) Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a combined
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host
contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of
the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-
alone derivative. The embedded derivatives are separated
from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative
when (i) the economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host contract; and (ii) the
combined instrument is not measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policies for financial instruments. The embedded derivative
is classified as a derivative financial instrument in the
financial statements.

(f) Repurchase transactions

(g

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

—

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to
repurchase these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price
(repurchase agreements) are retained in the financial statements
and measured in accordance with their original measurement
principles. The proceeds of the sale are reported as liabilities
and are carried at amortised cost.

Interest incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as
interest expense, over the life of each agreement using the
effective interest method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments
and the hedged items. Under HKAS 39 hedge accounting
is classified into three categories: (a) fair value hedges; (b)
cash flow hedges and (c) net investment hedges. The Group
only applies hedge accounting to the fair value hedges of its
subordinated notes programme (note 31) and fixed rate bonds.

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of the recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to
a gain or loss being recognised in the income statement.

Hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognised in the income statement. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the amount of the
changes in fair value of the hedging instruments attributable to
the risk being hedged. These adjustments are recognised in the
income statement to offset the effect of gains or losses in the
hedging instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

(h)

Hedging (continued)

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group designates
the hedging instruments at the inception of the hedge and
carries out prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that
it expects the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the
hedge and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. For fair value hedge
relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative dollar offset
method to test effectiveness. For prospective effectiveness, the
hedging instruments must be expected to be highly effective
in achieving offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the
hedged risk during the period for which the hedge is designated.
For actual effectiveness, the changes in fair value must offset
each other in the range of 80 per cent to 125 percent for the
hedge to be deemed effective.

The Group discontinues hedge accounting when (a) the hedging
instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c)
the Group revokes the designation.

Other property and equipment
Owned assets

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under
operating leases and, in the absence of reliable information
to allow separation of the land and buildings components
under the leases, the land and buildings are accounted for as
properties under HKAS 16, ‘Property, Plant and Equipment
issued by the HKICPA.

In addition, certain of the Group’s leasehold land and premises
have been included at Directors’ valuation made having regard
to independent professional valuations carried out in November
1989. The surplus arising on revaluation was credited to the
revaluation reserve. Additions to revalued premises made
subsequent to the revaluation are included at cost. Premises
which have not been the subject of revaluation are included at
cost. The revaluation reserve arising from the November 1989
revaluation was transferred to the capital redemption reserve
when the Bank redeemed its “A” and “B"” preference shares in
1991 and 1992.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(h) Other property and equipment (continued) (h) Htt¥ERRE (&)

Owned assets (continued)

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been
taken of the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of the HKAS
16 with the effect that premises have not been revalued to fair
value at the balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’ present
intention to revalue the premises in the future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing
asset, will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the estimated
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets
and are recognised in the income statement on the date of
retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of
items of property and equipment using the straight line method
over the estimated useful lives as follows:

— Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over
the shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their
estimated useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum
after the date of completion.

— Furniture and equipment are generally depreciated over
between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, each part is depreciated separately. Both the
useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed
annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i) Leases and hire purchase contracts

(1)

(i1)

(1ii)

Classification of leased assets

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases. Leases which
do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as loans and advances to customers. Hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
leases are accounted for in the same manner as finance
leases. Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy for impairment.

Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged
to the income statement in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease terms, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be delivered from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in the income
statement as an integral part of the aggregated net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the
income statement in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

(j) Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take repossession of the collateral assets through
court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation
and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Other assets”.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of the amount of
the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange.

Impairment losses on initial classification and subsequent
remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists, the carrying
amount is reduced to the estimated recoverable amount by
means of a charge to the income statement.

(1)

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Loans and receivables

For loans and receivables, the impairment losses are
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate.
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is
or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value of cash
flows which are expected to be received discounted at the
original effective interest rate. In estimating these cash
flows, management makes judgements about the borrower’s
financial situation and the net realisable value of any
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.
Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors.
In order to estimate the required allowance, the Group
makes assumptions both to define the way the Group
models inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Impairment of assets (continued)

(1)

(ir)

Loans and receivables (continued)

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowances. While this necessarily
involves judgement, the Group believes that the impairment
allowances on advances to customers are reasonable and
supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates
that can be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the write-down, will result in a change in the impairment
allowances on loans and receivables and be charged or
credited to the income statement.

When the loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery, the
loans and the related interest receivables are written off.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is removed from equity and
is recognised in the income statement. The amount of the
cumulative loss that is recognised in the income statement
is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that asset previously recognised
in the income statement.

The impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment
losses recognised in the income statement in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
the income statement. Any subsequent increase in fair value
of such assets is recognised directly in equity. Impairment
losses are not reversed for unquoted available-for-sale equity
securities that are carried at cost.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised in
the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(k) Impairment of assets (continued) (k) BERE (&)
(iif) Other assets (iii) BEAEE

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except in the case
of goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased:

— property and equipment;

— pre-paid interests in leasehold land classified as being
held under an operating lease; and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates

If any such indication exists, the asset’'s recoverable amount
is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate
cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group
of assets that generate cash inflows independently.

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit
(or group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount
of the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell,
or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(I) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(m) Employee benefits

(n

-

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, leave passage, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services
are rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case they are recognised
in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax
assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits,
that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss
or credit can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2 FEETREE)

(n) FR1S%(HE)

(n) Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries
to the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the
case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they
will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and
only if, the Bank or the Group has the legally enforceable right
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or
the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities

(1)

(i1)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse
the beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the
holder incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee
fees received) is initially recognised as deferred income
within other liabilities. Where the Bank issues a financial
guarantee to its subsidiaries, the fair value of the guarantee
is estimated and capitalised as the cost of investment in
subsidiaries and deferred income within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised in the income statement
over the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 2(o)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes
probable that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the
Group under the guarantee, and (ii) the amount of that claim
on the Group is expected to exceed the amount currently
carried in other liabilities in respect of that guarantee i.e. the
amount initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can
be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income
statement as follows:

(1)

Interest income

Interest income from all interest-bearing financial
instruments is recognised in the income statement using the
effective interest rates method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate which exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group
estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and
similar option) but does not consider future credit losses.
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, together with transaction costs
and all other premiums or discounts.

Net income from financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss and net trading income
comprises all gains and losses from changes in fair value
(net of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and financial
liabilities, together with interest income and expense and
dividend income attributable to those financial instruments.

(if) Fee and commission income

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
investment banking services, project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as
income in the accounting period in which the costs or risk is
incurred or is accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial
asset are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the
effective interest rate. If the commitment expires without the
Group making a loan, the fee is recognised as revenue on
expiry.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iif) Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment in
the leases for each accounting period. Contingent rentals
receivable are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are receivable.

(iv) Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder's right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

(q) Translation of foreign currencies

(r)

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and
losses are dealt with in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that
are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in gains and losses on investments and net gain/(loss)
on derivatives, respectively. All other exchange differences
relating to monetary items are presented separately in the
income statement.

Related parties

For the purposes of these statements, a party is considered to
be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial and
operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the
Group;
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r) Related parties (continued)

(s

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

-

(ii) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(iii) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member of
such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint
control or significant influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in
(i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject
to risks and rewards that are different from those of other
segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment information
as the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format for the purposes
of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities
are determined before intra-Group balances and intra-Group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-Group balances
and transactions are between Group entities within a single
segment.

Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as those
available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)
that are expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate

assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax balances,
corporate and financing expenses.
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3 INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a) Interest income

Listed investments
Other

Interest income on financial assets
that are not at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest income on trading assets
— listed investments
— unlisted investments

Interest income on financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss

(b

=

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, banks
and other financial institutions
and certificates of deposit issued

Other borrowings

Interest expense on financial
liabilities that are not at fair
value through profit or loss

Interest expense on trading
liabilities
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3 FEWARZH

(a) FIS WA
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
ZBEXRE —TTRHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
174,286 74,248
2,259,374 1,438,713
2,433,660 1,512,961
112 1,289
53,237 32,957
36,115 24,671
2,523,124 1,671,878
(b) FIE X
2006 2005
—ETREF —ZTTHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAExT
1,463,567 853,813
267,589 160,120
1,731,156 1,013,933
95,189 54,174
1,826,345 1,068,107

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T
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4 OTHER OPERATING INCOME 4 HttZERA
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FHET FAT
Fee and commission income R RASKRA 194,244 129,657
Less: Fee and commission expense B BARASEE (51,385) (28,383)
Net fee and commission income R RASWAFE 142,859 101,274
Dividend income from listed EWmAHEERSFZ
available-for-sale securities IS ON 4,593 674
Dividend income from unlisted FEEMAIHHERES 2
available-for-sale securities IS ON 31,013 9,696
Gains less losses from dealing in HNE R Z W 2 R B 18
foreign currencies 33,809 24,195
Gains less losses from dealing in FEXSRB2BRZ
trading securities W s R e 18 (370) (9,5671)
Gains less losses from other HBEBER S 2 WammE B
dealing activities 170,057 77,669
Gains less losses from short selling BER G2 Was R E1E
activities 687 9,325
Gains less losses from other financial Hib @B &2 W R g8
liabilities (9,895) 75,757
Revaluation loss on other financial BRAFEEIEMABRERZ
instruments designated at fair HitemITAZ
value through profit or loss HhEE (10,907) (22,635)
Revaluation gain on derivative financial TESHMIAzEHKE
instruments 16,326 24,095
Rental income HE WA 870 3,560
Others Hitb 51,534 32,851
430,576 326,790
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5 OPERATING EXPENSES 5 EEXH
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EBEXEF —ETRHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Staff costs BE A
Contributions to defined contribution TEREM R B K
scheme 1,183 839
Defined benefit scheme expenses EREfE AT B
(Note 36) (H1:£36) 19,978 17,885
Retirement scheme costs RIRETBIBAR 21,161 18,724
Salaries and other staff costs e REMESKA 359,672 286,015
380,833 304,739
Premises and other fixed assets FHEREMETEEE
Rental of premises EHERS 26,655 25,863
Depreciation neE 72,026 60,688
Others HAth 16,448 13,118
Auditors’ remuneration ZEREMEN & 2,113 2,250
Other operating expenses Hih&ES
Business promotion EBHE 56,759 48,469
Legal and professional fees AR B A 27,963 18,059
Communication &R 13,758 20,270
Electronic data processing and BETEREER
computer systems B ES 67,731 61,656
Others Hith 52,423 47,654
716,709 602,766
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6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 6 EEME
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the BEEB(RAEGDE 161 ERERBEZES
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: BT
The Group
&M
Salaries, Retirement
allowances and scheme 2006
Directors’ other benefits Discretionary contributions Total
Fee =1 bonuses RINGTE “EERE
kA REtER WEEAL 3 BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
Executive directors HITEE
Jin-Yi Lee 2 455 5,148 2,000 224 7,827
Horace Fan Sheung Yam BLER 226 1,037 - 95 1,358
Michael Chang Ming-Yuen KRR 305 3,043 1,400 124 4,872
James Yip Hogs 191 1,156 1,200 102 2,649
Non-executive directors FHATEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai BRAA 596 - - - 596
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai A 511 - - - 511
Victor Kung BR{T 530 - - - 530
Jesse Ding TTE 340 - - - 340
Independent Non-Executive directors ~ BUHHTEE
Robert James Kenrick Higs 646 - - - 646
Moses Tsang LE% 406 - - - 406
Hung Shih 5 & 569 - - - 569
4,775 10,384 4,600 545 20,304
The Group
A5E
Salaries, Retirement
allowances and scheme 2005
Directors’ other benefits Discretionary contributions Total
Fee E2 = il bonuses RINEE —ZTHE
ko RE AR [z 1R 5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHL FAL FHL FHT
Executive directors HITEE
Jin-Yi Lee ] 455 5,070 1,300 195 7,020
Horace Fan Sheung Yam BER 415 2,028 300 187 2,930
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai @ 616 - - - 616
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai BB 491 - - - 491
Wing-Fai Ng REE 360 - - - 360
Victor Kung LSH 550 - - - 550
Jesse Ding T¥E 340 - - - 340
Independent Non-Executive directors ~ BUH#EHTEE
Robert James Kenrick Higk 667 - - = 667
Moses Tsang ZEZ 386 - - - 386
Hung Shih 5 & 630 - - - 630
4,910 7,098 1,600 382 13,990
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7 INDIVIDUAL WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 7 FMESAL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, two (2005: two) AEEHFWNERS Z5MALTF 20 (ZZFFH
are Directors whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 6 above. The F2M)REE  HFEME X EXHE6H
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other three (2005: B HRSM(ZZTZTRF : M) AL 28
three) individuals are as follows: BBUNR
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EBEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Basic salaries and other JR 3 R E A2 AL
allowances 6,110 7,972
Contributions to pension scheme RIRETEIBER 530 558
Bonuses TE4L 1,656 1,580
8,296 10,110
The emoluments of the three (2005: three) individuals with the L(ZZTRF : 3fu) FMHEI AL ZEEN
highest emoluments are within the following bands: FLATEE :
The Group
AEME
2006 2005
—BEAE —ZTTRF
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 77T —3,000,000 57T 3 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 %7t —3,500,000 & 7T - 1
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 77T —4,500,000 /57T - 1
8 GAINS / (LOSSES) FROM DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 8 WETHHEERSFzWE (FE)
SECURITIES
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
ZEEARF —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Realisation of revaluation (deficit) / surplus BEREMFENERZ
previously recognised in Effh (B4, B2 2R
revaluation reserve (Note 34) (HtaE34) (36,250) 4,234
Net gains / (losses) arising in current year FRFWSE (BE) 83,132 (22,033)
46,882 (17,799)
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9 (CHARGE) / WRITE BACK OF IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON

ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

Impairment losses (charged) / released
on advances to customers (Note 20)
— Additions
— Releases

Provision for loss from obligation
under standby credit facility

10 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2006 is calculated at
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the

year.

Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
Tax for the year
— Under / (over)-provision in respect
of prior years

Current tax — Overseas Tax
Tax for the year
— Under-provision in respect
of prior years

Deferred tax
— Origination and reversal of
temporary differences
(Note30 (b))

Total income tax expense

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k
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9 EFEXRREEEZ(MNRKR) BE

The Group
EE
2006 2005
ZEEXRE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
B (k) #E 2 BFER
B EE (A5 20)
—3&m (107,186) (64,528)
— B [ml 57,304 84,775
HREEERRERE
(15,655) =
(65,537) 20,247

10 REWBERABAEHR
(a) FREWKEBRAKBIE

F :17.5%)FH -

—RRRFZHFEMNEHERTIREAF
B2 e ERBEN2176%(ZFFH

The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—ETREF —FTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
BNERT1E — B A RIS
FARIE 66,932 32,798
—BREFEEETR
(EBRRER) 1,390 (2,150)
68,322 30,648
BNEARLIE — /G HNR IR
FAFIE - =
—BEFEEETE
1,847 =
1,847 =
EIEFIE
—EREER
EA KD
(Kta30(b)) (5,840) 1,726
FriSfis 4R %8 64,329 32,374
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10 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 10 FEWBZRAMWFESH (F)
(continued)
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at (b) HEXHERBEAERBRESE 2GR
applicable rate FIME ¥ Bk
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
TBEXRE —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Profit before taxation R Al e A 391,497 273,815
Notional tax on profit before taxation, FRER AT A1) 2 (st I8 -
calculated at the applicable BEBEAZER
rates in Hong Kong TRETE 68,512 47,918
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue FEREARTIEWA 2 BIHZE (10,550) (14,634)
Tax effect of non-deductible FERHRSZ 2
expenses HIERE 3,130 1,240
Under / (over)-provision in BEFEEEBEIRE
respect of prior years (HBREZEE) 3,237 (2,150)
Actual tax expense EEHIESH 64,329 32,374
11 DIVIDENDS 11 RE
(a) Dividends declared and proposed (a) EERREZRERE
The Bank
Xy
2006 2005
—BEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T T
Interim dividend declared and paid EERRREFHRE
of 6 cents (2005: 6 cents) FRz 61l
per share (ZZZTRF : 8kefl) 70,330 70,330
Final dividend of 12 cents RZZZTEF=A<H
(2005: 11 cents) per share ERRE RGP ETR 1210
proposed on 6 March 2007 (ZZZRF : R 1) 140,659 128,938
210,989 199,268
Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet has not been REE BRERIRE 2 RAR SRR
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date. HHWRARAE -
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11 DIVIDENDS (continued) 11 RE(#)

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, (b) FAEBEBRERGLE—GHEEZRE

approved and paid during the year

The Bank
X
2006 2005
ZEBEBREF —_ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Final dividend in respect of the FRBBRIKST E—HBFE
previous financial year, approved Z R EFR 1110
and paid during the year of (ZZZTRFE : 111)
11 cents (2005: 11 cents)
per share 128,938 128,938
12 EARNINGS PER SHARE 12 BREF
The earnings per share is calculated on profit attributable to BIREF Ty 1= & WX R F& 14 & 41 327,168,000
shareholders of HK$327,168,000 (2005: HK$241,441,000) and BIL(ZEZRF : 241,441,000 7T) R F
1,172,160,000 (2005: 1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during NBE/TEB1,172,160,000f (== Z R
the year. There are no convertible loan capital, options or warrants F :1,172,160,000 8% ) 5+ & o AITI EAE (I 7]
outstanding which would cause a dilution effect on the earnings per HIZBARER - HIRE S AT X RR AR A B
share. BRBMERBELE -
13 PROFITS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 13 BREREMER
The consolidated profits attributable to shareholders of the Bank AITRREGGZE R BIEE T AN TH SR
includes a profit of HK$252,199,000 (2005: HK$211,450,000) which £ R 2% M 2562,199,0008 L ( —EZE R F -
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank. 211,450,000 %7T) ©
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14 SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's
business and geographical segments. Business segment
information is chosen as the primary reporting format because
substantially all of the Group's business is attributable to a single
geographical segment, Hong Kong.

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
provision of banking and related financial services.

Retail Banking mainly comprises the Consumer Banking and
the Retail Distribution Network businesses. Consumer Banking
comprises credit card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card
advances, insurance and unit trust businesses. Retail Distribution
Network business mainly comprises private banking, deposit
account services, residential mortgage and other consumer lending.

Wholesale Banking comprises the Small and Medium Enterprise
businesses and the Corporate Banking Business. Small and
Medium Enterprise businesses include both personal and corporate
equipment financing, commercial lending to small and medium
enterprises, automobile and other consumer leasing contracts
and lending activities. Corporate Banking business covers trade
financing, syndicated loans and other corporate lending.

Financial Markets mainly provides securities brokerage, foreign
exchange services and centralized cash management for deposit
taking and lending, management of trading securities, execution of
management’'s investment strategies in money market investment
instruments and the overall funding of the Group.

Real Estate is responsible for the management and orderly
realization of the Group's repossessed properties and properties
acquired under lending agreements.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of investments in securities, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably
allocated to specific business segments.
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14 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14 PIEER (EF)
The Group
1£E
Retail ~ Wholesale Financial Real Inter-segment
Banking Banking Markets Estate  Unallocated elimination Consolidated
BERMT HBET SRTE BHE  KAEEE  BERER o
2006 ZEINE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THRL Fn THn Tn Tn Fén Fn
Interest income from external customers REMFZPHEMA 635,407 774454 1,106,061 - 7,202 2,523,124
Interest expense to external customers BINRERRIEH (952,143) (220,801) (645,631) - (1.110) (1,826,345)
Inter-segment income BEBRA 559,653 - - - 3,486 (563,139) -
Inter-segment expenses BEB - (274.861)  (285,256) (3,022) - 563,139 -
Net interest income FHEHA 242917 218,192 175174 (3,022) 2918 - 696,779
Other operating income from RESMREREA
external customers EERF 238,211 62,046 177,182 (149) 40M 481,961
Inter-segment revenue BEBRT - - - - 39,971 (39,971) -
Fee and commission expense ERRELSL (28,818) (2,925) (19,038) - 604) (51,385)
Other operating income AtrEERA 209,393 59,121 158,744 (149) 43,438 430,576
Operating income EERA 452,310 337,913 333918 (317) 46,356 1,127,355
Operating expenses 2EXH (336,141) (121,304)  (105,127) (1,740 (152,307) (716,709)
Inter-segment expenses BEBHTH (33,501) (3,970) (2,342) (158) - 39,971 -
Operating profit/{loss) before RerERYEEE
provisions and gains i/ (58) 82,668 212,549 226,449 (5,069) (105,951) 410,646
Charges less releases for individual {ERREEEREE
impairment losses (23,001) (59,566) - - - (82,567)
Recovery of loans previously written off WEEKHEZ &R 14,989 71191 - 139 - 2319
Write back/(charge] for collective GRREREL
imparment allowance BE/ (%) 13,297 (18,610) - - % (5,289)
Charge of impairment loss on RERFEEEL
investments and acquired assets HEBE - - - (490) 26) (516)
Gains from disposal of available-for-sale HERHHERS
securities Pl e - - 46,882 - - 46,882
Gains less losses from disposal of HEEEEEL
fixed assets WEHES - - - - 2 2
Profit / (loss) before taxation BHEIER /(R 87,953 141,564 213,331 (5,420) (105,931) 391,497
Income tax FilEH - - - - (64,329) (64,329)
Profit / (loss) attributable to shareholders RREERR/ (8B) 87,953 141,564 213,331 (5,420) (170,260) 327,168
Operating expenses - depreciation BENH-NE (19,028) (1,937) (6,247) - (44,814) (72,026)
Segment assets $HAE 12,472,653 14,308,670 25,593,804 65,280 906,469 53,346,876
Segment liabilities £B86E 21,003,438 8,028,698 13938314 - 397,396 49,367,846
Capital expenditure incurred during the year FEMERRR 9,645 11,065 19,792 - - 40,502
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14 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14 PEER (&)
The Group
5B
Retal  Wholesale Financial Real Inter-segment
Banking Banking Markets Estate  Unallocated  elimination ~ Consolidated
TERT WA SRS BHE  ADEEE  BEBEE a5
2005 “3%nE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHn AL Thn THL Thn TEIL TERL
Interest income from exteral customers REMREFHEHA 465,053 453516 646,375 = 6,934 1571878
Interest expense to external customers BTHRRERIEH (640,989) (110,072) (312,966) - 4,080) (1,068,107)
Inter-segment income EEBUA 530,042 - - - - (530,042) -
Inter-segment expenses BEBRL = (126,326) (399,865) (3511) (340) 530,042 -
Net interest income FHIEMA 354,106 217,118 (66,456) (3,511) 2514 - 503,771
Other operating income from RESMRERLM
external customers BERA 150,867 28,059 160,282 499 15,466 355,173
Inter-segment revenue EEar - - - - 35,682 35,682) -
Fee and commission expense ERRAETL (15,816) [2.811) (8.942) - (814) (28,383)
Other operating income B 135,051 25,248 161,340 499 50,334 326,790
QOperating income BEHA 489,157 242,366 84,884 (3012) 52,848 830,561
Operating expenses BB (304,469) 95,712) (74,210) 1,615) (126,700) 602,766)
Inter-segment expenses BB (30,596) (3,098) (1,812) (176) = 35,682 =
Operating profit/{loss) before FitBERbEEE
provisions and gains &/ (BE) 154,092 143,556 8,802 (4.803) (73.852) 227,1%
Charges less releases for individual ERREGEREE
impairment losses (26,644) (26,013) - - - - (52,657)
Recovery of loans previously written off WEB K% 2 B 15913 14,845 o 12,206 - 42,963
Write back/(charge] for collective GRREREL
impairment allowance BE/ (%) 30374 (795) = = 362 29,941
Reversal of impairment loss on RERMEAEL
investments and acquired assets REBERE - - - 3,686 930 4616
Losses from disposal of available-for-sale HEmHERS
securities LER - - (17.799) - - (17.799)
Gains less losses from disposal of HEETEEL
fixed assets e - - - - 38,956 38,956
Profit / {loss) before taxation REiaaR)/ (Bi8) 173,735 131,593 (8,997) 11,088 (33,604) 213,815
Income tax FifEt - - - - (32.374) (32,374)
Profit / {loss) attributable to shareholders RRpEEER /(58 173,735 131,593 (8,997) 11,088 (65,978) 201,441
Operating expenses - depreciation BESH-E (16,988) (1,905) (5,393) = (36.402) (60,688)
Segment assets HAE 11,031,606 11,146,462 26,603,382 71,880 - 48,853,329
Unallocated assets AOREE 950,209
49,803,538
Segment liabilities £33 28,712,172 4819298 12241172 - - 45,772,642
Unallocated liabiliies APBRE 281,980
46,054,622
Capital expenditure incurred during the year EENERHR 9,598 9,699 23,148 - - 42445
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14

15

16

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Geographical segments

The geographical segmental analysis is based on the locations of
the principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of
the branches of the Bank responsible for reporting the results or
booking the assets, the location of customers and the location of
assets. For the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2006, all of the
Group’s operating income and profit before taxation were generated
by assets booked by the principal operations of the branches and
subsidiaries of the Bank located in Hong Kong. More than 90%
of assets were either located in Hong Kong or were extended to
companies and individuals domiciled in Hong Kong. The balance of
the assets were extended to companies and individuals domiciled
outside Hong Kong, mainly in China.

CASH AND SHORT TERM FUNDS

B R Y

14 PIEER (EF)
BiE 5

BESEZ AN ERENBARIZEEE
BETTE 2 - RIRBBEREEEIBEEAR
ZARIIDTINE BRENEREEME T
BE - BE_ZTTAFEN_ZTZTFE+=A
=T—HLEEE AEEZHEEERA KR
FALRF SRR BEBNAITHTRMNER
RIABR 2 BEFTEL - N1THBIB90% NEER
MR BEBRERABTEATENRRREAR
B MESREEERERMREBAIN AR E
ABE)NRBREARE -

15 REREHES
The Group The Bank
rEE x4
2006 2005 2006 2005

—ERAF  —TTHHF ZEBERF _TTIH

HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FAT FBT FHET

Cash in hand B 87,444 77,657 87,436 77,646
Balances with banks and RITRZERE A

other financial institutions ERBIBER 207,841 264,564 207,357 264,014

Money at call and short notice * BANEEER* 7,523,386 9,814,827 7,523,386 9,814,827

7,818,671 10,157,048 7,818,179 10,156,487

*  Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a
maximum of one month maturity from the balance sheet date.

PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND
TWELVE MONTHS

Maturing within LA TS HA RS A 21 2R
— 3 months or less but —={E A KA
over 1 month —fEA A L
— 1 year or less but ——FRATH
over 3 months @A E

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k
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The Group and the Bank

AEBRARIT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
1,023,029 1,573,939
661,172 -
1,684,201 1,573,939
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17

18

TRADING SECURITIES

Trading securities at fair value
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Treasury bills (including Exchange
Fund Bills) — Unlisted

Total

The trading securities are issued by:
— Central government and
central banks
— Public sector entities
— Corporate entities

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Debt securities at fair value
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong

Total

B ISR MY R

17

FHERX PR zEHF 2 AT EE
TS

—REB LT

— kLT
B (BAENE

HEeRE)— LT

#®E

REXZ AR ZES

FHER B2 BHHIA T HIEEAT :

— R RBT e A RIRTT
—REHE

—hXER

BAFEREREZEBES
—REB L™
—REBAIN £

#®E

The prior year comparative figures have been restated for more

appropriate presentation.
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AR IE

¥ o

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2006 2005
—¥EAFE  CTEAF
HK$"000 HK$'000
T THR
2,548 3,482
10,914 23,234
455,568 368,365
469,030 395,081
2006 2005
—®TXxE  —TERA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHBT THR
456,710 371,507
12,320 23,234
- 340
469,030 395,081

18 BAVEETEMANERREMEESHTA

The Group and the Bank

AEERET
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
(restated)
(&%)
484,068 571,392
74,723 75,315
558,791 646,707

BEHMELZES  MEES EFEZHR
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18 OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR

PSR Y

18 RATVEETEMNERRzEMESHTA

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (continued) (#&)
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
The other financial instruments designated ZAFEEEMAER
as at fair value through profit or BReHMERTA
loss are issued by: B DA 51T -
— Central government and — PR AR R ERTT
central banks - 77,189
— Public sector entities — NERE 478,405 488,075
— Corporate entities —EER 80,386 81,443
558,791 646,707

19 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

19 fTAESMIR
(a) FTETIAZRESHE

METAREERT —EXZHEEHEE
HIEBZBEMEZEHMAL - A TAR
SEFYZETBRAMETAZRZS

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends
on the value of one or more underlying assets or indices.
The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each

significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group: HIME -
The Group and the Bank
ARERALT
2006 2005
—ETRE —ZTRfE
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
x5 i HE X5 £ B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx TiET TiET TAT THT THT
Exchange rate derivatives EXfT4ATA
- Forwards —RH 2,616,621 - 2,616,621 1,832,083 - 1,832,083
- Swaps — 158 11,527,646 - 11,527,646 2,105,394 - 2,105,394
- Options purchased N 11,881,004 - 11,881,004 1,617,021 - 1,517,021
- Options written —h g 11,880,492 - 11,880,492 1,615,243 - 1515243
37,905,763 - 37,905,763 6,969,741 - 6,969,741
Interest rate derivatives HEATETA
- Swaps —EH 12,656,871 1,866,840 14,523,711 7,214,414 - 7,214,414
- Options purchased —BABE 492,650 - 492,650 397,900 - 397,900
- Options written — b 300,000 - 300,000 200,000 - 200,000
13,449,521 1,866,840 15,316,361 7,812,314 - 7,812,314
Equity derivatives BREFTETE
- Swaps — 462,882 - 462,882 - - -
- Options purchased —BAHE 127,419 - 127,419 149,103 = 149,103
- Options written — e 127,419 - 127,419 149,103 - 149,103
717,720 - 717,720 298,206 - 298,206
Commodity derivatives EmTETR
- Options purchased YNl 39,173 - 39,173 = =
- Options written — b 39,173 - 39,173 - - -
78,346 - 78,346 i .
Total et 52,151,350 1,866,840 54,018,190 15,080,261 - 15,080,261
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19 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

(b

(c

—_—

—

The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking
into account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and
include all embedded derivatives.

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume
of transactions outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do
not represent amounts at risk.

Trading transactions include positions arising from the execution
of trade orders from customers and transactions undertaken
to hedge these positions which are not designated as hedges
under HKAS 39.

Derivatives used for hedging represent hedging instruments
designated as hedges under HKAS 39.

B ISR MY R

19 TESBMTE(F)

(a) FTETAZEREE (&)

EReBARERT  UESREBFR
RERCEBYBREMERARITET
Ao

ZETANGHSRBTREERRART
BZRFE  YTRRSREABRZEHE -

BERXSGBEREREPHTEERETIZAR
K RAS PR IBE S &Rt RIS 39 SRR
EEEREMZZERB LIRS -

REH R 2 TETRAERBEEESHER
EIFIEEMERE M ZEIHT A -

(b) BEXZABRZITETAZ A FEE

Fair values of derivatives held for trading

The Group and the Bank

REBER AT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRHF
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
asset liabilities asset liabilities
ATEBEEE AFEEERE AFEEEE ATFEEEE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET FHT FAET
Exchange rate derivatives ERTAET A 261,368 (152,915) 89,264 (91,739)
Interest rate derivatives MELFTETA 245,613 (252,657) 239,686 (261,961)
Equity derivatives BRENTETA 16,418 (16,418) 1,414 (1,414)
523,399 (421,990) 330,364 (355,114)

(c) EEERHHPIAZTETAZATEE

Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging instruments

The Group and the Bank

AEERET
2006 2005
ZBEXRF —ZTTHF

Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value

asset liabilities asset liabilities

NTPEEEE NP EEERS NFEEEE AFEEEE

HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET FHT FHT

Interest rate derivatives MEHTETA 14,456 (3,057) = =
Fair value hedges N EEE

ATEEEHBERERMATNAEEER
EF R EEETSH R B EBBCHT
K -

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used
to protect against changes in the fair value of the Bank's
subordinated notes and certain fixed-rate bonds due to
movements in market interest rates.
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19 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19 STESRTE(HF)
(d) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments (d) $TESRT A ZRISREIR
The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts TRAEAEBERATZMETIEZEEZS
of derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity B RRABEAREERKFBERE S
grouping based on the remaining periods to settlement at the 2 Z|ERAE R -

balance sheet date.

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUATHSRFHz2EREH
1 year or Over 1 year Over 5
2006 —EEXRE Total less to 5 years Years
B —FHUT —FUELEERF BEENLE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
FHET FET FTET FET
Exchange rate derivatives ERHTETA 37,905,763 34,705,725 3,200,038 -
Interest rate derivatives FIRHTETA 15,316,361 2,831,384 11,648,011 836,966
Equity derivatives RETETA 717,720 338,858 378,862 -
Commodity derivatives REmHTETR 78,346 78,346 - -

The Group and the Bank

REBERALT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUATHSRFER 25 EH
1 year or Over 1 year Over 5
2005 —ETHF Total less to b years Years
4z —FHAT —FUEERF AFUE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FHT
Exchange rate derivatives EX{TETA 6,969,741 6,946,499 23,242 -
Interest rate derivatives MEHTETA 7.812,314 495,786 6,680,610 635,918
Equity derivatives RETETA 298,206 298,206 - -
(e) Credit risk weighted amounts and replacement cost of (e) FTETAZEERBNESEREERSK
derivatives
The Group and the Bank
FEERAST
2006 2005
ZEERE “ETHE

Credit risk Credit risk

weighted weighted
Contractual amount  Replacement Contractual amount  Replacement
amounts BERR cost amounts FERR cost
o x| MESE EERK BHEH MEEE EENK
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx TEx TEx TATL THEL TAT
Exchange rate derivatives EXfTETA 37,555,279 140,391 261,139 6,550,815 15,131 89,247
Interest rate derivatives F=fTET A 12,045,503 59,970 183,607 5,554,846 32,989 121,242
Equity derivatives BREFTETE 397,772 3,535 172 298,206 559 1,414
Commodity derivatives BRATETR 78,346 783 - = = =
50,076,900 204,679 444,918 12,403,867 48,679 211,903
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19 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19 FTEEMIA(HF)

(e) TETAZFERRNESEREERAS

(e) Credit risk weighted amounts and replacement cost of

derivatives (continued)

Derivatives arise from forward, swap and option transactions
undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, interest
rate and equity markets. The contractual amounts of these
instruments disclosed in this note indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at 31 December 2005 and 2006;
they do not represent amounts at risk. Embedded derivatives are
not included in the above tables.

The replacement costs and credit risk-weighted amounts of
the off-balance sheet exposures do not take into account the
effects of bilateral netting arrangements. They are assessed
in accordance with the HKMA's guidelines which implement
the Basel agreement on capital adequacy. Replacement cost
represents the cost of replacing all contracts which have a
positive value when marked to market. The credit risk-weighted
amount refers to the amount computed in accordance with the
Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance on capital
adequacy and depends on the status of the counterparty and the
maturity characteristics. The credit risk-weights used range from
0% to 50% for exchange rate, interest rate and other derivative
contracts, and from 0% to 100% for contingent liabilities and
commitments.

20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT

(a) Advances to customers less impairment

(4&)

PTETADEAKBAEINE - FREBRE
MIZETEN  HHRRRISGMESE
FARFARBZZETAZANSBRATRY
TEERER_ZEERF+-_A=+—H
ZATFRRZE WAL IKRIEARZ
S - MARTETLARFIN LRA -

BEABBERUIINEEZEERAREER
NSl B R EEFHEEERHY
VB RERARSEIREEEREE
BipEANEHEERNTR 2 EE RHES - &
ERAIEEEMAERMETESE EEE
ZEHKAR - EERBRIMNESEERES
BEATR 2 BBCRITEBEGDH R =F1
TEZSERETRZHFERRESE
RME - ARER  FIRRHEMITETA
ERZEERBRINEL X AB0%EL0% @ M
RRIABEBERAE BB EA /0% E
100% °

20 BEFERRE

(a) BFEFRRE

The Group The Bank
PN | AT

2006 2005 2006 2005

—EERE ZTTRF —EERE ZTTRF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHT FHT FAT

Gross advances to customers BFEH@E 25,914,351 21,544,382 22,537,950 18,354,882

Impairment allowances REEE

— Collective impairment — XA RERE

allowance (81,404) (76,115) (62,601) (58,637)
— Individual impairment — (&R ERE

allowance (81,787) (92,701) (49,575) (68,222)

25,751,160 21,375,566 22,425,774 18,228,123
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(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to

customers

At 1 January 2006

Impairment allowances charged
to income statement

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written

off in previous years

At 31 December 2006

At 1 January 2005

Impairment allowances
charged/(released) to

income statement
Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written
off in previous years

At 31 December 2005

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued)

R-ZETXF—H—H
R E R 2
BER R
MRS

BEFED M
Rz kE

R-FTAFT=A=t—A

R-ZZZTRF—-A—H
PURE RN (=)
ZRERkE
MRS

BEFED MR
Rz kE

RN=TTRFT_A=1—H

Annual Report 2006 &3k
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20 BFEFRURE (F)
(b) EFERREREZD

The Group The Bank
AEE 17

Individual Collective Individual Collective
Impairment Impairment Impairment Impairment
allowance allowance allowance allowance
B BIRE A RE BERIRE RERE
BE BE BE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T FTiER T
92,701 76,115 68,222 58,537
44,593 5,289 28,718 4,064
(77,826) - (63,496) -
22,319 - 16,131 -
81,787 81,404 49,575 62,601

The Group The Bank

NS ] 17

Individual Collective Individual Collective
Impairment Impairment Impairment Impairment
allowance allowance allowance allowance
BRI E fRERE ERIRE fRERE
B B B B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHAT FTAT FAT
81,896 106,056 62,861 81,085
9,694 (29,941) (3,361) (22,548)
(41,852) - (31,447) -
42,963 - 40,169 -
92,701 76,115 68,222 58,537
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20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued) 20 EFERRRIE (&)

(c) BITXDBEHNEFER

(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector

The following economic sector analysis is based on the ATREETES T IBESE REANAE

categories and definitions used by the HKMA: RIREE
The Group The Bank
rEE b
2006 2005 2006 2005
“BEXRE —TTRF “BEXRE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT TET THET
(restated) (restated)
(27 (E51)
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong ~ E&BERNEZRLE
Industrial, commercial and financial ITEER
— Property development —MEERE 29,392 28,135 28,866 27,208
— Property investment —MELE 4,900,296 3,923,769 4,883,717 3,904,098
- Financial concerns — SRt 484,250 313,227 484,145 312,157
- Stockbrokers -RELLR 157,371 159,616 157,371 159,616
— Wholesale and retail trade —“HERTEX 202,404 99,242 187,771 80,788
— Manufacturing — Bl 1,059,535 1,710,819 830,368 1,430,944
—Transport and transport equipment  —iE& KEH RE 756,247 683,299 99,864 74,885
- Others —Hft 3,247,433 2,017,055 3,004,985 1,781,778
Individuals EA
— Loans for the purchase of flats inthe —HBE [EEZALE
Home Ownership Scheme and 8l R [FA2#
Private Sector Participation Scheme BE:E | BFHER 3,275 1,461 3,275 1,461
— Loans for the purchase of other —-BEEMEE
residential properties MENET 6,946,882 7,503,104 6,931,526 7,479,857
~ Credit card advances —ERRER 504,157 478,553 504,157 478,553
- Others —Hft 1,299,707 952,404 1,169,256 823,474
19,590,949 17,870,684 18,285,301 16,554,819
Trade finance BHmE 943,406 601,902 943,406 601,902
Gross advances for use BB IME R
outside Hong Kong EXeE 5,379,996 3,071,796 3,309,243 1,198,161
Gross advances to customers REE e 25,914,351 21,544,382 22,537,950 18,354,882

The prior year comparative figures have been restated for more

appropriate presentation.

(d) Impaired advances to customers

HAR B -

(d) EFREER

REFEEMELRY REBJH EFEZ

The Group
rEE
2006 2005
“EEAE = S
HK$'000 _ % HK$'000 %
TERT "BAtt FEL "Bot
Gross impaired advances REE AR 239,884 0.93 213,133 0.99
Individual impairment allowances  StE{EEF/ELH
made against impaired loans ERIRERE (81,787) (92,701)
158,097 120,432
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20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued)

(d) Impaired advances to customers (continued)

Gross impaired advances

Individual impairment allowances

made against impaired loans

i.  As a percentage of gross advances to customers.

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective

RERRER
SREE AL
ERIR(E B

evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

-

(e

Advances to customers include net investment in motor and
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance
leases and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics
of finance leases. The contracts usually run for an initial period
of 3 to 5 years, with an option for acquiring the leased asset at
nominal value. The total minimum lease payments receivable

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts

PSR Y

20 BFEFRURE (F)

(d) EFREER &)

The Bank
&7
2006 2005
“EEXRE —ETRF

HK$'000 ; o HK$'000 "%
THEr "Batk FiET '"BAt
179,645 0.80 157,520 0.86

(49,575) (68,222)

130,070 89,298

i. WHEPEREEZAAL -

BEERZZEREEE R BRENRE
B AR AR ER o

(e) MEHEREBESHZRETE

RTEPZENBEREREBENAR
EHEREZHEBAOATER 2 AER
RENOREFE - a0 RUTRE=F
L WHREEEREMEREEZE
B - RERERERABENEK 2K
BEEEERESBLNFAAZRED

under finance leases and hire purchase contracts and their T
present values at the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments
due:
- within 1 year
- after 1 year but within b years
- after b years

Interest income relating
to future periods

Present value of the minimum
lease payment receivable
Unguaranteed residual value
Collective impairment allowance
Individual impairment allowance

Net investment in finance lease

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

REHEETELE
ZEBBRA
——FUR
——FURERFAN
—hFRE

EARRAEER
ZFBHA

EUREBERFZHE
ERERSERE
FRRERE

BRI ERE

BEMEZREFE

Annual Report 2006 &3k

The Group The Bank
r5E A7

2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF ZTTRF —EERE “TTRE
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET TET FHET
1,453,465 1,268,802 388,376 212,190
1,364,472 1,309,098 326,152 253,878
406,454 378,900 - -
3,224,391 2,956,800 714,528 466,068
(435,259) (389,177) (63,662) (38,012)
2,789,132 2,567,623 650,866 428,056
(15,619) (16,558) (3,645) (2,610)
(41,208) (15,146) (5,806) (293)
2,732,305 2,535,919 641,415 425,153
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20 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT (continued) 20 EFERRRIE (&)

(e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts (e) MMEHERABENZRETE(H)
(continued)

BB RIE R B IR E 2 R AR

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease

payments before impairment allowances is as follows: T
The Group The Bank
rEE X7
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE ZTTRF —EERE ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FAT
Within 1 year —FLAR 1,291,158 1,136,832 345,597 188,723
After 1 year but within 5 years —FUABRIERFUA 1,218,780 1,175,053 305,269 239,333
After b years HEE 279,194 255,738 - =
2,789,132 2,567,623 650,866 428,056
21 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES 21 AHHEERS
The Group The Bank
PN L |
2006 2005 2006 2005
“BEXRE —ZTIF “BEXRE —TELhF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET AT TET THET
Listed debt securities at fair value LTERESCATER
- Listed in Hong Kong —REBEM 3,536,368 1,541,072 3,536,368 1,541,072
- Listed outside Hong Kong — BB LT 477,808 1,688,178 477,808 1,688,178
4,014,176 3,229,250 4,014,176 3,229,250
Unlisted debt securities at fair value FLEmEBESF AT ER
— Treasury bills (including —BlEH (B
Exchange Fund Bills) IEERERE) 4,827,763 6,924,752 4,827,763 6,924,752
— Certificates of deposit —FRE 86,741 373,175 86,741 373,175
- Debt securities —ERESH 5,134,353 2,898,895 5,134,353 2,898,895
10,048,857 10,196,822 10,048,857 10,196,822
14,063,033 13,426,072 14,063,033 13,426,072
Equity shares at fair value BEZ AFEE
- Listed in Hong Kong —-REBLT 68,173 88,098 68,102 87,935
— Unlisted —JEm 125,948 9,591 125,948 9,591
194,121 97,689 194,050 97,526
Total available-for-sale securities AHHEERFEE 14,257,154 13,523,761 14,257,083 13,523,598
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21 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES (continued)

The available-for-sale securities AJ 4t B

are issued by: AT 31T -

— Central governments and — R R R R R ERTT
central banks

— Public sector entities —NEWE

— Banks and other financial —IRIT R H M & RIS
institutions

— Corporate entities —hEER

22 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRG « RAAE
Advances =&
Less: Impairment allowance on W IE LR 2 R E R
unlisted shares
Impairment allowance for A — B & R A
advances to an BERZRERE
associated company

B S R Y

The Bank owns 40% (2005: 40%) of the issued shares capital of
IBA Finance Corporation, which is incorporated in the Philippines.
The principal activity of the associated company is the provision of
financing and leasing services in the Philippines. The Group has not
equity accounted for the investments in the associated company in

view of the immaterial amount involved.

23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost IEETRRG « REKAE

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k

21 AMEHERS (F)
2006 2005 2006 2005
“ETRE —TTHF —ETRE —ZTHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET TER THT
8,001,169 9,720,465 8,001,169 9,720,465
153,000 313,065 153,000 313,065
4,969,122 2,013,700 4,969,100 2,013,700
1,133,863 1,476,531 1,133,814 1,476,368
14,257,154 13,523,761 14,257,083 13,523,598
22 BENRRE
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAET
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
5,761 5,761
8,882 8,778
(5,761) (5,761)
(2,335) (2,308)
6,547 6,470
AITHBEIFEEFMA I ZIBA Finance
Corporation 40% (ZZZRF : 40%) B#IT
IR o szt E ARl 2 EEHEKARIFEEIRME
M REERY - BRBEBALTERKN © AR
SEWENER B P IRERAT ARZEE QA
ZIRE -
23 MIBARRE
The Bank
17
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FAET
118,751 118,751
125
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23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 23 MEBARRE (&)
All principal subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. Details of EHEEMBRATIBEANTEEREES - RS
principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2006 are as follows: FEMBRRAR=ZZEENF+A=+—HZ
BRI
Issued and fully % of
paid-up ordinary  ownership
share capital interest held Net profit Principal
BRIRAR i for the year activities
ZEERREA  REBAN FEFEA TEEY

Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong ~ REEZ AL REE

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) ERRE(BE) HK$65,000,000 100% HK$123,195,000 Deposit taking and finance
Limited ARAA 65,000,000 87T 100% 123,195,000757T BXFHRHME
Fubon (Hong Kong) Trustee ER(ER)ER HK$5,000,000 100% HK$173,000 Trustee services
Limited ARAA 5,000,000 %7C 100% 173,000/ 7T (g
FB Securities (Hong Kong) EHEF(BE) HK$8,000,000 100%  HK$40,599,000 Securities broking
Limited AR 8,000,000 % 7T 100%  40,599,000757T BHEL
FB Investment Management ERREER HK$8,000,000 100%  HK$1,197,000 Fund management
Limited AR 8,000,000 % 7T 100%  1,197,000787T EeER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Fubon Nominees HK$200 100% HK$9,000 Nominees service
Limited (Hong Kong) Limited 20077T 100% 9,000%57T RIBARE

Incorporated and operating in Vanuatu R ES B2 REE

Fubon Bank Vanuatu Limited Fubon Bank Vanuatu US$4,000,000 100% US$230,000 Finance
Limited 4,000,000%7T 100% 230,000%7T B
24 FIXED ASSETS 24 BEEEE
Furniture,
fixtures and
The Group rEH equipment
Premises & #EB Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FE T FE T
Cost or valuation RAESREE
At 1 January 2006 RZZEERF—HA—AH 1,132,743 415,418 1,548,161
Additions NE - 40,502 40,502
Disposals HE - (4,956) (4,956)
At 31 December 2006 RZZEENF+-_A=+—H 1,132,743 450,964 1,583,707
Accumulated depreciation REtHinE
At 1 January 2006 R=ZZTF—HA—H 114,714 282,609 397,323
Charge for the year FAFE 12,845 59,181 72,026
Released on disposal HEZHEE - (4,898) (4,898)
At 31 December 2006 RIZZEERNF+A=1+—H 127,559 336,892 464,451
Net book value RREFE
At 31 December 2006 RIZZEERNF+A=1+—H 1,005,184 114,072 1,119,256
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZEERF+-_A=+—H 1,018,029 132,809 1,150,838
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24 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Group

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2005
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2005
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2005

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2005

Net book value
At 31 December 2005

At 31 December 2004

The Bank

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2006
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2006
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2006

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2006

Net book value
At 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2005

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

RAEREE
R=TETRF—HA—AH
NE

e

i

=

R_EERF+_A=+—8
ZitirE
R-ZEZRFE—H—H
FRITE

HEZER
R-ZZERF+_A=1+—8
REFE
RZETRF+=-_A=1+—H

R_ZZEEOF+=—F=+—H

BAES LA

F—??/\ﬂz )E] E
NE

ﬁ%

HEZES
RZEERF+ZA=1+—H

BREFE
RZEERF+ZA=1+—H

R_ZETERF+_A=+—H
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24 BEEE(H)

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises BRI KB Total
LIES B k)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FHT
1,168,853 390,627 1,559,480
- 42,445 42,445
(36,110) (17,654) (53,764)
1,132,743 415,418 1,548,161
104,981 249,789 354,770
13,084 47,604 60,688
(3,351) (14,784) (18,135)
114,714 282,609 397,323
1,018,029 132,809 1,150,838
1,063,872 140,838 1,204,710

Furniture,

fixtures and

equipment
Premises B KB Total
L/ES R&E FLE-C)
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FERT FET
1,095,994 413,680 1,509,674
- 40,411 40,411
- (4,956) (4,956)
1,095,994 449,135 1,545,129
111,313 281,074 392,387
12,520 59,037 71,557
- (4,898) (4,898)
123,833 335,213 459,046
972,161 113,922 1,086,083
984,681 132,606 1,117,287
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24 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Bank

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2005
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2005
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2005

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2005

Net book value
At 31 December 2005

At 31 December 2004

RAER A E
W= e
wNE

HE

RZTETERF+=-A=+—H
AFtiFE
R-ZEZTRF—A—H
FRTE

HEZER
R-ZEZERF+_A=+—H

AR FE
RZEZRF+-_A=+—H

R-FEME+-A=+-A

The net book value of premises comprises:

Premises held in Hong Kong
- Long term leases (over 50 years)

— Medium term leases (10-50 years)

The net book value of those premises which have been stated in
the balance sheet at valuation would have been as follows had they

SV PAYES
-~ RAHE(BARTF)
—PHRE(TFERTF)

been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation:

Net book value at 31 December

128
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24 BEEE(H)

Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises B KB Total
ES P& k)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT AT FAT
1,132,104 388,935 1,521,039
- 42,400 42,400
(36,110) (17,655) (53,765)
1,095,994 413,680 1,509,674
101,904 248,428 350,332
12,759 47,429 60,188
(3,350) (14,783) (18,133)
111,313 281,074 392,387
984,681 132,606 1,117,287
1,030,200 140,507 1,170,707
Y2 BREFERIE -
The Group The Bank
rEE Py
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EEXRE —ETHE —EERE —TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT TiET THET
663,107 683,317 630,084 649,969
342,077 334,712 342,077 334,712
1,005,184 1,018,029 972,161 984,681

REMEIABERBERAZYEZ REFE
HEUBAER R ESER - HREFEN
T

The Group and the Bank

FEMRALT
2006 2005
S A
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH FHT
15,594 16,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements

25 DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL

INSTITUTIONS

Deposits and balances of banks
and authorised institutions

Deposits and balances with the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority

26 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current
accounts

Savings deposits

Call deposits

Time deposits

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

PSR Y

25 BITEEREMEREE 2 FRRER

The Group The Bank
rEE L
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBEARF —TTHF ZBERF “ZTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TAT THET FET
RIT R R HIE 2 73
P& 936,677 938,399 936,669 938,352
REEERERRZ
TRk ER 24,838 257,392 24,838 257,392
961,515 1,195,791 961,507 1,195,744
26 EFEFEX
The Group The Bank
i L | A7
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF ZTTRF —EERE “TTRE
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT TR FET
BB A RER
5,410,210 3,646,745 5,410,210 3,646,745
REREK 833,204 674,688 833,204 674,688
BAER 2,247,328 1,767,760 2,246,888 1,767,333
TEETFH 25,320,091 26,453,917 24,920,020 25,669,375
33,810,833 32,543,110 33,410,322 31,758,141
129
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27 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

3 months or less but not
repayable on demand

1 year or less but over 3 months

5 years or less but over 1 year

28 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

Floating rate notes
Variable coupon rate notes

The debt securities represent the notes issued by the Bank under

=AR A TR
BIRS3E 5K
—FRATE=EAU L
BERATE—FALE

FERR
ZESEZRE

the Bank’'s Euro Medium Term Note Programme.

The floating rate notes of face values and carrying amounts of USD
150 million (equivalent to HK$1,167 million) were issued by the Bank
on 4 April 2006 bearing interest at the rate of three-month USD
LIBOR plus 0.22% per annum, payable quarterly. The maturity date

for the notes is 6 April 2009.

The variable coupon rate notes were issued by the Bank in the
second half of 2006, which are denominated in HKD and USD and

mature at various dates through 2016.

130
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27 BRTERRE

The Group and the Bank

FEMRALT
2006 2005
S e
HK$"000 HK$'000
T THR
1,047,847 1,078,391
1,983,600 1,347,650
491,900 1,379,300
3,523,347 3,805,341

28 EBRITEKES

The Group and the Bank

AEERALT
2006 2005
—BEAE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
1,166,775 -
247,387 -
1,414,162 -

BBEFEATRIEEB T BRIEA 81817
ZEE -

TR -ZEEXRFHNANBBETERERER
SRR EATESTHEEN T —EATLER
BETNFERE  ZERBZIFEERMBA
RITAEH =@ ARTHREMENN0.22% » A
BENE—R - ZEZENIBEL-_FFTN
FOANE o

RITR_ZEERFTHFETLZEEXNE
B UBETRETEELFZETREAAR -

BT —RFo
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

29 TRADING LIABILITIES 29 XHREZEE

The Group and the Bank

TEBERAKT
2006 2005
—BEXRE —ZEThHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Short positions in Exchange INERSZR EH
Fund Bills/Notes ZRE 445,695 359,289
Accounts payable under RIRE %
repurchase agreement FERTERIE - 766,245
445,695 1,125,634
30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES 30 HitfRERARE
The Group The Bank
rEE F:XG)
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF —ZTThE —EERF —ZTThF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT T#T FHT
Other financial liabilities * HnemBm* 6,194,642 6,604,025 6,194,642 6,604,025
Accounts payable and other liabilities EREREREMAR 1,022,450 425,707 732,654 316,453
7,217,092 7,029,732 6,927,296 6,920,478
*  Other financial liabilities represent funds obtained from financial * A A A EEE L EE 5 KA E
institutions in respect of government bills and notes sold but not IR R E5 1 & B E TR A S -
yet purchased.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

Income tax in the balance sheet

(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet represents:

B ISR MY R

30 HitREREE(H)
BERBERAZHAER

(a) FFABERBERZAFERESR !

The Group The Bank
r&EE X7
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE —TTHF “EEXRE ZTTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T THIT T TR
Provision for Hong Kong FREBTIEH
Profits Tax for the year BE 66,932 32,798 32,137 12,291
Provisional Profits Tax paid EREHMEH (17,008) (30,697) (2,608) (13,569)
49,924 2,101 29,529 (1,278)
Balance of Profits Tax EBEFEFEH
provision relating to prior years BBk (6,189) 552 (3,906) 505
43,735 2,653 25,623 (773)
Representing: i -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* A E 2 B BREFIEH - (774) - (773)
Provision for Hong Kong Profit Tax* BRMEHEE 43,735 3,427 25,623 =
43,735 2,653 25,623 (773)
* The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected * AREIREHFIE S AR —FERE
to be settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued 1& o W FIEH 7 B EETE [ 7.8 REM
interest and other accounts” and “Other accounts and liabilities” BRE KR [REMEARERE]A -
respectively.
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30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 30 HiREREE(AF)
Income tax in the balance sheet (continued) EEEBBRAZFMEH (&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) EERELEHBEEERAE
The components of deferred tax assets / (liabilities) recognised REEGEEEBBERNERZELEREE
in the consolidated balance sheet and the movement during the B (AE) 2 SMERBmn RERNT SE
year are as follows: T
The Group
458
Depreciation
allowances Revaluation
inexcessof  Defined Cash of
related benefit  Collective  Individual rebate available-for-
depreciation ~ scheme  impairment  impairment  adjustment sale  Revaluation
BERE assets allowance allowance B&  securities of premises

fEhS  REER e fasl c] P4 iES Other Total
ERHE  GHHRE  MERR  WERR A2 EEEd Eff i g
HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000

T T T T T 7 7 T T

At 1 January 2005 (11.171) (2899 18564 2002 (6,09) 924 (7,163) 543 (5,249)
(Charged) / credited to 5

consolidated income 2(%H)

statement i 2800 - (b,244) 2,002) 27181 - 1 (182) (1,726)
Credited to reserves

(Note 34) - - - - - 9647 - - 9647
At31 December 2005 (831) (2899 1330 - (3218 1067 (7.032) 31 267
At 1 January 2008 8371) (2809) 13320 - (3278 1051 (7032) 361 26712
(Charged / credited to

consolidated income 2(%8)/

statement i 2,336 - 9 - 2,606 - 121 (150) 5,340
Charged to reserves

(Note 34) - - - - - (14000) - - (140907)
At 31 December 2006 H-EERETZAZ1-H (6,035) (2809) 14247 - 672) (4,336) 6,911) 11 (6,395)
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30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 30 HttlREREE (F)
Income tax in the balance sheet (continued) BEEEBRAZFAESH (&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued) (b) ERARELEHRELEERAE (&)

The Bank
Af

Depreciation
allowances Revaluation
inexcessof  Defined Cash of

related benefit  Collective  Individual rebate available-for-
depreciation ~ scheme impairment impairment adjustment sale Revaluation

itk assets allowance allowance B&  securities  of premises

fRNE  REEA 58 fBl ogz  WHEE UL Other Total
ERRE HERE  BERE  WERR #E EREM B f a8
HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSQ00  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO00  HK$000

7 i1 Tin Tin Tin Tin TR T 7

At 1 January 2005 (10378) (2899) 14194 1913 (6,059) 94 (7,153 53 (8,805

(Charged) / credited to

consolidated income

statement 2815 - (3,950) (1.973) 2781 - vl (182) (388)
Credited to reserves

Note 34) - - - - - 9,647 - - 9,647
At 31 December 2005 (7,563) 2899) 10244 - (3278) 10571 (7032) 361 404
At 1 January 2006 (7,563) (2809 10244 - (3,218) 10571 (7,032) 31 404
(Charged) / credited to

consolidated income

statement 2,363 - m - 2,606 - il (150) 5,652
Charged to reserves

Note 34) - - - - - 14,907) - - (14,907)
At 31 December 2006 H-BEAETZAZ1-R (5,200) (2899 10956 - 672) (4,336) 6,911) m (8,851)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

30 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

Income tax in the balance sheet (continued)

(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities unrecognised

PSR Y

30

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset or
liability as at 31 December 2006 (2005: HK$Nil).

Net deferred tax asset recognised on
the balance sheet

Net deferred tax liability recognised on
the balance sheet

31 SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

NEBERBRAER
ZIERBAEEFR

NEEABRNER
ZIEEHBAEFE

Hiufr B REE (F)

BEABRAZAEH (&)

(c) RERZEEBREERAE
AEEN_ZTRFH_A=+—RRAEKR

AR EEHBEERRE(—BER
BB -

The Group The Bank
i 3L 317
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF —ZTRE ZEERF —ZTThE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHEL TET FET
2,463 2,687 - 404
(8,858) (15) (8,851) -
(6,395) 2,672 (8,851) 404
31 ERITEERE

Subordinated notes of face value of USD 200 million (equivalent
to HK$1,556 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,570 million
qualifying as tier two capital were issued by the Bank on 25 April
2006. The notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum for the period
from the issuance date to 26 April 2011, payable semi-annually. The
notes carry a one-time call option exerciseable by the Bank on 26
April 2011. If the call option is not exercised, the interest rate for the
subordinated notes will be reset at the United States treasury rate
plus 1.93875% for the period from 27 April 2011 to the final maturity
date on 26 April 2016, payable semi-annually.

The carrying amount of the subordinated notes includes an

adjustment of HK$14 million due to application of fair value hedge

accounting.

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T
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RTR-EERENA - +ABAETEZAEE
—EBETHEERTRERTAEBESBT) ME
AHETRAELTEBS /A -REAER 2
BEERE REEBRABTHAPRE_T——
FMA =+ H IR IRE B %6.125% 8
BAEF¥FERB—IX - ZERBWHFE R EED
EEE ATRATRZE——FWmA=+"H
1TfE o Wz BB EE R REITE RS’ E
EEN_E——FNA -+ BRERKDEH
HEZE—AFOA-+ A BIEHRAZFEEE
TEAEBIBEE S F 20 1.93875% + I 4 £
BEFEFB—R -

biigEREZEEASEC T ARRBAFE
BT EEAMEL 2 AE-—THABET -
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32 SHARE CAPITAL

33

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends
from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general
meeting of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to
the Bank’s residual assets.

B ISR MY R

32 R&

ERRFEE AR AR ERR B R BN AT
ZERRE LRERIE—F - A EBRYEAR
T2 RBEEZHRSHL -

The Bank
AT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FHAIT
Authorised VETERRAR
1,406,592,000 (2005: 1,406,592,000) 1,406,592,000 % (ZZFZ R F :
ordinary shares of HK$1 each 1,406,592,000 f% ) AR EIE 1 7T
=35l 1,406,592 1,406,592
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid BEETRAR 2 LB
At 1 January and at the end of the year R—A—BEREXR 1,172,160 1,172,160

SHARE PREMIUM

The application of the share premium account is governed by
section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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34 RESERVES 34 f#E
The Group
AE&E
Capital Investment
redemption  Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve earnings
N e EE REEMR RE Total
e e 1 A aE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR TR TER TET

At 1 January 2005 R=ZFF 372,000 = (4,350) 1,462,646 1,830,296
Profit after tax for the year F - - - 241,441 241,441
Realisation of revaluation surplus of O

available-for-sale securities - - (4,234) - (4,234)
Net change in fair value of RS FAT

available-for-sale securities EEZ - - (50,904) - (50,904)
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) EEFIB (HrzE30(b)) = = 9,647 = 9,647
Dividend paid in respect of the previous Bk E—BE

financial year FERE = = = (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid BIRAFHRE = = = (70,330) (70,330)
Establishment of regulatory reserve RLETHE - 107,722 - (107,722) =
At 31 December 2005 R=ZTRFE+-A=t-H 372,000 107,722 (49,841) 1,397,097 1,826,978
Profit after tax for the year FARH%ER - - - 327,168 327,168
Realisation of revaluation deficit of REEEF SR

available-for-sale securities BHE - - 36,250 - 36,250
Net change in fair value of AfHMERFFAT

available-for-sale securities EEE - - 80,871 - 80,871
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) BB (FrzE300b)) - - (14,907) - (14,907
Dividend paid in respect of the Bk Z =B

previous financial year FERE - - - (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid BIRA RS - - - (70,330) (70,330)
Transfer to regulatory reserve BRELTRHE - 21,850 - (21,850) -
At 31 December 2006 RZZEAF+-A=t-H 372,000 129,572 52,373 1,503,147 2,057,092
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34 RESERVES (continued) 34 & (&)
The Bank
i)
Capital Investment
redemption  Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve earnings
EAEE EE REEM RE Total
1 R 1 & @

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TEL TR

At 1 January 2005 R-ZFRF—A—H 372,000 - (4,350) 1,060,029 1,427,679
Profit after tax for the year FRRBE R - - - 211,450 211,450
Realisation of revaluation surplus AfthERF B

of available-for-sale securities BHER - - (4,234) = (4,234)
Net change in fair value of HEEEFFAT

available-for-sale securities EBEE - - (50,904) = (50,904)
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) ETRA (B2 300b)) - - 9,647 = 9,647
Dividend paid in respect of the Bk E—8

previous financial year EERE = = = (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid EIRA RS = = = (70,330 (70,330
Establishment of regulatory reserve RETERE - 91,774 = (91,774)
At 31 December 2005 R-EERFE+-A=1—H 372,000 91,774 (49,841) 980,437 1,394,370
Profit after tax for the year FRRHEER - - - 252,199 252,199
Realisation of revaluation deficit of AftHERS B

available-for-sale securities BHER - - 36,250 - 36,250
Net change in fair value of AfHERFEAT

available-for-sale securities BEg - - 80,871 - 80,871
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) EERE (122 30()) - - (14,907) - (14,907
Dividend paid in respect of the Bk Z =B

previous financial year FERS - - - (128,938) (128,938)
Interim dividend paid BIRA RS - - - (70,330) (70,330)
Transfer to regulatory reserve HEZETRRE - 20,927 - (20,927 -
At 31 December 2006 WZEEX F+-A=1+—H 372,000 112,701 52,373 1,012,441 1,549,515
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34 RESERVES (continued)

(a)

(c)

(d

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of
the Bank's “A" and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992
out of its retained earnings. The capital redemption reserve is
undistributable under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
section 79 C(2) but may be applied by the Bank in paying up
its unissued shares to be allotted to its members as fully paid
bonus shares.

PSR Y

34 fRfE (&)
(a) EXRBOHREEBEEE-NANL—FE—NLAZ
FEATZREBEMNEREEETAI KB

@F%%WFE RIEEBCRRERDE
79C(2) 15 » BEARBRERFEDI A HIE - 2
Tm$ﬁ%uﬁﬁkﬁﬁ%ﬁh$2*%
1T Z B REBUR AT AR ©

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Directors have (b) REEBR  EFEEEZRRNTRERES
proposed a final dividend of 12 Hong Kong cents per f& 127340 - £2£140,659,0008 (==
share (2005: 11 Hong Kong cents per share) amounting to HF - FRR11B - 4 $£128,938,0007%
HK$140,659,000 (2005: HK$128,938,000). This dividend has not T0) c WERETANGEE AR AEERE -
been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.
Regulatory reserve (c) EERE
The Group The Bank
r&H 317
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERF —ZTRE ZEERF “ZTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FER TR Tz FHT
At 1 January —A—H 107,722 - 91,774 -
Transfer from retained earnings iﬁéﬁ%amﬁ*‘ [0 21,850 107,722 20,927 91,774
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 129,572 107,722 112,701 91,774
The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions ERBCIRITEGOIDOREREE T FHE
of the Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes. NBRREEE - ZREE2EHNEDBATAE
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained CREERZERBRERBBREEFIE
earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary i o
Authority.
Investment revaluation reserve (d) ‘EEGFE
The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative REEHREEREREERFEZHE
net change in the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at EBHF AT EBEZRTEEFE - iR
the balance sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the M5 2(e) P 2 @5HIRRERIE ©
accounting policies in Note 2(e).
Distributability of reserves (e) AP IREE

At 31 December 2006, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank was
HK$1,012,441,000 (2005: HK$980,437,000).

Annual Report 2006 &3k
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35 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow

statement

Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions
Money at call and short notice
Treasury bills with original maturity
within three months
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions with
original maturity within
three months

e RRIRITRIZEME D
TR AR
B EHER
R =18 A NEH 2 BB

FER=EARNEIHZ
RITRAZEREMS
BB R

(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet

Cash and short term funds and
treasury bills

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Amount shown in the consolidated
balance sheet

Less: Amount with an original
maturity of over three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the
consolidated cash flow statement
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—=+_AAZIHZ
RITRIZEK

FAREERBRAZEHE

B ISR MY R

35 RERERALER

(a) ZEAERBRZAEREEARLER

o R =18 A A RIHR &5

-~
7

EREBEANZ
P4

=B
RehERREER

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T

The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FATT
295,285 342,221
7,523,386 9,276,533
1,253,816 488,164
711,888 -
9,784,375 10,106,918
(b) GEEEABRZHE
The Group
AEE

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
13,102,002 17.450,165
1,684,201 1,573,939
14,786,203 19,024,104
(5,001,828) (8,917,186)
9,784,375 10,106,918
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36 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 36 EERNKER

(a) EEBFRMNGTE

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”),
which incorporates a defined benefits plan for all its full time
employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund ("MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the
trust deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent
actuary’s recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December 2006 and was
prepared by Kevin Davey, Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries
of England, of Mercer Human Resource Consulting Limited
using the projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under the Scheme are
90.65% (2005: 98.77%) covered by the plan assets held by the
trustee.

Present value of wholly or partly
funded obligations

Fair value of Scheme’s assets

Unrecognised actuarial losses

ZrtBIBEN R TEE
i AR FERR E A B 1R

Net asset recognised in the
balance sheet BB R E

The Scheme's assets include ordinary shares issued by the Bank
with a fair value of HK$6,749,000 (2005: HK$5,102,000).

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k

2B AN AR AERE

NEERBERADERER

RNEBHEIT—HRNGTE - B AEBRT
(BB BRARRKG & ([ZEHE]) - &
E2B2BESHR I -EEHEBAMTE -
ZATEIHBLSAATE - B EER
REBHEESRARFE - REE & E
BiERblMEAEe([RER ) AFH LM
iz o ZErEI TR AREBERIBRE LK
B2 WABUBEMNER AER
EE R - et 8l B BEEETD
RZEERF+-A=1+—H#fT A%
EfEE MM ZEE € 8 Kevin Davey ATERT BT
TEEARGRR - ZFERERT K
EEIRIRZETEIFTFYE 2 BEEH 2 90.65%
(ZZZTHF : 98.77%) ' AIBBRTAMN
RAENTEEERBRE -

The Group and the Bank

HEBRAAT
2006 2005
—gexE  -TTEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THR
(200,815) (175,856)
182,029 173,690
34,287 18,028
15,501 15,863

ZABINEEREANTET - AFEEA
6,749,000 TH EBR(ZTTHF -
5,102,000/87T) °
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36 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(b) Movements in net asset recognised in the balance sheet are

(c

-

as follows:

At 1 January

Contributions paid to the Scheme
Expense recognised in the

consolidated income
statement (Note 5)

At 31 December

—A-8
8258 DGR
KA IR N EERR
Bk (H225)

7.

®+=A=+—8

Expense recognised in the “Operating expenses - staff costs”
in the consolidated income statement is as follows:

B ISR MY R

36 EERKER (F)

(b) REERBRTEERANEEFERLD

mF

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2006 2005
—®BXE  —TTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET
15,863 18,633
19,616 15,215
(19,978) (17,885)
15,501 15,863

(c) RFEBBERAEEXH - EERE] —
HEEBABHZHMT ¢

The Group and the Bank

Current service cost N R AR AR AR
Interest cost on obligation FrAdEE 2 F BB
Amortisation of actuarial loss BEBEER

Expected return on Scheme's assets ZaT Bl & ERTERT Bl

The actual return on the Scheme's assets for the year ended
31 December 2006 amounted to approximately HK$4,783,000
(2005: loss of HK$3,391,000).
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REEMK AT
2006 2005
—EBARE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
21,350 19,602
7,546 6,646
51 343
(8,969) (8,706)
19,978 17,885

BHE-ZTAE+-A=+—RHILtEE -
Zet BB EMERR B FRAVES,783,0007 7T
(ZZTZTRF : 5183,391,000/87T) °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

36 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(d) The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 December

(e

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

—

2006 are as follows:

Discount rate B3R &
Long-term rate of return on assets BERBORE
Credited rate HEER R

Future salary increases R & Mg

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The
Group participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank
Consortium Trust Company Limited to provide scheme choice to
both existing and new employees. The MPF scheme is a defined
contribution retirement scheme administered by independent
trustees.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

Annual Report 2006 &3k
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36 EERMNER (H)

(d) R=ZEARE+-A=1+—R80 FFRAXE

BEBROT :

The Group and the Bank

(e)

AEBRAET

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
4.0% p.a. 4.5%p.a.
FF4.0% BF4.5%
5.0% p.a. 5.0%p.a.
HF5.0% HBF50%
5.0% p.a. 5.0%p.a.
BF5.0% BF5.0%
4.0% p.a. 3.0% for 2006

5F4.0% —ETRFR3I0%
3.5% for 2007
T +FR35%
3.5% for 2008
ZEZEN\FR35%
4.0% thereafter
HE&R4.0%

BEMARESIT R (MaEEEE D)

AEBREEE R AT S RG]
FAR R A S R AR 15 & 8 8 B N = (2 i R
BAAZEIANERETT —HBES
FHEl o AEESRRBEFTERIF A
KRR A& ARR BRI AR
EERMHBIRE - BESHB BB
SFEAPTE RN ERHFRIAGTE

REREDHE BEIREREASEH
sHElZE SRR AEL 5% K - WIAE
HiHEAUA 20,000 87T 23 LR - — &L &5
BERET . HRATIARE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies

Credit related commitments and contingencies include
acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to
extend credit. The risk involved is essentially the same as the
credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should
the contract be fully drawn upon and the credit default. As the
facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract

amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
- with an original maturity of under 1
year or which are unconditionally
cancellable
- with an original maturity of
1 year or over
Forward forward deposits placed
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37 IREBEREE

(a) BEERMZEERAAREER

HBERBMZAERLRER SHEMIAR
HEEZALRRE  ERE  EREA
IR - TSRz BBRER ERRFE SR
HERZEERRER - SHNEELEE
BHRTERRMRE RO IAEZRR
ZBE - MR E BT L R AR SR ER R
38 MENBBEL TRREFARRRE

mE o
The Group
r&EE
2006 2005
“BEXRE “ZTTRE

Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts  Contractual amounts
amounts FERR amounts EERR

BHEE mEEE
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TET

Rk IESE
HK$'000 HK$'000

452,051 452,051
122,334 61,167
599,497 119,899

10,008,753

784,352 392,176
1,288,015 257,603

THAT THT
470,557 470,557
109,724 54,862
332,256 66,451

9,135,831 =

587,635 293,818
1,165,067 231,013

13,255,002 1,282,896

11,791,070 1,116,701

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (continued)

Direct credit substitutes EREEENRER
Transaction-related contingencies BRFHEWE2HAREE
Trade-related contingencies HE5ER 2 HAEA
Undrawn loan facilities AR BERER
— with an original maturity of under — RETEIEREARR DR
1 year or which are unconditionally —EAE
cancellable {RIFEUE
— with an original maturity of — RETE|ER AR A
1 year or over —FE
Forward forward deposits placed RETRAMGK

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
amounts range from 0% to 100%.

(b) Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

— Within one year — —FRA
— Between one and five years — —ERFMHE

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k
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37 REBERAE (H)

(a) BEERBAZAERNREER (&)

The Bank
AT
2006 2005
“ETRE —ZTHF
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts  Contractual amounts
amounts FERK amounts EERK

BHEHE mEEE Lok IS
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET TET THAT TAT
459,551 459,551 478,057 478,057
122,334 61,167 109,724 54,862
599,497 110,814 332,256 54,112

9,826,535 - 8,978,001 =

784,352 392,176 587,635 293,818
1,288,015 257,603 1,165,067 231,013

13,080,284 1,281,311 11,640,740 1,111,862

AR EEERBRINEDEE 2 R MNEL
RN TF 0% Z 100% °

(b) HEHE

Rt-RA=+—R TABHEEEET
ZARRREENBESEELT

The Group and the Bank

ARERAT
2006 2005
—ERAF —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
T T
31,223 18,777
39,946 5,489
71,169 24,266
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37

38

39

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment outstanding at
31 December not provided for in the financial statements were
as follows:

Contracted for SR

TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf
of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions.
These assets and income arising thereon are excluded from these
financial statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group's exposure to and
its management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

— credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty
default and arising from credit exposures in all forms, including
settlement risk.

— market risk: exposure to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

— liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet
its payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an
ongoing basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured,
or even secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or
proposed commitments.

— operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial
or reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
analyze these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and
to monitor the risks and limits continually by means of reliable
and up-to-date management and information systems. The Group
continually modifies and enhances its risk management policies
and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best
practice risk management processes. The internal auditors also
perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and
procedures.
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37 RREBEREE(H)

(c) BEAEIE

Rt A=+ —HRREBHREAREZ
BRBERRBIRERERFLENT

The Group and the Bank

E¥ T VESH
2006 2005
—S®AE  —TTRA
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT
132,319 51,071

38 FREEK

REE—BRUFBEAREMZEANSHRR
BA - 57 - BRINENE S REMEBER A X
FEEE -HRZEEEREMELZRAL
FEKEZEE TSR F RS T
BE o

39 BIEAKRER

B2 ERAKEMER AR  FRET

FIRERASMTAEH T ERRREYR
SR BRI 2 AR

FERR : EPHXHHFIERKEAMR
BEANER  URZBEACERR 2
EREE R o

mZEE : MIZREHEAR - PlIIEX - E
KR

mBEERBERR  ARERGEENRK
BERHEEITNREE - XA
S EA RN E S AEEIRTT X
BARZZRABAES  BURERK
BEAERMAFNES o
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SIBzARKARFRETBHBEZR
ko
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RBREAERFEZEEREBRNRFISEEE
ZEE e MR - AN BB S R R E A
REEBRRKFELS  ARBMTS - Eml&E
[\ E IR AR 2 B - PR ERAN IR E BT
BERABRTABRNRERF

Annual Report 2006 F &3



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BBEREE (&)

(a) Credit risk management (a) EERKREE

This category includes credit and counterparty risks from
loans and advances, issuer risks from the securities business,
counterparty risks from trading activities and country risks.
Credit risk arises from the potential that a borrower or
counterparty will fail to perform under an obligation. It arises
from the lending, trading, treasury, derivatives and other
activities. The Group identifies and manages credit risk through
its (a) target market definitions, (b) credit approval process, (c)
post-disbursement monitoring and (d) remedial management
procedures. These policies and procedures are documented
in the Group's credit policy which defines the credit extension
criteria, the credit approval authorities delegated from the Board,
the credit monitoring processes, the loan grading system and
provisioning policy.

The credit policy delegates credit approval to the following in
descending order of authority; the Executive Credit Committee,
the Chief Executive Officer and the Credit Committee.

The Credit Committee carries out the Bank's credit risk
management functions. It meets twice a week and is
responsible for approving, advising and recommending to the
Chief Executive the approval of credit exposures in accordance
with the credit authority limits. The Credit Committee also
reviews and implements measures on credit risk management
and controls and plays a key role in credit monitoring. In
addition, it reviews loans extended by lending officers and
provides guidelines to all lending officers to assist them in
monitoring the credit risk of the loan portfolio.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Unit and Consumer Finance Risk Management Unit, receive
their authority and delegated responsibilities from the Credit
Committee to provide centralised management of credit risk.
They are responsible for:

— independent evaluation of credit applications, which covers
facility details, credit grade determination, risk review and
analysis and financial spreads;

— control of cross-border exposures, as well as those to banks
and financial institutions;

— portfolio management of risk concentrations;

— maintenance of the loan grading system; and

— reporting to the Risk Management Committee regularly
on aspects of the loan portfolio. This includes information
on large credit exposures, industry exposures, country
exposures and levels of bad debt provisioning.

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

In addition, the Group has also established guidelines to ensure
that each new product is designed and reviewed by a product
committee with respect to the risks involved, including credit
risk. All relevant departments are required to put in place the
appropriate processes, systems and controls before the product
is approved by the New Product and Commitment Committee.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of
credit related activities are set out below:

(i) Corporate lending

Corporate lending is generally concentrated among middle
market borrowers. In addition to compliance with the
Group's underwriting standards, credit risk is managed
by conducting a thorough credit evaluation and obtaining
proper approval for the proposed credit transactions.
Subject to the size of the facility and the risk grading of the
borrower, different extents of credit evaluation and levels of
credit approval are required to ensure the proper credit risk
management measures are exercised. Credit approval also
takes into account facility structure, tenor, the repayment
ability of the prospective borrower and available security.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers,
regardless of whether the credit exposure is in the form of
loans or non-funded exposures. The Group also undertakes
ongoing credit analysis and monitoring at several levels.
The policies and procedures also take into account the
requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and
the guidelines issued by the HKMA with respect to large
exposures and provisioning requirements.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. The Enterprise
Credit Risk Management Unit monitors overall portfolio risk
as well as individual problem loans and potential problem
loans on a regular basis. Relevant management reports
are submitted to the Chief Executive Officer as well as the
Internal Control Department for their reviews.

148

B ISR MY R

39 MBEREE ()

(a) FERKRER (&)

BEAh - AR E IR §ilE BR AR FIEH
EREHERERZESRTREHMY
k2R (BFEEERR) - FIEEMZE
PINERERESTEMREEZESH]
AR HIEEBIERE  REREEE
o

HETRBEREERBEE ZFEBRR
EHEE ST

(i) BREER

CEEE—RETRPETSERRD
Al BRETAREZEREEN
EERRIEBRERRBMETH
B EEA RSB FHm 0 SAE
B o WFEFRERAERAZ BB
& BEETTIRREEZEENER
TR ZEEEY  NEREE
EERREREESNAER - BILE
ERTEEEERER EXFH -
ERERRBAZERENIRBLRE
HEMELR -

AEEE B E @577 % 2 BB R EE A
RERARERAEREZRBRRE -
EREERBREARERIEBEER
SMELE - AEBRETRERTHE
REREEDITREE - ZERERE
X2 EBB(RITEGIDAZHRTE
keERRRNBERRREREFERE
BihziEal -

EREBRERRT S ERERTHER
FERNERZZFGHTF  TEHE
e EEEERBRERNENRELRE
A BB fa K (8 51 R B K R
EREER - AEEERERITR
Bk N ERAPPIER -

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T Annual Report 2006 F &3



Notes to the Financial Statements

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(ifi)

(iv)

(v)

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Retail credit risk

The Group's retail credit policy and approval process
are designed to address high volumes of relatively
homogeneous, small value lending transactions in each retail
loan category. Because of the nature of retail banking, the
credit policies are based primarily on statistical analyses
of risks with respect to different products and types of
customers. The Consumer Finance Risk Management Unit
is responsible for conducting regular monitoring of the retail
credit risks. They are also responsible for determination and
revision of product terms and desired customer profiles on
a regular basis. In addition, they also review the existing
policies on underwriting, loan classification, provisioning,
and write off on a regular basis.

Credlt risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group's treasury transactions
is managed the same way as the Group manages its
corporate lending risk. The Group sets individual limits to its
counterparties based on its risk assessment.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk
is generally represented by the principal value, credit risk for
derivatives is the positive replacement cost together with an
estimate for the potential future change in its market value.
The credit risk exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note
19(e) of this annual report.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit
risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
These transactions are, therefore, subject to the same
credit application, portfolio maintenance and collateral
requirements as for customers applying for loans.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is material in relation to the Group's total exposures. The
Group's portfolio of financial instruments is diversified along
industry and product sectors.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 17 to 21.
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BIBEBRER(F)

(b) Market risk management (b) TIZAKREE

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial
instruments, including securities, foreign exchange contracts,
equity and derivative instruments, as well as from balance sheet
or structural positions. The objective of market risk management
is to avoid excessive exposure of earnings and equity to loss
and to reduce the Group's exposure to the volatility inherent in
financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves the policies for the
management of market risks and dealing authorities and limits.
The Board has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general
market risk management to the Asset and Liability Committee.
This committee articulates the interest rate view of the Bank
and decides on future business strategy with respect to interest
rates. It also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures
adherence to risk management objectives.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management
products is an integral part of the Group’s business activities.
These instruments are also used to manage the Group's
own exposures to market risk as part of its asset and liability
management process. The principal derivatives instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related
contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market
risk exposure is Value-at-risk (VaR). VaR is a technique that
estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions
as a result of movements in market rates and prices over a
specified time horizon and to a given level of confidence.

The Group augments its VaR limits with other positions and
sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group applies a
wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual portfolios
and on the Group's consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group's earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i) Currency risk

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by the treasury department within
limits approved by the Board. Structural foreign currency
positions arise mainly on foreign currency investments in the
Group's subsidiaries and an associated company. The Group
seeks to match closely its foreign currency denominated
assets with corresponding liabilities in the same currencies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

PSR Y

39

The following table indicates the concentration of currency

risk at the balance sheet date:

The Group

ASSETS

Cash and short term funds

Placements with banks maturing
between one and twelve months

Trading securities

Other financial instruments designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less impairment

Accrued interest and other accounts

Available-for-sale securities

Investment in associated company

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Other account and liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other contingent

liabilities in foreign currencies
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MERKREE (&)
(b) TiERAKERE (&)
(i) EHE (&)

TRIIFREER ZE8AR :

2006
—EERE
Other
usbD currencies
X Hith g%
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
4,956,944 2,133,561
1,439,023 245,178
151 -
558,791 -
2,890,870 1,097,288
190,770 15,842
5,188,951 101,611
- 6,547
15,225,500 3,600,027
66,828 537,283
11,543,042 3,545,998
32,747 -
1,279,952 -
188,552 17,133
1,555,700 -
14,666,821 4,100,414
558,679 (500,387)
(445,803) 709,468
112,876 209,081
3,301,728 288,212
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BIBEBRER(F)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIHEAKREE (&)

152
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(i) Currency risk (continued) (i) EMEg (&)
2005
—ETRF
Other
The Group REE usD currencies
e Hih g
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHTT FHAIT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds BekEhEe
Placements with banks maturing —E+EARE 4,123,605 2,829,943
between one and twelve months SRITRIZERK - 1,437,939
Trading securities BER S RB 2 BH 150 =
Other financial instruments designated BRAFEBEREAA
as at fair value through profit or loss BaRc  HihERMIT A 646,707 =
Advances to customers less impairment BEFEERRRE 1,580,392 134,923
Accrued interest and other accounts FERT A S R EMER B 171,798 18,822
Available-for-sale securities AT R 3,678,766 -
Investment in associated company BN RIRE - 6,470
10,201,418 4,428,097
LIABILITIES =R
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIZE R E A E
other financial institutions Wt 2 TR R AR 378,657 -
Deposits from customers LY SNER N 8,237,459 4,002,676
Certificates of deposit issued BBEITHERE 35,441 =
Trading liabilities RSB AE 766,245 =
Other account and liabilities HiEE RAE 66,513 12,762
9,484,215 4,015,438
Net on-balance sheet position BEBBERAFEFHE 717,203 412,659
Off-balance sheet position BEBERINERE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts SNEPTES L 31,299 (432,593)
Net aggregate position BReFE 748,502 (19,934)
Credit commitments and other contingent LASNES S 8 7 (S B
liabilities in foreign currencies REMSARE 1,152,864 93,809
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BBEREE (&)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TiERAKERE (&)

(i) Currency risk (continued) (i) EHE (&)
2006
—EERE
Other
The Bank AT uUSsD currencies
EH Hih g%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds ReEMBHPES 4,956,885 2,132,869
Placements with banks maturing —E+ERAFHz
between one and twelve months SRITRIZE MG 1,439,023 245,178
Trading securities RHEX S RB2BH 151 -
Other financial instruments designated BATEETEAA
as at fair value through profit or loss BaR v EMmemT A 558,791 -
Advances to customers less impairment BEEEFRBE 2,890,870 1,097,288
Accrued interest and other accounts FEETFILE R E AR B 190,770 15,842
Available-for-sale securities AT HEE A 5,188,951 101,611
Investment in associated company AN RIRE - 6,547
Investment in subsidiaries WEBRARKRE 31,036 239
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUHT S A Bl FRIE - 265
15,256,477 3,599,839
LIABILITIES =F
Deposits and balances of banks and HRTTA 2R R At & &l
other financial institutions Weig 2 RN S5 66,828 537,283
Deposits from customers BFEER 11,387,885 3,331,680
Certificates of deposit issued B BT RE 32,747 -
Debt securities issued BB TEES 1,279,952 -
Other account and liabilities HifRE AT 188,815 16,770
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 1,555,700 -
Amount due to subsidiaries FERH B A R FE 185,965 214,812
14,697,892 4,100,545
Net on-balance sheet position BEEBBERANFEFHE 558,585 (500,706)
Off-balance sheet position BEBBRIINER
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INELTE B H) (445,803) 709,468
Net aggregate position BIERFE 112,782 208,762
Credit commitments and other contingent ASNEE 5 8 2 (S B
liabilities in foreign currencies REMARE 3,301,728 288,212
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BIBEBRER(F)

(b) THEREE (&)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

154
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(i) Currency risk (continued) (i) EMEg (&)
2005
—ETRF
Other
The Bank VNG usb currencies
e Hih g
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHTT FHAIT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds HeREHES 4,123,546 2,829,486
Placements with banks maturing —E+EAFHz
between one and twelve months SRITRIZERK - 1,437,939
Trading securities BER S RB 2 BH 150 =
Other financial instruments designated BRAFEBEREAA
as at fair value through profit or loss BaRc  HihERMIT A 646,707 =
Advances to customers less impairment BEFEERRRE 1,580,392 134,923
Accrued interest and other accounts FERT A S R EMER B 171,798 18,822
Available-for-sale securities AT R 3,678,766 -
Investment in associated company BN RIRE - 6,470
Investment in subsidiaries B ARRE 31,056 247
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE BT 8 A I FRIE = 245
10,232,415 4,428,132
LIABILITIES =F
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIERE S F
other financial institutions Wt 2 TR R AR 378,557 =
Deposits from customers BETFR 7,799,060 3,656,106
Certificates of deposit issued BEEITERE 35,441 =
Trading liabilities RHSEEZBE 766,245 =
Other account and liabilities HmEE RAE 65,469 12,762
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTHI B A RIFIA 471,718 346,882
9,516,490 4,015,750
Net on-balance sheet position BEBBERAFEFHE 715,925 412,382
Off-balance sheet position BEBERINERE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts SNEPTES K 31,299 (432,953)
Net aggregate position BReFE 747,224 (20,571)
Credit commitments and other contingent LASNES S 8 7 (S B
liabilities in foreign currencies REMSARE 1,152,864 93,809
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BBEREE (&)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TiERAKERE (&)

(ii) Interest rate risk (ii) FEE

The Group's interest rate positions mainly arise from treasury
and commercial banking activities. Interest rate risk arises
in both trading portfolios and available-for-sale portfolios.
Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. It also related to positions from non-
interest bearing liabilities including shareholders’ funds and
current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Interest rate risk is managed by the treasury
department within limits approved by the Board, including
interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate
swaps and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest rate
risk is monitored by the Asset and Liability Committee.

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 3R 5 B

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BBRKER (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIEEAKREE (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued) (ii) FIEEE (&)
The following tables indicates the relevant periods in TRITHREEBEBEERGBENAT
which the expected next repricing dates (or maturity dates —RAEEFAHA(KEHR - URE
whichever are earlier) fall for the assets and liabilities at FREYE) FTBREESE R EFHER
the balance sheet date, together with the average effective FlZE o

interest rate over those periods.

2006
ZBERE
The Group iy | 3 months
or less
Average (include
effective overdue) Over Over
interest =f8A 3 months 1 year Non-
rate HUT  tolyear to5years Over interest

a2 Total (BF8H =@ANL -FML  S5years  hearing
{5k £ ) E-F FRE  RENE Rt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Ti#n Tin TiEn TiEn TiEn FiEn

ASSETS i
Cash and short term funds BeREHES 535% 7,818,671 7,523,386 - - - 295285
Placements with banks maturing between ~ —Z+=AZIH2

one and twelve months RORERR 550% 1,684,201 1,023,029 661,172 - - -
Trading securities HER SRR ZER 351% 469,030 258575 197,641 9,804 3,010
Other financial instruments designated BATEETEANBRR

as at fair value through profit or loss ZEMERIA 6.88% 558,791 - - 403682 155,109 -
Derivative financial instruments fIEERIA 0% 537,855 - - - - 537,855
Advances to customers less impairment RPEFRRE 583% 25751160 21517300 1974776 1844653 334,968 79,463
Other assets EfEE 0% 550,871 - - - - 550,871
Available-for-sale securities HHERS 4.49% 14257154 1,711,595 6,629,624 4474611 1,217,280 224,044
Undated assets EEHEE 0% 1,719,143 - - - - 1,719,143

53,346,876 32,033,885 9463213 6,732,750 1,710,367 3,406,661

LIABILITIES &f
Deposits and balances of banks and BORERENER

other financial institutions K ERRER 2.43% 961,515 860,491 - - - 101,024
Deposits from customers RPER 3.63% 33,810,833 32,704,817 842,912 23 - 263,081
Certificates of deposit issued BREIERE 3.85% 3,523,347 2,050,000 374,550 1,098,797 - -
Debt securities issued BEERES 489% 1414162 1,414,162 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments (TEERIA 0% 425,047 - - - - 425,047
Trading liabilities RPEEZAE 347% 445695 248956 185,765 7,966 3,008 -
Other liabilities EtEE 348% 6,808,249 5,001,884 590,862 601,897 - 613,606
Subordinated notes issued BETREZE 6.13% 1,570,155 - - 1,570,155 - -
Undated liabilities ETHERE 0% 408,843 - - - - 408,843

49,367,846 42,280,310 1,994,089 3,278,838 3,008 1,811,601
Asset-liability gap BEREHRD (10,246,425) 7,469,124  3,453912 1,707,359
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table is #Hix: BEABRIIMIEIAH ERUE
immaterial. EpN-Z 1
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 MKRBREE(HF)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) HEEMREE (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued) (ii) FIEE (&)
2005
—55RF
The Group 15E 3 months
or less
Average (include
effective overdue) Over Over
interest ={@A% 3 months 1 year Non-
rate T tolyear tobyears Over interest

e2:] Total (BFE#H =@AME —FME  B5years  bearing
B CH ) 2 ESiE 3 Fit&
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Thn AL AR T T T

ASSETS &
Cash and short term funds ReREHES 4.28% 10,157,048 9,814,827 - = - M
Placements with banks maturing between ~ —E+=-{ERZIH2

one and twelve months RITFIERE 564% 1573939 1,573,939 - - - -
Trading securities BER SRR EH 3.48% 395,081 369,012 12,308 10,267 3,494 -
Other financial instruments designated BATRETEMNERS

as at fair value through profit or loss ZEMEHMTA 653% 646,707 - - 412760 233947 -
Derivative financial instruments fTEERIA 0% 330,364 - = = - 330364
Advances to customers less impairment EFPEFRAE 6.18% 21375566 18415826 1,390,484 1,447,540 99,916 21,800
Available-for-sale securities IRLEES 323% 13523761 4,615,555 7,894,070 884,668 - 129,468
Other assets EEE 0% 278,649 - - - - 278649
Undated assets BEHEE 0% 1522,423 - = = - 1522423

49,803,538 34,789,159 9,296,862 2,755,235 337,357 2,624,925

LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks and RIRERAER

other financial institutions BREFRRERS 423% 1,195,791 911,697 = = - 284,09
Deposits from customers RPEH 380% 32543110 31363518 820,022 9,970 15,5610 334,090
Certificates of deposit issued BEIERE 391% 3,805,341 2,300,000 119,191 1,386,150 = -
Derivative financial instruments fTESBIA 0% 355,114 - - - - 355,114
Trading liabilities RHBEEL AR 38%% 1,125,534 1,099,660 15,109 7,835 2,930 -
Other liabilities EEE 370% 6,850,158 4,635,205 1,968,820 - - 246,133
Undated liabilities BEHEE 0% 179,674 - - - - 179,674

46,064,622 40,310,080 2923142 1,403,955 18,440 1,399,005
Asset-liability gap EEERHO (5,520921) 6,373,720 1,351,280 318917
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table is i BEABRIMIEIAHERITE
immaterial. EAYE
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BiIEREE (F)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIEEAKREE (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued) (ii) FIEEf (&)
2006
ZE2ERE
The Bank K17 3 months
or less
Average (include
effective overdue) Over Over
interest =f8A% 3 months 1year Non-
rate AT tolyear tobyears Over interest

a2 Total (BF8H =@BNL -FML  S5years  hearing
{5k £ ) E-F FRE  RENE Rt
HKS' 000  HKS' 000 HK$'000 HKS 000  HK$'000  HKS$' 000

Ti#n Tn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn

ASSETS i
Cash and short term funds BeREHES 535% 7,818,179 7,523,386 - - - 294,793
Placements with banks maturing between ~ —Z+=AZIH2

one and twelve months BORERR 550% 1,684,201 1,023,029 661,172 - - -
Trading securities HER SRR ZER 351% 469,030 258575 197,641 9,804 3,010 -
Other financial instruments designated BATEETEANBRR

as at fair value through profit or loss ZEMERIA 6.88% 558,791 - - 403682 155,109 -
Derivative financial instruments fIEERIA 0% 537,855 - - - - 537,855
Advances to customers less impairment RPEFRRE 519% 22,425774 21,341,033 486972 194,685 334,968 68,116
Other assets EfEE 0% 521,836 - - - - 52183
Available-for-sale securities L EES 4.49% 14,257,083 1711595 6,629,624 4,474,611 1,217,280 223,973
Amount due from subsidiaries G NG 456% 2,835,225 687,160 2,030,000 - - 118,065
Undated assets BEHEE 0% 1,624,682 - - - - 1,624,682

52,732,656 32,544,778 10,005,409 5,082,782 1,710,367 3,389,320

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks and FIREREER

other financial institutions R TR 243% 961507 860491 - - - 101,016
Deposits from customers EFER 368% 33410322 32303865 842,912 3 - 263522
Certificates of deposit issued BETRRE 385% 3523347 2,050,000 374550 1,098,797 - -
Debt securities issued BEREES 489% 1,414,162 1,414,162 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fIEERIA 0% 425047 - - - - 450
Trading liabilities ReEREZEE 3.47% 445,695 248,956 185,765 7,966 3,008 -
Other liabilities EtaE 348% 6,650,422 5,001,884 590,862 601,897 - 455,779
Subordinated notes issued BEEERE 6.13% 1,570,155 - - 1570,155 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ENRBARTE 450% 583,672 492,679 23,322 - - 67,671
Undated liabilities BTHER 0% 276,874 - - - - 216,874

49,261,203 42,372,037 2017411 3,278,838 3,008 1,589,909
Asset-liability gap EEERRD (9,827,259) 7,987,998 1,803,944 1,707,359
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table is Hix: BEABBRIMIEIAEY ERIE
immaterial. BAYE -
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 FIERER (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) HEEMREE (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued) (ii) FIEE (&)
2005
ZS5HE
The Bank pivis 3 months
or less
Average (include
effective overdue) Qver Qver
interest =A% 3months 1 year Non-
rate IWF tolyear tobyears QOver interest

) Total  (BfEEH Z@ANE  —FME  Byears  hearing
Uik aif ) o 2RF RENE RitE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR ThT THT THT TH7 TH7

ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds ReREHES 428% 10,156,487 9,814,827 - - - 341,660
Placements with banks maturing between e e G E A

one and twelve months RITREH b64% 1573939 1573939 - - - -
Trading securities RBERS B ES 3.48% 395,081 369,012 12,308 10,267 34% -
Other financial instruments designated BATEETESNERE

as at fair value through profit or loss ZEBERIA 6.53% 646,707 - - 412760 23347 =
Derivative financial instruments fiEemIA 0% 330,364 - - - - 330364
Advances to customers less impairment EPERE 6.08% 18228123 17376086 445208 299,730 99916 7,183
Available-for-sale securities A ERS 323% 13523598 4615556 7894070 884,668 - 12930
Amounts due from subsidiaries EUHBARFE 363% 331253 1313382 1,950,000 - - 49,153
Other assets HfEE 0% 255,967 - - - - 255967
Undated assets AEHEE 0% 1573702 = = = - 1,573,702

49,996,503 35,062,801 10,301,586 1,607,425 337,357 2,687,334

LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks and RFERABER

other financial institutions B I RER 423% 1195744 911,697 = - - 84047
Deposits from customers EPER 381% 31,758,141 30,578,975 820,022 9970 15,510 333,664
Certificates of deposit issued BRTERE 391% 3805341 2300000 119,191 1,386,150 = =
Derivative financial instruments fEEHIA 0% 365,114 - - - - 35114
Trading liabilities RHEREBE 38%% 1125534 1,099,660 15,109 7835 2930 -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBAAZE 365% 1619843 1.416,19% 22,548 = = 81,101
Other liabilities Athaf 370% 6846732 4,635,205 1,968,820 - - 242,707
Undated liabilities FTHEE 0% 13,746 - - - - 73,746

46,680,195 40,941,731 2,945,690 1,403,955 18440 1,370,379
Asset-liability gap EESERD (5,878.930) 7,355,896 203 470 318,917
Note: Effect of off-balance sheet derivatives on the above table is i EBERBRIMIEILAH ERIE
immaterial. EPNZ K
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BIBEBRER(F)

(c) RBESAMEE

(c) Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient
cash flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize
on opportunities for business expansion. This includes the
Group's ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or
at contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans
and investments as opportunities arise.

Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the treasury department
under the direction of the Asset and Liability Committee. The
treasury department is responsible for ensuring that the Group
has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches
and to prevent price and reinvestment rate risk in case of a
maturity gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy
of funding and liquidity.

The Group manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid
assets (e.g. cash and short term funds and securities)
of appropriate quality to ensure that short term funding
requirements are covered within prudent limits. In order to
lengthen the duration of the funding, the Bank periodically
issues certificates of deposit with maturities of not more than
5 years. Adequate standby facilities are maintained to provide
strategic liquidity to meet unexpected and material cash
outflows in the ordinary course of business. The Group regularly
performs stress tests on its liquidity position.
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

PSR Y

39 MHREREE(H)

(c) RBVESEMERE (&)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (i) ZFIHRS W EEREE
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining TR ERAR I EREE R EEHE]
period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity FAEIE B Z FISRERRR -
date:
2006
ZEENE
The Group iy | Over Over1
3months 3 months year to Undated
Repayable orless  to1year 5 years Over  or overdue
Total o demand @B ZEAUL  -ENL 5 years Fididd
] DRER FuT 3£ it 3 RENL il
HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TEx TEn TEn TiEn TEn
ASSETS
Cash and short term funds 7,818,671 295285 7,523,386 - - - -
Placements with banks maturing —ﬂ'_[ﬁ ‘JEEZ
between one and twelve months fﬁﬂﬂiﬁﬁm 1,684,201 - 1,023,029 661,172 - - -
Trading securities B 469,030 - 258,575 197,641 9,804 3,010 -
Other financial instruments designated RATEN Jﬁﬂ)\@fmﬁﬁ
as at fair value through profit or loss JEMEBTA 558,791 - - - 403,682 155,109 -
Derivative financial instruments ik A 537,855 - - - - - 537,855
Advances to customers less impairment RPEERE 25,751,160 860,688 5748449 3847986 7547045 7,656,293 90,699
Other assets EME 550,871 - 496,139 52,69 2,463 - -
Available-for-sale securities A ERS 14,257,154 - 1111595 6629624 4474611 1,217,280 224,044
Undated assets BRHEE 1,719,143 - - - - - M98
53,346,876 1,155,973 16,761,173 11,388,692 12,437,605 9,031,692 2,571,741
LIABILITIES 8
Deposits and balances of banks FIRERESR
and other financial institutions KR FRRER 961515 101,024 860,491 - - - -
Deposits from customers RPER 33810833 8490742 23418093 1,018,763 743,222 140,013 -
Certificates of deposit issued BEEE 3,523,347 - 1047847 1,983,600 491,900 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERRS 1,414,162 - - 42010 1,358,151 14,001 -
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA 425,047 - - - - - 425,047
Trading liabilities RHGELAR 445,695 - 248,956 185,765 7,966 3,008 -
Other liabilities Efaf 6,808,249 - 55718136 628,216 601,897 - -
Subordinated notes issued BRThERE 1,570,155 - - - 1570155 - -
Undated liabilities bidid N 408,843 - - - - - 408,843
49,367,846 8591766 31153523 3,858,354 4,773,291 157,022 833,890
Net liquidity gap FHESHOTE 7435793 14,392,350  (7530,338) (7,664,314)  (8,874,670)

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k



Notes to the Financial Statements

39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by
remaining maturity (continued)

The Group 15E

ASSETS BE

Cash and short term funds REREHES

Placements with banks maturing —E+Z[ERHE
between one and twelve months HATRERH

Trading securities FERIRR ER

Other financial instruments designated BATEETERABRR
as at fair value through profit or loss LEDEBTE

Derivative financial instruments fiEeMIA

Advances to customers less impairment RPEF A

Available-for-sale securities AL ERS

Other assets AR

Undated assets BEHEE

LIABILITIES 8f

Deposits and balances of banks RREREMER
and other financial institutions W EHRES

Deposits from customers LSS

Certificates of deposit issued BEfRIE

Derivative financial instruments fiEERIR

Trading liabilities REBELAE

Other liabilities AiEfE

Undated liabilities EEHAE

Net liquidity gap TBEEROFE

B ISR MY R

39 MBEREE ()

(c) RBESAMEE (&)

(i) BFGHRA T EERE G (&)

The prior year comparative figures have been restated for more

appropriate presentation.
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2005
(restated)
ik
(E51)
Qver Qver 1
3months 3 months year to Undated
Repayable orless  to1year 5 years Over  oroverdue
Total  on demand =R ZEAME Nk 5 years Eifid
aE  HRER FUAT E-E ERE RN ok
HK§000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000
THRL Thn TEn Thn TR TEL TEL
10,157,048 342221 9814827 - - - -
1,573,939 - 1573939 - - - -
395,081 - 369,012 12,308 10,267 349% -
646,707 - - - 42760 233947 -
330,364 - - - - - 330364
21375566 733196 3922433 2472134 6893361 7325111 29331
13,523,761 - 3045539 7933154 2010760 404,839 129469
218,649 - 85,201 190,761 2,687 - -
1,522,423 - - - - 1,622,423
49803538 1075417 18,810,951 10,608357 9329835  7967,391 2,011,587
1,195,791 284,09 911,697 - - - -
32543110 6,089,193 24912689 776,611 632,780 131,837 -
3,805,341 - 1078391 1,347,650 1,379,300 - -
355,114 - - - - - 305,114
1,125,534 - 1,099,660 15,109 7835 2,930 -
6,850,158 - 478855 2131503 - - -
179,574 - - - - 179,574
46,054,622 6373287 32,721,092 4270873 2,019,915 134,767 534,688
5297870 13910,141  (6,337.484) (7,309,920) (7,832,624)
REFEEWELRRY - MESH LFEZLH
BHTF ©
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 MKRBREE(HF)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAKRERE (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by (i) IEFIGHIR AT BEREE ()

remaining maturity (continued)

2006
ZERNE
The Bank A Over Over 1
3months 3 months year to Undated
Repayable orless  to1year 5 years Over  or overdue
Total o demand @B ZEAUL  -ENL 5 years Fididd

£5  HDEER T % ERE  RENL k]
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
Tin TR Thn Thn Thn Thn Thn

ASSETS EE
Cash and short term funds ReRE#ES 7,818,179 294793 7,523,386 - - - -
Placements with banks maturing -ZtZ[ER3EZ

hetween one and twelve months 1,684,201 - 1,023,029 661,172 - - -
Trading securities gy 469,030 - 258,575 197,641 9,804 3,010 -
Other financial instruments designated EATEETERABRR

as at fair value through profit or loss JEMEBTA 558,791 - - - 403,682 155,109 -
Derivative financial instruments ik A 537,855 - - - - - 537,855
Advances to customers less impairment EPERHAR 2,425,114 833108 5218252 2716475 6,149,365 7,375,503 73,07
Other assets AfEE 521,836 - due 47,049 - - -
Available-for-sale securities A ERS 14,257,083 - 1111595 6629624 4474611 1,217,280 223973
Amounts due from subsidiaries EUHBAREE 2,835,225 54,905 M 2,066,328 - - 220
Undated assets EEHEE 1,624,682 - - - - - 1,624,682

52,732,656 1,182,806 16,981,394 12318289 11037462 8,750,902 2461803

LIABILITIES 88
Deposits and balances of banks HGIESTUET ]

and other financial institutions BE RS 961,507 101,016 860,491 - - - -
Deposits from customers REHA 33410322 8490302 23018022 1,018,763 743,222 140,013 -
Certificates of deposit issued [BEA 3523,347 - 1047847 1983600 491,900 - -
Debt securities issued BRIERRS 1,414,162 - - 42010 1,358,151 14,001 -
Derivative financial instruments ik A 425,047 - - - - - 425,047
Trading liabilities RHEELAE 445,695 - 248,956 185,765 7,966 3,008 -
Other liabilities EteRE 6,650,422 - 5420309 628,216 601,897 - -
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 1,570,155 - - - 1570155 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERMBARZE 583,672 45,319 510,728 848 - - 4,207
Undated liabilties ETHER 276,874 - - - - - 276,874

49,261,203 8,636,637 31,106,353 3881772 4,773,291 157,022 706,128

Net liquidity gap FBELHOTE 7453831 14124959  (8.436517)  (6,264,171)  (8,593,880)
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 BMBRKER (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAMERE (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by (i) IHFIBEIR ST BEREE ()

remaining maturity (continued)

2005

(restated)

ik

(E51)

The Bank .0 Over Over 1

3months 3 months year to Undated
Repayable orless  to1year 5 years Over  oroverdue
Total  on demand =R ZEAME Nk 5 years Eifid

g IEER FUT EF R RFNE k]
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
TAL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL

ASSETS BE
Cash and short term funds REREHES 10,156,487 341,660  9,814827 = - - -
Placements with banks maturing —E+ZERHE

between one and twelve months FATRERH 1573939 - 1573939 - - - -
Trading securities RERGRR ES 395,081 - 369,012 12,308 10,267 34% -
Other financial instruments designated BATEETERABRR

as at fair value through profit or loss LEBEBTE 646,707 - - - M2760 233947 -
Derivative financial instruments fiEeMIA 330364 - - - = - 330364
Advances to customers less impairment RREFRAME 18228123 717640 3472010 1418076 5541723 7,068,133 10,541
QOther assets LtiEE 265,967 - 85,201 170,363 403 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries Gl 3,312,535 37 1334845 1975,067 - - 2,236
Available-for-sale securities A ERS 13,623,598 - 3045539 7933154 2010760 404839 129,306
Undated assets BEHEE 1573702 - - - - - 1573702

49,996,503  1,059.687 19,695,373 11,508968  7,975913 7710413 2,046,149

LIABILITIES af
Deposits and halances of banks RIAXREDER

and other financial institutions Wi kiR 1195744 284047 911,697 - - - -
Deposits from customers RPEH 31,758,141 6,088,766 24128147 776611 632780 131,837 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETEIE 3,806,341 - 1078391 1347650 1,379,300 - -
Derivative financial instruments fiEeIA 355,114 - - - - - 35114
Trading liabilities ReEELEE 1,125,534 - 1,099,660 15,109 7835 2930 -
Qther liabilities EtiaE 6,846,732 - 4718655 2,128,077 - - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARE 1,519,843 49196 1443924 22,625 - - 4,098
Undated liabiliies Eidd L 73746 - - - - - 73746

46,680,195 6422009 33380474 4290072  2,019915 134,767 432,958

Net liquidity gap RBEEROFE 5362322 13685101 (7,218,896) (5,955,998) (7,575,646)

The prior year comparative figures have been restated for more REBEMIEL 2T - MEEF| LFE ZHEBRE
appropriate presentation. Fo
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39 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 39 MBERERE (&)

(d) Operational risk management (d) $ERBER

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. An appropriate and robust Operational Risk Management
Policy and related framework has been developed, based on
the HKMA guidelines, to facilitate the timely identification,
effective assessment and mitigation of material and relevant
risks. Through this framework, the management oversight for
risk exposures, especially in the prioritisation and allocation of
limited risk mitigating resources, can further be strengthened.

The board of directors, through the Risk Management
Committee, is aware of the major aspects of the bank's
operational risks as a distinct risk category that should be
managed. The Committee performs regular review and
approves the operational risk framework, risk profiles, policies
and guidelines. The Committee also plays an active role in
monitoring the progress of implementation of mitigating
measures for the risk events identified, including Business
Continuity Planning, Key Risk Indicator monitoring and Basel |l
implementation.

Internal controls, an integral part of a sound operational risk
management framework, are maintained by the established
departmental operational manuals. Departments are required to
report any risk events and failings promptly through a reporting
mechanism, as well as to review their control procedures
regularly to ensure compliance of the regulatory and industry
requirements.

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T Annual Report 2006 &3k
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40 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 40 ERMIAZAVEE

(a) AFEEZMGEE

(a) Estimation of fair values

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and
are based on the characteristics of the financial instruments
and relevant market information. Where available, the most
suitable measure of fair value is the quoted market price. In
the absence of organized secondary markets for most financial
instruments, and in particular of loans, deposits and unlisted
derivatives, direct market prices are not available. The fair
value of such instruments is therefore calculated on the basis
of well-established valuation techniques using current market
parameters. In particular, the fair value is a theoretical value
applicable at a given reporting date, and hence can only be used
as an indicator of the value realisable in a future sale.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a
basis for financial reporting by qualified personnel. Wherever
possible, the Group compares valuations derived from models
with quoted prices of similar financial instruments, and with
actual values when realized, in order to further validate and
calibrate the models. These techniques involve uncertainties
and values are significantly affected by the assumptions used
and judgments made regarding risk characteristics of various
financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future
cash flows, future expected losses and other factors. Derived
fair value estimates cannot necessarily be substantiated by
comparison to independent markets and, in many cases, could
not be realized in an immediate sale of the instruments.

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table set out in Note 40(b),

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments is
assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts and,
in the case of loans, does not, therefore, reflect changes in
their credit quality, as the impact of credit risk is recognised
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment loss
and allowances from both the carrying amount and fair
value;

(iii

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing market interest
rates when the loans were granted with current market
rates offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality
of loans within the portfolio are not taken into account in
determining gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk
is recognised separately by deducting the amount of the
impairment loss and allowances from both the carrying
amount and fair value;

3

the fair value of forward exchange contracts and interest
rate swaps is estimated either using broker quotes or by
discounting future cash flows.
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RFEBEZEF —RTIERER  IRE
EREHEENZ R TAZFIERBMT
HERELRE - AR RFEEZ
RENE/TISRE - BRXZEHMTE
LERER  BREFLETITETR &
RZAEBzE TS AMLBEEED
B -ZELMTAZAFEEEBRERE
W E R Z M ETEAL T AR 528G
8 APEEDWRERERS B ZIER
BE - FERERRREERTTHRE
BZHER

A REEXER S ERALTBIEMKR
SEZEEFHYEERRER - AEER—
PRz ER T KB EREHERAFH 2 HE
HRESRMTAZRERERE CERE
EETLER - NE—FTHFTBERIETE
R ERRSEARY - ZEHETEE
ETEEN  YRIEAEESMIAZ
EBREFE - KRR ST EMEF
RIRIRFHE R R H AL E =M A H 2 BRER
RAGMTE BBHEBRIUVZEZS
SERGESER - ISR TFEEROER
BB TISERE 2 BEELERM T AR
R AEFSERAT TR ESRMTA
ZIHER R -

AT IERERBRRE BREEME40(b)
RPMIIERTAZ AFEE -

(i) BRREMUFEARERFTHRZHEER
FRZATFEBERNGE B EHER
2B

(i) RRFZELMIAZATEERREIE
REESE  Eit aREERRZF
FBERESARAFEENRR
BEEREESRE TIARR  EXRAL
TRBEEEEEZ #1L

B RE S ERRIREHK AT IR 2 1%
BHNATEESEBABERK TS
7 2 B3R A B R 2 3R T 5 A KR ARt
g AR EERRZFEEBERE
TR AFEEHNRRERBRREE
SETUER  RETEAXFEER
VTAREBEANSTERZEELEEH
1k

(iii

(iv) BEMNEME SR RFRIEHMZ AF
BERAELAREREBIIRRK
A MEMIGT

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T Annual Report 2006 F &3



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3R 5 B A

40 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 40 EWMIAZAFEEE)
(b) Fair value (b) AFEE
All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at RZEERER_TERF+=A=1+—
amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31 H e TAHRAFEBANEAF
December 2006 and 2005 except as follows: BEESEAZEZEBE2 - AT
BN :
2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
The Group AEH Carrying Carrying
amount  Fair value amount Fair value

SRE AVEE FHEE NFEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET THT

Financial assets CREE
Advances to customers BEFER 4,380,024 4,269,530 3,825,638 3,706,803
Financial liabilities SHERE
Other accounts and liabilities HilRE KA E 6,194,635 6,196,401 6,614,911 6,625,797
2006 2005
“EERE —TThHE
The Bank AT Carrying Carrying
amount  Fair value amount Fair value
IRESH NHEE RESE RYEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THER FHT FHT
Financial assets STREE
Advances to customers EFEMR 1,725,691 1,674,636 1,338,690 1,291,832
Financial liabilities CRIAE
Other accounts and liabilities HitlRE RBE 6,194,635 6,196,401 6,614,911 6,625,797
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41 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 41 EXBERHERS
Information relating to income and expenses from related party ERFTFRNBAES IR GAEE WS RREE
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the AERERREZERFIINAT
balance sheet date is set out below:
(a) Income/expenses (a) WA X
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Ultimate holding company RAFERR 2 7]
Interest expense FEZ T 190 7
Fellow subsidiaries VZES )N
Interest income FLEHA 3,330 2,116
Interest expense BT H 1,775 23,997
(b) Commission and services charges (b) HERBRBEE
2006 2005
ZBEXRF —ZTHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAExT
Fellow subsidiaries* RREHBAR* 10,050 4,875
(c) Placement of deposits (c) MK

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2006 2005
ZBEXRF —EERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FATT

Fellow subsidiaries F R HT/E 2 7]

At 1 January m—H—H - 7.000

Placements during the year FARBGR 787,526 336,762

Repayments during the year FNEE (787,526) (343,762)

At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H - =

Fellow subsidiaries F R /8 22 7]

Accrued interest and other accounts JEFH B R EALRR A - 2

There was no impairment allowance made against these ZE I R ERE o

amounts.

* The amount represents aggregate customer referral and * ZABEDAEERBER-ZTER
support service fees paid to Taipeifubon Commercial Bank, BER-ZZEZRF_A=+=Hi
Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. and Fubon Life Assurance Co., ZEBEERZE  MAaltEAEmER
Ltd. by the Group's entities during 2006 pursuant to the TR BRATE - EREREBEFRMD
business co-operation agreements dated 23 February ERARRERBASRBEROERAD
2005. These transactions constitute continuing connected AIXNZENEFE RREERRARE -
transactions of the Group under Rule 14A.14 of the Listing Ze et BN EmRRIE 14A.14
Rules. TRAFTIR R 2 S EBRAER S -
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41 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 4 EXBERIRS (H)

(d) Acceptance of deposits (d) BEMER

The Group and the Bank

AEBBRRT
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHTT
Ultimate holding company RALSERR 2\ 7]
At 1 January R—A— 3,722 3,620
Acceptance during the year FNEM 917,875 40,434
Repayments during the year FAER (917,678) (40,332)
At 31 December Nt+-—A=+—H 3,919 3,722
Fellow subsidiaries (EES 0V
At 1 January W—A—H - 3,887,300
Acceptance during the year FNEM 3,052,610 8,220,004
Repayments during the year FAER (2,728,610) (12,107,304)
At 31 December Nt+=—A=+—H 324,000 =
Fellow subsidiaries R R B/ 2 7]
Other accounts and liabilities HERE REE 110,509 71,627
(e) Financial Instruments (e) £RITH
The Group and the Bank
AEBERKT
2006 2005
—EBEXRF —ZTTHF
HK$000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Fellow subsidiary (GES T N
Exchange rate contracts EXS(BEAESH)
(notional principal) - 33,347
Equity Swap (notional principal) e (BB ASHE) 97,231 =
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41 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) N BERBEEHRS (#E)
(f) Loans to officers (f) SRBEENR
Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B KITIRIBEEBCRBIERINE 161B KA T #
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows: BeaMBEERNT
2006 2005
ZBEXRF —EERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Aggregate amount of relevant loan HEERR
at 31 December +ZA=+—Hr4EsE
— by the Bank — 1T 31,613 =
— by a subsidiary ——HMERAE - =
31,613 -
Maximum aggregate amount of FRHREEEAER
relevant loans outstanding 2R =B8R
during the year
— by the Bank — K77 32,410 3,200
— by a subsidiary ——HMERAE - =
32,410 3,200
There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment R=BEXRET-_A=+—H BFEK
allowance made against these loan at 31 December 2006. WEBEREMNFE S BERERET
EREPEAEEEL
(g) Key management personnel remuneration () EEEEAEHE
Remuneration for key management personnel, including TREBAB M (BN 6 ATREN
amounts paid to the Bank's Directors as disclosed in Note 6 and FTAITEF 2 FIERMZE7AREN THES
certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed in Note 7 is FEEZHB)WT
as follows:
2006 2005
—BEXRE —TTRHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHAT
Salaries and short-term e REH
employee benefits EERFI 48,238 44,959
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41 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 4 EXBERIRS (H)

(h) Credit facilities to key management personnel (h) TEEBASEERK

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to FR ATRAREEZETEETREABRE
key management personnel of the Group and their close family EZERVBURZZEATHESZA
members and companies controlled or significantly influenced ARZEATEEEATZE N 2 ARRME
by them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary EFREE - FERBIHIREEEBEHBIE
course of business and on substantially the same terms as for iR MABGRKEEMESAI 2
comparable transactions with other employees. AE LR S ABUER -

2006 2005
—EBEXREF —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
Loans B FERT T
At 1 January w—A—H 9,189 12,916
Additional loans made during FRIED Z BINE K
the year 39,859 -
Repayment during the year FAEER (1,916) (3,727)
At 31 December Wt+—A=+—8H 47,132 9,189
Interest income FBUA 1,027 246
Credit facilities =8
At 1 January w—A—H 4,780 2,475
Additional facilities extended FAMHZEEEE
during the year 500 2,570
Facilities withdrawn during the year FrkEZ EEBEE (1,250) (265)
At 31 December Wt+—A=+—8H 4,030 4,780

42 ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for liabilities
under repurchase arrangements. The assets pledged represent

treasury bills held.

42 ERERERRZEE

THEECREDNEHRER(ELR EEM

Mmoo BREERRBAZEES -

The Group and the Bank

AEERART
2006 2005
—ERAF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHTT
Secured liabilities BEMEE - 766,245
Available-for-sale securities AL B H - 763,636

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T
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43

44

45

PARENT AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

At 31 December 2006, the Directors consider the parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group to be Fubon Financial Holding
Company Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with
the financial statements presentation adopted in the current year.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions
and estimates have been made by the Group. The accuracy of
these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed
by management with reference to the actual results, historical
experience and other factors, including projection of future cash
flows and possible outcomes from future events. Management
believes that the assumptions and estimates made are reasonable
and supportable.

(a) Impairment allowances for advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio
is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated
future cash flows. Objective evidence for impairment includes
observable data that the payment status of borrowers in a group
has adversely changed. It may also include observable data of
local or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the Group. If management has determined, based on
their judgement, that objective evidence for impairment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar
to those of the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on
the basis of the current observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used in
estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

(b) Fair value determination

—

The Group determines the fair values for the financial assets
and liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted
market prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices
are not available or an active market does not exist, the Group
determines the fair values based on internally developed models
which make use of market parameters, including interest
rate yield curves, historical and/or implied option volatilities,
currency rates, prices of the underlying instruments, etc. Model
assumptions and correlation among these parameters can affect
the estimates of the fair values of these financial instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

46 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND

INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations
and the HKMA has recommended additional disclosures, which are
not yet effective for the accounting year ended 31 December 2006
and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making assessment of the expected
impact of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations
and additional disclosures in the period of initial application. So far
it has concluded that their adoption is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Group's results of operations and financial position.

In addition, the following developments may result in new or
amended disclosures in the financial statements:

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: disclosures 1 January 2007

Amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements: capital disclosures

1 January 2007

Banking (Disclosure) Rules 1 January 2007

Annual Report 2006 &3k
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(a)

Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios

Unadjusted capital adequacy REEREAREARNT B LXK
ratio at year end

Adjusted capital adequacy ratio BB AR TE R LR
incorporating market risk (BEMSRR)

Average liquidity ratio for December T A FEERBES LXK

Average liquidity ratio for the HE+-A=1t—H81LEFE
year ended 31 December I REE S LK

The unadjusted capital adequacy ratio is computed on a
consolidated basis as required by the HKMA for its regulatory
purposes, and is in accordance with the Third Schedule of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The adjusted capital adequacy
ratio incorporating market risk is computed on the same
consolidated basis, and is in accordance with the Guideline
“Maintenance of Adequate Capital Against Market Risks"” issued
by the HKMA.

The average liquidity ratio for the year is computed as the
simple average of each calendar month’s average ratio, as
reported in Part | (2) of the "Return of Liquidity Position of an
Authorised Institution” (MA(BS)1E) calculated in accordance
with the Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.
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(a) EXZRRRBESL =

2006 2005
—®®XE  —TTAF
% %

16.81 14.96
16.60 14.94
46.43 47.49
44.51 44.71

RERBAAFRIL R E  ZRES
BRI 2 A R R(EBRTEED)
== ATIVRE S E BB BB
BB RAEA I AF A LR
HEARAARTRLLE o

ERNTHRBESHLRENEERE AT
LERNEEFHEE - BEE AT
R THIRIRCE B RIT RGBT R MR T
FTEYE [ RAEEREDHE SR ABRE
(MA(BS)1E) & |(2) #P R R SR A9 B FAER ©
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(b)

(c)

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

The components of the total capital base after deductions
as reported under Part | of the banking return “Capital
Adequacy Return” (MA(BS)3) calculated in accordance with
the Third Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance are

as follows:

Core capital
Paid up ordinary share capital
Reserves (including retained
earnings)
Share premium

Eligible supplementary capital

Reserves on revaluation of land
and interest in land

Reserves on revaluation of holdings
of securities not held for trading
purposes

Collective impairment allowance
for impaired loans

Term subordinated notes

Regulatory reserve

Total capital base before deductions
Deductions from total capital base

Total capital base after deductions

Major customers

LB
R Rk E B AR AR
fFEfE (RIEREEMN)

Btk (8

AIETE M INE R

it R A s
EBEEMHRHE
FHEFHER B AEE
BEEGEE
BEERZFARERE

BRRERRE
TRTE R

HUR AT H) & AT 45
BARERARFEMIVRIRR

HURR ) B AT 4R

Total income attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
combined is substantially less than 30% of the Group's total

income for both years 2005 and 2006.
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REBRHARMBER

(b)

(e)

E[ELR T BEERBHR (MA(BS)3)E 15
FRBNEARERBAEEINRENARE
%7 BRB(EBRITEROIMR=ZMNRE
TEWMT

2006 2005
—EBEXRE —ZTTRHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
1,172,160 1,172,160
1,651,057 1,550,802
749,778 749,778
36,868 36,868
3,118 (72,476)
81,404 76,115
1,555,700 =
129,572 107,722
5,379,657 3,620,969
(701,967) (65,036)
4,677,690 3,555,933

TERF
RIZZERFR-_ZEZRNFAEEREK

AREPEEBARBERER AN EERAL
2 30% °
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Overdue advances to customers

Gross advances to customers
which have been overdue with
respect to either principal
or interest for periods of:
- 6 months or less but over 3 months
-1 year or less but over 6 months
- Over 1 year

Overdue advances to customers
which are
- secured
- unsecured

Amount of collateral held against the
overdue advances

Amount of expected recoveries
from companies in liquidation
in respect of the overdue advances

Individually assessed impairment
allowance in respect of advances
overdue for more than three months

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

ATHENASH
MEBBzZER
B

—ANMEAFUATE=EAN L
——FFUTHEAREANRE
—BA—F

BHREPETY

—HER
—EER

FBPERFHEL
ERmEE

afERD - EHRAR
AR RRKEBE

PadEa=1EA0
Bk 2 @5
bR ERESRE

Overdue assets of the Group comprise advances to customers
only as at 31 December 2005 and 2006.
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(d) BEEFEXR

e
A °

Fubon Bank = #B$R1T

The Group
iS40
2006 2005
ZEERE —ZTRF
% of total % of total
advances advances
HK$'000 {REXAE HK$'000 HERBE
TET ZEAL FTHT ZBEAL
22,120 0.09% 38,953 0.18%
24,958 0.10% 17,514 0.08%
108,084 0.42% 105,754 0.49%
155,162 0.60% 162,221 0.75%
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TR
95,015 77,392
60,147 84,829
155,162 162,221
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
22,811 71,070
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TR
73,459 11,299
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FTHL
63,612 85,400
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information REBERE T A BEER

(e) Rescheduled advances to customers (e) EEEBRHZEFEN
The Group
iS4
2006 2005
—EERE ZZTRE
% of total % of total
advances advances
HK$'000  {HEFAE HK$'000  HEZESH
THER ZEAN THT ZEDH
Rescheduled advances to customers EFERHZERFER 52,792 0.20% 108,227 0.50%
(f)  Foreign exchange exposures (f) SERR
The net positions or net structural positions in foreign RN 2R FRNGEBELERRFEL
currencies are disclosed as follows: WBEAOT :
The Group
piN-1. |

As at 31 December 2006
R=E8XE+-A=1-H

New
us Zealand Australian Chinese
Equivalent in AEET Dollars Euros Dollars Dollars  Renminbi Others Total
HKS$ Million £ in B fn A7 ARY Hitr ag
Spot assets BEEE 15,199 622 826 651 139 1,365 18,802
Spot liabilities REaE (14,739) (636) (899) (1,139) (139) (1,289)  (18,841)
Forward purchase BHEA 9,627 4,269 156 663 200 800 15715
Forward sales EHE (10,073) (4,255) (83) (171) (1) (869)  (15,452)
Net option position R s (4) - - - - - (4)
Net long/(short) position &/ (R)BFE 10 - - 4 199 7 220
New
us Zealand  Australian Chinese
Dollars Euros Dollars Dollars Renminbi Others Total
EFH B &n A ARE Ht an
Net structural position ERUEARES 31 - - - - - 31
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information REERE T U B ER

(f)  Foreign exchange exposures (continued) (f) SNERK(F)

The Group
L]
As at 31 December 2005
WZETRE+-A=1—H

New
usS Zealand  Australian Chinese
Equivalent in BEET Dollars Euros Dollars Dollars  Renminbi Others Total
HK$ Million £ e Bt i B ARE Eit a5
Spot assets REEE 10,194 668 903 1,536 151 1,170 14,622
Spot liabilities REAR (9,635) (551) (805) (1,299) (149) (1,210) (13,549)
Forward purchase EHEA 2,146 345 21 30 45 562 3,149
Forward sales BB (2,138) (463) (108) (271) (45) (546) (3,571)
Net option position HEETE 4 (4) 1 - = = 1
Net long/(short) position 5/ (B &%8 671 (5) 12 (4) 2 (24) 652
New
UsS Zealand  Australian Chinese
Dollars Euros Dollars Dollars  Renminbi Others Total
e B A B ARE Hity a5
Net structural position GREEETE 31 - - - - - 31
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information REBERE T A BEER

(g) Cross-border claims (g) EHEERE
The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures BEEEERBEENINE @RS (SKR
to foreign counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies, and BRFTLE) 2 BBe - WIRMRAC ST R (878 &,
is derived according to the location of the counterparties after MEZSHEMEMMEEH - —KME -
taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer M e% S (E M BB FT B B A 2 E A
of risk takes place if the claims are guaranteed by a party in a BRZERMATEEERKMZEERET
country which is different from that of the counterparty or if the H—RERFEMANS —BERZ2EINDIT
claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office BE BeHBEBRR - BREEERE
is located in another country. Only regions constituting 10% or 10% 3R bA it 75 VE H 4% 58 -
more of the aggregate cross-border claims are disclosed.
The Group
AEH
As at 31 December 2006
R-ZBEXFE+=-A=+—8
Banks and
other financial
institutions Public sector
RITREA entities Other Total
Figures in HK$Million BEEET SRR DEHE Hith i
Asia Pacific excluding EM AT FEE
Hong Kong (TEEEHS) 5,061 4 865 5,930
of which South Korea e 1,885 - - 1,885
North America 4t =M 281 1 317 599
Caribbean n#tt s - - 2,526 2,526
Western Europe i 8,009 - 435 8,444
of which Germany = 3,223 - - 3,223
The Group
REE
As at 31 December 2005
RZZETRAF+-_A=+—H
Banks and
other financial
institutions Public sector
RITREAD entities Other Total
Figures in HKSMillion B&E5T & IR NI i) 4258
Asia Pacific excluding MR Fi =
Hong Kong (TBEEE) 1,991 5 529 2,625
North America BIE)| 1,184 1,169 57 2,410
Caribbean nEhteE - = 1,214 1,214
Western Europe i) =14 9,963 156 664 10,783
of which France AE 1,850 - = 1,850
of which Germany = e 2,797 - - 2,797
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(h)

(i)

Repossessed assets and assets acquired under lending
agreements

The total repossessed assets and assets acquired under lending
agreements of the Group as at 31 December 2006 amounted to
HK$65,280,000 (2005: HK$71,880,000).

Management of risks

The Group has established policies and procedures for the
control and monitoring of credit risk, liquidity, capital and market
risk. The risk management policy is formulated by the Board,
which also monitors risk and regularly reviews the effectiveness
of the Group's risk management policies.

(i) Credit risk management

Details of the Group's credit risk management policies and
measures have been set out in Note 39(a).

(i) Liquidity management

Details of the Group's liquidity risk management policies
and measures have been set out in Note 39(c).

(i) Capital management

The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base
to support the development of the Group’'s operations
prudently, with the aim of diversifying its business
activities, including the future expansion of the branch
network, increasing the customer base, introducing
new financial products and meeting the statutory capital
adequacy ratio. As disclosed in Note (a) above, both the
Group's adjusted capital adequacy ratio incorporating
market risk of 16.60% and the unadjusted ratio of 16.81%
as at 31 December 2006 was well above the statutory
minimum ratio.

Capital is allocated to the various activities of the Bank
depending on the risk taken by each business division.
Where the subsidiaries are directly regulated by other
regulators, they are required to maintain minimum capital
according to the regulators’ rules. Certain financial
subsidiaries, as specified by the HKMA, are subject to the
HKMA's capital requirements for its regulatory purposes.

Capital adequacy ratios and components of capital base
are disclosed in Note (a) and Note (b).
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(h)
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BB BEN

BEREERREFEHBRB2EE

R-ZEEXNE+_A=+—0 ~&£H
ZCUHEBEERRBEERGEMEEE
4 % 565,280,000 L( =TT A F:
71,880,000 7T) °

RBRER

AEEEHEEREREREERR R
B BARMBRABRHBRERER - &
REEBRHESSHE ZREENET
BB 5 - I E M et A K B E R E IER
RZEBME -

(i) EEREREE

AEBZEERREREBRKEE
Z BRI 39(a) ©

(i)  EBELEREE

AEBEZRBE SRR EREBRR
e FF IS B M5 39(c)

(iii)  EBEXEEE

AEERERFEENERARIHAR
SEEHEWARER  BRELASE
Er¥BESZl EFBREER
RIBRDITHME  EoaT AR
UERHEEZEZHERERS K
HFAEAEZEARFTRIL R - FEM 7
(a)RE  "EEAR_ZTTEFt+=
A=T—BZ2EAEEARRLLE
(BEMBERK)A16.60% RALA
BHRAE16.81% @ BOESETE
BEREX -

9T A FE & &6 P9 P T B R e AR
HEABBETRAXRB L &H
MiBQE MM E B E &
ZEMBRRARAHBEEKE
IR ENKIEEARKTE - EERFT
BENETREVBEDNOMER
Al AETEERERNEAR
5 o

EAFRRUEEREREBERI S
2RI HIEE (a) X (b) R 8 -
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(i)

Fubon Bank E#B$E1T

Management of risks (continued)

(iv)

Market risk management

Details of the Group’'s market risk management policies
and measures have been set out in Note 39(b).

Risk management

The Group uses a value-at-risk (“VaR"”) measure as a
means of controlling the Bank's market risk. The VaR
is an estimate, with a defined confidence level, of the
potential loss which might arise due to changes in the
value of investment portfolios, if positions were held
unchanged for one business day. The calculation uses
the variance-covariance model as the means to estimate
the statistical confidence level. The Bank estimates the
VaR of its investment portfolios with a confidence level
of 95% and 99%. In addition, stress testing is performed
on the portfolios and on a consolidated basis to assess
the potential income statement impact as a result of
extreme movements in market prices. The 95% and 99%
VaR for the Bank's investment portfolio, including Hong
Kong Exchange Fund bills, at 31 December 2006 were
HK$5,408,600 (2005: HK$2,482,036) and HK$7,649,484
(2005: HK$3,517,978) respectively. The average VaR
at 95% and 99% confidence levels for 2006 were
HK$5,440,616 (2005: HK$4,985,5690) and HK$7,673,424
(2005: HK$7,055,532) respectively.
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KEMEEEZBENRE - WAL
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A=+—8 ' AT REHEE (BER
BHINERESTIE) 295% & 99% 5
K B B E 5 R 45,408,600 74
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%7.649,484% (T A F:
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B %5,440,616 B L (=TT RHF ¢
4,985,690 7T ) & 7,673,424 T
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(i)

Management of risks (continued)

(iv)

Market risk management (continued)
Market risk exposure

The Group adopts a prudent approach to managing its
trading portfolios, and reduces any excessive market risk
by executing offsetting transactions or hedging contracts
with other market counterparties. Market risk ensues
once the Group takes positions in markets such as foreign
exchange, interest rates, securities and equities. Such
positions are driven by execution of customer orders,
proprietary trading and hedging.

The Group’'s maximum market risk exposures are set
by the Asset and Liability Committee. Exposures are
monitored and reported to the management regularly.
The average daily revenue generated from the treasury's
trading activities for the year was HK$102,948 (2005:
HK$92,980) and the standard deviation was HK$182,557
(2005: HK$134,910). An analysis of the Group's trading
revenue is shown below:

KA

(i)

BB BEN

Bk EE ()

(iv)

Daily distribution of trading revenue

for the year ended 31st December 2006

AR B ()
35 BRI

AEERA-EZRNTEERE
RHHEE WEBEMTISREER
AIEERXZRERAL - UBIEE
MBEMZRR - & AKRERINE
W5 MEFSLESREETS
RERESELTSEAR - fiEL
FRAREFHNRSIER  BEE
BEREMESMELNFR ©

AEBZHEEMBRBEAEREE
AEZEgE UEMSHIHER
RERNEBEEER - FANBHTE
RBEHEBSHTEHETAKRE A
102,948 B L (=TT HF : 92,980
BIT)  1ZER = B182,557 78 T
(ZEZTHF :134,91087L) o &
EEZRWESHTAT ¢

BE-EEAF+-A=Z+T-BLEESARZWEDMH
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information REBERE T A BEER

(i) Management of risks (continued) (i) HEBREEE)

(iv)  Market risk management (continued) (iv) WHEREE (&)

Market risk exposure (continued) TiZ R R (&)

Daily distribution of trading revenue
for the year ended 31st December 2005
BE-_ZRAF+-A=+-BLFEBRXZKEIMH
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(i)

Management of risks (continued)

(iv)

Market risk management (continued)
Market risk exposure (continued)

This shows a maximum daily loss of HK$424,567
(2005: HK$385,948) with 54 days (2005: 67 days) out of
262 days (2005: 296 days) showing losses. The most
frequent results were observed in daily revenue falling
between HK$240,000 to HK$250,000 (2005: HK$10,000
to HK$20,000, HK$70,000 to HK$80,000, HK$150,000
to HK$160,000 and HK$190,000 to HK$200,000) with
10 occurrences (2005: 12 occurrences in each range).
The highest daily revenue was HK$1,230,394 (2005:
HK619,701).
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(i)

Bk EE ()

(iv)

TS mEEE (&)
W5 R BRIE (&)

NEBRBTRN202K(ZZEZ R
F:12906K)XBHHF BAKR(Z
TTRF:67R)BEEE &5
S HEB424567BL(ZZET R
4 :385,948B L) BEF AR S
K& B S H W& N 240,000
JL £260,0008 T( =TT A F:
10,0008 7T £ 20,0008 7T * 70,000
7 7T 280,000 % 7T * 150,000 7% 7T
%£160,0007% 7T &% 190,000 7t &
200,000 7T) + WHRE—HERIHE
10R(ZZZRF : REB—HEFIER
12R) - &= SR A1,230,394
BIL(ZZTZTREF 1 619,7017487L) °
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